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MERE
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING PERFORMANCE DATA RERFAYE
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-RE il 3 “T-mE ZT-cf T
For the year ended 31 December RMB *000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
HETZA=t-HLER ARETFR NEETFT 2 NEETFT ANEETT NEETFT
Revenue WA 13,647,731 10,574,854 29.1% 10,470,321 8,228,533 7341474
Gross profit B 2,645,143 1,905,832 38.8% 1,294,214 1,583,383 1,124,116
Proft for the year EREH 1,201,073 588,968 103.9% 306,721 1,126,027 486,306
Proftatiibutableto  FRIE(EET
shareholders 1,187,531 590,826 101.0% 306,721 1,125,890 486,538
Eamings per share BREA
—Basic —EX RMBAR®133T RMBARM067T 985% RMBAR®035T RVMBARE127T  RMBAREOS5T
— Diluted —83 RUBARE133T  RMBARMOSTT 985% RMBAR®035T RWMBARE127T  RMBAREOS5T
FINANCIAL POSITION DATA B IR R BB
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“E-NF Z2-1f —3-mE I3-zF S
As at 31 December RMB "000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
R+ZA=t-A ARETFT AREFT 29 NEETFT ANEBTT NEEFT
Total assets BEE 15,284,349 11,401,097 34.1% 9,138,546 8,944,315 5,625,025
Non-current asses FRYEE 7,142,656 5,773,867 2B.7% 4,753,644 4,389,588 2,602,043
Current assets THEE 8,141,693 5,627,230 44.7% 4384902 4554721 3,022,982
Total liabilities ek 10,092,905 7,462,528 35.2% 5,683,914 5,563,807 3,066,816
Current liabilities THEE 7,419,903 4,625,335 60.4% 2,490,947 2,685,985 1,443 751
Non-current liabilties EEIEL 2,673,002 2,837,193 -5.8% 3,192,967 2817912 1,623,065
Net current assets ROEEFE 721,190 1,001,895 -28.0% 1,893,955 1,868,742 1,579,231
Net assets BEEE 5,191,444 3,938,569 31.8% 3,938,569 3,380,418 2,558,209
Equiyatiibutableto  REME(LER
shareholders 5,148,721 391,155 31.6% 3,454,632 3,380,418 2,558,346
FINANCIAL INDICATORS MBEE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
BEt-A=t+-BILEFE “2-x%f —F-1f _F-MF —F-=-Ff _F-_F
Inventory turnover days FEREXRY 79 73 77 100 78
Trade and bill receivables ~ fEINE 5 K ZE A
turnover days FEVS - 35 40 39 39 36
Trade and bill payables ENESREEHR
turnover days FEXY 87 82 72 78 40
Current ratio ME & 1.1 1.2 18 1.7 2.1
Net debt to equity ratio BfEFEREGLE
(Note 1) (Hia1) 0.80 048 0.54 055 0.48
Return on equity (Note 2) B EIFRE (f1i£2) 26% 16% 9% 38% 21%
Note 1: Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash fifif1: BESFEENEBLENRIASIRSS
equivalents and pledged bank deposits over equity BV R EEIRRITE R AR R EL S
attributable to shareholders at each year end. STEGH -

Note 2: Based on each year’s profit attributable to A2 RIESF &8RRI 5 FIR AZ I B EFEF
shareholders over the average of the equity MRELIRE (LR 2 FHEGETEST -
attributable to shareholders at the beginning and
ending of the financial year.
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CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE

Texhong Yinlong Technology Limited
RITIRFEERHZ AR AR

CORPORATE PROFILE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (stock code: 2678) is
one of the largest cotton textile manufacturers in the
People’s Republic of China (“China” or the “PRC”) and is
a leading textile enterprise focusing on manufacturing
high value-added core-spun textile products. The Group
is principally engaged in the manufacture and distribution
of quality yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well
as garments, especially high value-added core-spun
yarn. Since 1997, the Group has grown rapidly and has
over 3,000 customers in China and overseas, with its
sales network spanning across the PRC, Vietnam, Brazil,
Turkey, Bangladesh, Japan and South Korea. With its
sales headquarter established in Shanghai, the Group
has production bases in the PRC, Vietnam and
Cambodia respectively, with total annual production
capacity of about 2.89 million spindles, 816 looms and
18 denim production lines.

EE/T
RIHBEBBRAR ([ARR ] EEEH
BARSHE [AEE]) (BRI 2678) 2
FEARKME ([FE]) ZANRLERRE
Bz— ERPEALNEHINEERTH
EmEELE AKBNIBXHERRER
HEREYR EHRERMRE  LEHR
THEEAEARHMMENEEY R A
—NNEFE AEEXEBERLE B
Bi883,000 EAEAIIEF - HEBKERT
B e Bf TEE &M ARR
MR AEENLERIEERR  RPE -
BEMEERD BIRELEERN - ABER
289 BV EE - 816 B A - 18IRTIFIRELE
AR o
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ERENMRRIE
CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE

CORPORATE ST
R

RUCTURE

Texhong Textile Group Limited
(Stock Code on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange: 2678)
il RAT

(BRBFTRRRS © 2678)

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Texhong Textile Texhong Texhon
o es%m ot Texhong Textile Vietnam International Shand m?
e TVN Investment Holdings Limited Investment Holdings Investment E( "
RALGRIRE Ltd. R4 Limited Limited Xﬁ[lﬂﬂ&ﬁ.
BRAR BRAF RAEEEE HEPERR ERA
ARAA ARAR
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
—
. Texhong Shandong
Texhong Textile Texhong Textile TVN (Renze) T?;%‘:‘ZQKLT";")'E Investment
Nantong Ltd. (Hong Kong) Ltd Limited X (Hong Kong)
b e xarpmEs) | L TUN (%) S, Limited
BRAT BRAT BRAT BRERAR RILURIGE (F8)
BRAF
100% [10%| 90% 100% 100% 5% | 90%| 5% 100% 100% 100%
A—
: Sunray Macao
Texr';c;r:‘?;exnle Texhong Yinlong | Texhong Yinlong Te;z;r'a:tenze T?‘::nfl‘g i?:‘ze Sunray Trading Billion Wealthy Commercial
o mgl_m Technology Ltd. Textile Ltd. Limito dgy Stock Company | (Hong Kong)Ltd. | Trading Limited Offshore Ltd.
e @A | RORGE | gl oy | s () RS AR
- g BRAR BRHBRAF B A ] bae BRAF BRAR AR
REFRRAR BRAR BHBRAF AERAT
50% 50%
Texhong
Tan Cang
Logistics Joint Shelink Limited
Stock Company JKABRAT
SLETEYTR
BREHAA
100%
37% 100%
Foshan Ruhong
Nantong Textile Texhong (China) T&ﬁ'ﬁu%ﬁ'f
Group Co., Ltd Investment e
FEAEIER Co,, Ltd.
SEEGHR RAL(PE)IRHE
HRAF ARAF
49% 51% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Texhong Textile Shanghai Shanghai Shanghai Zhejiang Changzhou Shandong
(China) %u Ltd Hongyue Trading Texhong Trading Hongrun Textile Texhong Textile Texhong Textile Texhong Textile
iﬁ[ﬁﬁﬂ(a’). Co., Ltd. Co,, Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co,, Ltd. Co., Ltd. 0., Ltd.
ERAT LRUEES S E S ESITEES ORI MR 54 IR K ST 488
BRAF BRAF BRAT BRAF BRAF ARAF
48% 45% 49% 27% 49% 49% 80% 49% 49% 5% 49%
A o n ChangZhou
Jiangsu Century Xuzhou Century |  Xuzhou Texhong | Xuzhou Texhong | Taizhou Century | Taizhou Texhong Taizhou Texhon: Nantong Century | Xuzhou Texhong Texhong Nantong
Texhong Textile | Texhong Textile | Times Textile Yinfeng Textile | Texhong Textie | Yintai Textile | 22000 (S| Texnong Textile | Yinlian Texile Grand Textile | Texhong Yinhai
Co,, Ltd Co., Ltd Co,, Ltd Co., Ltd Co,, Ltd Co,, Ltd N A Co,, Ltd Co., Ltd Co.. Ltd Industrial Co, Ltd.
STEHRRIL MR RIL RMKATBA RN KALR Y FM LRI FMKARE ERAT Rt R R RATIRIE KA {E R EEAMRE
HEBERAT HERERAE HEAERAT HERERAE HEERAT HRERAT HRERAT SEERAE GERERAN HEXARAR
52% 55% 51% 73% 51% 51% 20% 51% 51% I 95% 51%
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100%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Texhong Global Zhong Zhan - ) Jovial Global
Investment Texile Holdings | |exnong Wester - Huafeng Knitting Prosperous Time Investments
Limited Limitﬁed Ay P i " !Limiggg -
SRR E PIRAMIER = = = ik
ARAA BRAT WL 2 (B2 ERAT
100% 100% 90.2% 100% 100% 100%
pr——
Zhong Zhan Texhong Western|
Textile Investment Celestial Ease Texhong Fashion " "
(Hong Kong) (Hong Kong) Holdings Limited Treasure Reap | nqustral Limited | UTiieG Virtve
Limited Limited RIIE BEARAT RITEH AT BENRAT
PR (EB) S RUAFBIRE ARAA EXERAF
ARAF (BR)ERAF
100%
Harvest Bright
(HK) Industrial
Limited
fEE(58)EE
HRAR
100% 100% 80% 100% 100% 100% 100%
100% 100% 100%
.| Texhong Dyeing '
" Texhong Denim i Lanyan Textile Hongyan Hongyan Hongyan
Texhong Texhong g::r'r‘“;:g B;’l‘t's"é Dyeing And f‘r';‘ihpr"("’l‘("'"g Holdings Holdings Cambodia Vietnam
Texhong Galax) Singapore Uruguay i Printing Limited et dgy Limited Limited Holdings Limited | Holdings Limited
Holdngs Limted | investment R BRAT RERE | xapmpy | WESHER e B R n] R
EEAT I;:)eldE%s FABRE RAT BRAR DF R27 AL R27F
T RABRAF
100% 100% 100%
100% | 100% | 100% 49% 100%
Hang Chi Te:hm:ag-nyei"g Lanyan Denim Lanyan Denim
Texhong Galaxy o | Texhong Textile Entechrion AndBrintng Garment ) CGarment
Investment Texhong Textile EIER Vietnam Limited Holdings Limited Eastern Industrial Vietnam
Limited Turkey Tekstil | o SN Company, Limited HERL i L | EnterpriseInc. | Holdings Limited
FASTEA | Limited Sirketi A R REEE ERARAS B (7 A
RAE o ARAT ARAR BRERAR
Hualida (Vietna
Texhong Galaxy Hualids (vietnam)
Tsc_hn_ology Company
Linftze) SRR () fie
RITRARH EEERAT
BRAF
Off-shore
#Ih
PRC
&
90% 100% 100% 100%
Shanghai Hong ChangZh Shand
Hui Investment T::Emg . Shandong L::y::g
Management G t Lanyan Textiles N
Consiimg armen o Lt eanswear
Co. Limited _ Co,Ld LRBESS Co., Ltd
e BARIRE ity B TS 33
BEEAEEAT ARAA RERRAR
88% 100%
Chung Charm X'"gzﬂg‘;‘?‘::"g
Texties Limited | 21O |
ETHESER P e
EE2E BaERAD
—_ .
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On behalf of the Company’s board of directors (the
“Board”), | am pleased to present the annual results of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 to the
shareholders of the Company.

06 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRIL#&EBBERALAE
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The year 2016 saw the bottoming-out of cotton prices in
the PRC which has benefitted the Chinese cotton textile
industry as the domestic yarn prices have been gradually
on the rise since the middle of the year. This is
particularly favourable to yarn-spinning enterprises with
a certain level of inventory of raw materials. In contrast,
midstream enterprises engaging in weaving, dyeing and
finishing, for example, may be subject to certain
operational difficulties if they have failed to effectively
adjust their prices. The differences between the prices of
domestic and foreign cotton have been stable, which has
contributed to the stability of the Group’s operations as a
whole.

The Group continued to be well-served by its spindle
capacity as two new yarn spinning plants in Xinjiang and
Vietham commenced operation successively during the
year. By the end of 2016, the plants have basically
entered into the stage of high-efficiency operation, so the
increase in yarn production volume continued into the
second half of the year, thereby satisfying the customers’
strong demand for the differentiated products of the
Group. The Group’s yarn sales volume hit a record high
for the 10th consecutive year reaching approximately
600,000 tonnes, representing a strong increase of
approximately 26% when compared to last year while
yarn sales income exceeded RMB12 billion. Following
the rising domestic cotton prices, the selling prices of
cotton yarn also bounced back. With the complete
consumption of low-cost raw materials, the gross profit
margin of yarn exceeded normal levels, increasing from
18.4% of last year to 20.1% and substantially boosting
the Group’s profitability. During the year, the Group’s
profit attributable to shareholders reached an all-time
high of RMB1,188 million and basic earnings per share
amounted to RMB1.33, a surge of 101.0% and 98.5%
respectively when compared to last year.

Besides the strong growth from the yarn business, we
have also been actively preparing for expansion into the
jeanswear sector. Through adjustments and restructuring
carried out in 2016, the Group’s jeanswear teams and
production lines in Shandong and Cambodia were able
to produce over 3 million pairs of jeans during the year,
serving mainly the Chinese, Japanese, Korean and
German customers. While there is room for improvement
in respect to the profit margin, the Group has laid down a
solid foundation for profit generation from the newly
established business of jeanswear production and sales
in Vietnam in 2017.

TE-REFE - PREBHITEXEBRARE

BREERE - qﬂlﬁbéﬁfﬁtﬂﬁiqﬂﬁﬁé%
FE HRE—ERMHEFNSHYEHE

RrRlBH - Bk PilrhEmEm - REL
EEREAUHBRERIEYE —ENKER
o ZERBEARINBIEBZRYE TR Y
AEBEMBRBKLETIZEFR °

RNEBBERSFALTEER - FRULRHT
EBRUEAOMRFTHYREERE  R=F

/\iﬁﬁﬁiaf_m)&y EEEARAE - B(E
THENWBESRERS  REEPHAE
El%iﬁ\ﬂﬁauuﬁ’]%ﬁ‘bﬁﬁi NE B4 4R
SHRE10FALFEL IS EL 60BN - AL

EFRIIERLI26% @ D RIHEWAREA
R¥120187T - BEZ B ARIEER LT 13

WREEBR LA RBYBEEERBRER
8 BERKRARMEEERE  OBREFE
B IEEKFE #EF MN184%E =
20.1% * WS AREBHEFIKFRIERF -
ARG REBHREEGSFITHEE S L
$RiE AR 11.881B7T - FREAEBFIARE
13370 o Bl & F K18 # K101.0%
98.5% °

BRTHWEFEBRDIER  BMEERAEA
A {1 AR 55 <B A3 M 4T e 4 T1E - ZKE.EAIJ-Iﬁ
RRIEENFATREBER R AEEZLR
—NFAEME E/\\EWETEE@L3OO
BIEFTE TERBERN B BE K
EENEF  BAFEERBEFREA BER
FEAZTE—tFRUEMAENFFIREAE
EWEERERIEIT i &R

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —Z—XFF#H 07



As there is always fierce competition in the Chinese
textile market, enterprises unable to distinguish
themselves from their competitors in terms of product
innovation, quality and services would eventually be
eliminated. The Group has consistently executed its
direction of development featuring equal emphasis on
differentiation, scale expansion and international
expansion because it is the best and only way for the
Group to achieve sustainable growth and maintain
profitability. In face of budding trade protectionist
sentiment in the United States, the Group’s presence in
Vietnam provides a competitive edge unmatched by
other domestic competitors.

Looking ahead to 2017, the Group will focus on the
development of the jeanswear business. With its new
plants in Vietnam as the mainstay, complimented by the
acquired capacity in both China and Cambodia, the
Group will not be overly aggressive in expansion, but will
set its targets in earning the recognition of reputable
brands by producing quality jeanswear meeting
international standards in order to build up the bases for
rapid expansion in the future. As the jeanswear business
achieves a sizable scale and deals directly with
renowned international brands, we believe the Group will
then be able to firmly grasp the seasonal fashion trends
for brands and jeanswear. At the same time, the Group
may fully utilize its established advantages in the
application of raw materials and production of denim
yarns through combination with the international-
standard denim weaving and finishing capabilities of our
existing customers from the denim business and who will
be responsible for the production of fabrics. In this way,
the Group will not only reduce its own capital
expenditure, but also generate mutual benefits for itself
and each partner in the industry chain. The Group looks
to achieve a high-level integration of the industry chain in
Vietnam within a short period of time, so that the
production, operation and management of the entire
industrial chain may be completed within a single
industrial zone. Thus, the Group could then respond to
trends and deliver orders in a speedy manner to fully
satisfy brands’ requirements for, on the one hand,
mitigating risks associated with inventory and, on the
other hand, strategic increments in production orders to
meet specific demands from consumers during the same
fashion season. As the end result, the Group could then
maximize both its sales volume and profit.

08 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRIL#&EBBERALAE
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(b BEBEAREBLRES  2RH
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While developing the jeanswear business, the focus of
our consideration lies in how to achieve harmony in
pursuing progress and maintaining stability in such a
way that the Group may follow a strategy for progressive
development while possessing the capability to capture
opportunities to achieve breakthroughs. Accordingly, it is
possible that the Group may cooperate with existing
garment manufacturers in the industry, both foreign and
domestic, whether by merger and acquisition or joint
venture. We entered into a joint venture agreement with
Changzhou Hualida Garments Group Co. Ltd., on 24
February 2017 in relation to the joint venture in the
establishment of garments production factory in Vietnam.
We believe that this cooperation will achieve a mutually
beneficial and win-win situation and bring a boosting
effect for the successful overseas expansion and
integration of industry chains for both sides.

The vitality of an enterprise hinges on its products, which
must be constantly improved and modified to adapt to
the latest market trends. Further, by committing to
product development, enhancing the product mix,
producing a greater variety of differentiated and high
value-added products and offering a diversified portfolio
of innovative products, the enterprise may increase the
competitiveness of its existing businesses, which is
fundamental to its sustainable development. The textile
industry has always been highly competitive and it is at
the spur of competition that the Group has persevered
and prospered. The Group has begun to invest and set
up plants in Vietnam a decade ago, and in this way has
maintained our current leading position in the industry.
Nowadays, we endeavour to ride on our advantages in
Vietnam to develop the jeanswear business. We expect
to thoroughly and successfully implement the concept of
industry chain integration and look forward to reaching
new heights of success for the Group in the foreseeable
future.

Lastly, | would like to express my sincere appreciation on
behalf of the Board to all our shareholders for their long-
term care and support towards the Group.

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

3 March 2017
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KEETE  HFBEGLAEREIERNH]
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EAMBIT T — @0 -

EmeltENtsn RETEHENREL 8
ERFMZHL BRERME  BLEM
e FEEZHER(aBMSEERRE
RHUZEENAFERAS  BHRESREA
EBHNBF N TREESEBRRORA
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We are pleased to present the annual results of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 to our
shareholders. During the year, the Group’s revenue grew
by 29.1% to RMB13.65 billion when compared to last
year. Profit attributable to shareholders surged by
101.0% to RMB1,188 million when compared to last
year. Basic earnings per share also increased from
RMBO0.67 last year to RMB1.33. The year-on-year
increase in the profit attributable to shareholders was
mainly due to the strong growth in sales volume and
increase in yarn prices while raw material costs rose.

With the gap between domestic and foreign cotton prices
stabilizing and the bottoming-out of domestic cotton
prices in 2016, the operating performance of cotton
textile enterprises in the PRC generally improved during
the year. However, domestic textile enterprises continued
to show different performances in their respective
operating conditions. Large corporations were gradually
outstripping their competitors riding on their advantages
in product innovation and scale of operation.

According to the statistics from the National Bureau of
Statistics of the PRC, during 2016, enterprises with a
sizeable capacity in the textile industry realized
aggregate sales for principal activities valued at
RMB7,330.2 billion, representing a year-on-year growth
of 4.1%. Total profit amounted to RMB400.4 billion,
representing a year-on-year growth of 4.5%. During
2016, exports in textiles and garments in the PRC was
US$267.6 billion, representing a year-on-year decrease
of 5.9%. Among that total, US$106.3 billion was
attributable to textile exports and US$161.3 billion to
garments exports.

According to the statistics from the Customs of Vietnam,
sales volume of yarn and staple in Vietnam grew by
21.4% to 1,167,000 tons in 2016 while sales increased
by 15.3% from 2015 to US$2.93 billion. Value of
garments exports grew by 4.6% to US$23.84 billion.

10 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRIL#&EBBERALAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue of
the Group reached a record high of RMB13.65 billion,
representing an increase of 29.1% when compared to
last year, principally driven by the growth in the sales
volume of yarn.

Revenue of the Group comprises sales of yarn, grey
fabric and garment fabrics as well as garments. During
the year, yarn continued to be the major product of the
Group, accounting for 92.5% of the Group’s total revenue
for the year, amounting to RMB12.63 billion and
representing an increase of 28.4% when compared to
last year. The increase was mainly driven by growth in
sales volume. New capacity of approximately 630,000
spindles from the production plants of the Galaxy project
in Vietham and the Xinjiang project commenced full
production successively in 2016. For the year ended 31
December 2016, driven by the expansion of production,
the Group’s yarn sales volume increased by 25.7% to a
historical high of about 600,000 tonnes when compared
to last year. Revenue from grey fabric and garment
fabrics as well as garments was RMB1,023 million,
around 7.5% of the Group’s total revenue for the year.

The overall gross profit margin of the Group increased
from 18.0% for the previous year to 19.4% for the year
ended 31 December 2016. The increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in yarn price driven by raw
material prices and the lag in actual cost due to use of
the existing raw material stock resulting in gross profit
margins which were temporarily above normal.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
recorded profit attributable to shareholders of RMB1,188
million, with basic earnings per share of RMB1.33,
representing an increase of 101.0% and 98.5%
respectively when compared to last year. The increase in
profit attributable to shareholders was mainly attributable
to maintaining a normal profit margin with a strong
growth in sales volume. Besides, benefitting from an
anomalous situation where the yarn price increased
while inventory cost lagged, the gross profit margin was
temporarily higher than normal, generating additional
profit in the second half of the year.

The Group will continue to implement our established
corporate strategies, optimize our product mix and
develop new products that meet the market trends and
needs. We target to further improve our financial
performance by taking full advantage of the existing
international presence of our production operation.

HE-T—AF+-A=+—AILER &
S B0 g\ BITRAZ SR A R I 136,518 7T« 1L
B EF201% - EBEAYRIEEERS
&) o

REFNUW A BIEY G B K E IR
HEE FRVKREBEKAAEENESE
m HRAGEBARFEERKRANREY
ERARKI263EB T HELEFEER
28.4% - BB EEZHELMAATE - £
FEIRATIEE RFEIEEMETNILLH63EY
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The Group has also strengthened its cooperation with
INVISTA, an international core-spun spandex fibre
manufacturer of the LYCRA® Brand, and Lenzing Fibers,
the manufacturer of TENCEL® lyocell fibre and Modal®
fibre as it has established a prolonged strategic
partnership with both parties, and uses innovative fibre
technology to produce trendy yet functional yarns to
cater for the development in the differentiated high-end
market. The Group also continued to reinforce its
cooperative relationship with Toray of Japan. In response
to market demand, our research and development centre
has been improving product quality and developing
products in order to maintain a leading position in the
industry and to meet the demand of quality customers for
different high-end products.

Against the backdrop of orderly sales of national cotton
reserve in the PRC in 2016, cotton prices bottomed out
in 2016. As long as the PRC continues the practice of
orderly sales of national cotton reserve, we expect that
domestic and foreign cotton prices will remain relatively
stable in 2017.

As of the end of 2016, the Group had a total of
approximately 2.89 million spindles, 816 looms and 18
production lines of jeans concurrently engaged in high-
efficiency operations, of which approximately 1.64 million
spindles and approximately 1.25 million spindles were
located in the PRC and Vietnam respectively. The
production lines for weaving and downstream business
newly-invested in Vietnam are expected to commence
operation successively in 2017. The new production line
of jeanswear acquired and being built in Shandong
Province, the PRC should also be completed in the
second half of 2017. In 2017, capital expenditure for the
above investments are expected to amount to
approximately RMB500 million in total. The sales target
for 2017 is 690,000 tonnes of yarn, 90 million meters of
grey fabric and 7 million pairs of jeans.
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Heading into the year of 2017, the Group will push
forward in implementing its strategy of setting up an
industry chain platform in Vietnam. As successful
commencement of the jeanswear business is our top
priority, new production facilities for grey fabric and dyed
fabric will support our current business as well as serve
as a demonstration for the industry chain platform, in
order to attract more existing denim fabric clients and
industry players to establish their factories in the Vietnam
industrial park. By capitalizing on our firm advantage of
raw materials resources for denim yarn in Vietnam,
coupled with the production capacity of our existing
denim fabric clients, we expect to produce jeanswear of
international standard quality at our newly-built
jeanswear production lines. We endeavour to respond
and deliver products with a quick turnaround in order to
gain recognition from renowned brands, thus laying a
solid foundation for rapid expansion in the future.

In July 2016, the Group was again named by Fortune
magazine as one of its “Fortune 500 Chinese Companies
2016”, proof that the Group’s continuing expansion and
its business model continues to gain wide recognition.
The Group resolves to tirelessly strive for stronger
operating results in order to bring long term and
sustainable returns to its shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Sales

The Group’s sales mainly comprises the sales of yarns,
grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well as garments.
With the commencement of operation of our new
production facilities in the PRC and Vietnam, along with
the company-wide efforts, the sales of yarn increased by

Bt % [ R
e

28.4% -

about 28.4% in 2016 as compared to that of 2015. Sales
analyses of the Group by products are shown below.

RMB million
ARBEET
8,000

7,000

6,000
5,000 2,135.5
4,000
3,000
2,000 3,821.8
1,000

0

1,502.2
1,966.1
1,483.6
3,138.0
2,340.3 W 47373

AEENHETBRREEEYR £ RE
FHEL RS - EEHAZIS‘E@FA#&EF?%EEE’J
SERBRENEBABRNE L —F

FEEYVBRHEERR _T—
T RARESBERNBEEI -

ﬂii‘a‘E%’]

80.0 80.0
B 5283 g 4657
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
—B-RE —ZT-AF —B-ARE C—ZT-AF —B-XE —Z-1F —B-XE —T-A1F
Stretchable Other yarns Fabrics Garments and others
core-spun yarns Hihahig A6 R ER BREE R HoAth,
EBHRNYLER
. Cotton . Denim Synthetic fiber . Stretchable grey . Other grey Garment Garment
fiE 47 NS4 fabrics fabrics fabrics and othets
[ babiYin HAth A g AR R EoAth,
Sales
change between
2016 and 2015
T —RF
HEREYL
2016 2015 —ET—HF
—E-XRF —hF B
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARYTF T AREFIT
Stretchable core-spun yarns BB LR
— Cotton — 8% 3,821,813 3,137,988 21.8%
— Denim — 41F 2,135,524 1,502,160 42.2%
— Synthetic fiber — NiEH 992,237 767,034 29.4%
Other yarns Hibaig
— Cotton — B 2,340,275 1,737,316 34.7%
— Denim — {7 1,966,129 1,483,649 32.5%
— Synthetic fiber — NE#AE 1,369,085 1,207,254 13.4%
Fabrics Hm R ER
— Stretchable grey fabrics — 5B 528,279 465,706 13.4%
— Other grey fabrics — Hibixfm 79,955 79,675 0.4%
— Garment fabrics — | 266,408 178,978 48.8%
Garments and others BRI EA 148,032 15,094 880.7%
Total FEE 13,647,737 10,574,854 29.1%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued) 7159? 5] B8 ()
Sales (Continued) HE (&)
Sales Volume
fHE
Stretchable core-spun yarns B Cotton 184>
;ﬁj] @,/L,\ i‘% M Denim ¥
Ton i M Synthetic fiber A4
M 24.3%
173,732 » 37.5%
90,375
139,761
65,705
™ 22.4%
41,712
I 34,076
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
—X"E ZT-AF —R"E ZT-RF —NF ZT-AHF
Other yarns M Cotton 174
Hib 45 I Denim &7
Ton BE ’P 27.0% B Synthetic fiber A& #E
119,986 1‘ 31.0%
109,472
94,451
83,574
1 8.0%
64,113
| 59,364
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
—NF T —1F —ANFE _T—AF —RE ZET—RF
Fabrics
7 h RER
Million meters [ Stretchable grey fabrics 58 J1# 47
BEK [ Other grey fabrics H {70
¢ 16.1% B Garment fabrics H}
53.3
45.9
4 16.7% 170.2%
1.4 137 1i°
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
—R"E ZT-RF —B-XRE _T-RF —B-XRE _T-hF
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Sales volume
HE
2015
—Z-nf
Stretchable core-spun yarns BHRGHR
(Ton/RMB per ton) (1, ANRB &)
— Cotton — 138 139,761
— Denim —&ff 65,705
— Synthetic fiber — \E% 34,076
Other yarns LGk
(Ton/RMB per ton) (1, AR B 5E)
— Cotton — 154 94,451
— Denim —&fF 83,574
— Synthetic fiber — NEB# 59,364
Fabrics (Million meters/ o R AR
RMB per meter) (B8R/
AREEXK)
— Stretchable grey fabrics —BH%H 459
— Other grey fabrics — Hi 13.7
— Garment fabrics — E# 94

The Chinese textile market is the Group’s major market,
accounting for 87% of our total sales of 2016. The ten
largest customers of the Group for 2016 are as follows:

Shaoguan Shunchang Weaving Factory Co., Ltd.
Ningbo Dagian Textile Co., Ltd.
Guangdong Qianjin Jeans Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Limayunshan Textile Co., Ltd.

Toray International, Inc.

Zhejiang Jiaermei Textile Co., Ltd.
Yixing Lucky G And L Denim Co., Ltd.
Haining Denim Weaving Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Seven Star Textile Co., Ltd.
Black Peony Textile Co.,Ltd.

The Group has more than 3,000 customers. As the
Group produces differentiated products, the Group does
not rely on the orders from a particular customer. The
ten largest customers only accounted for 15.7% of the
total sales of 2016. The ten largest customers mentioned
above have more than 5 years’ business relationship
with the Group.
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Selling price Gross profit margin
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Gross profit and gross profit margin

Gross profit of the Group increased from RMB1.91 billion
to RMB2.65 billion, representing an increase of 38.8% as
compared to that of 2015. The overall gross profit margin
also increased by 1.4 percentage point to 19.4% as
compared to that of 2015. Increase in gross profit margin
was mainly due to the increase in yarn price driven by
raw material prices and the lag in cost of raw material
stock.

Cost structure

Cost of sales increased by 26.9% to RMB11.0 billion
when compared to that of 2015. Raw material cost
accounted for about 76.6% of the total cost of sales of
2016. Cotton is our major raw material.

The breakdown of our cost of sales is shown below:

Consumables
SO

Consumables
oy

B #& g ()
EMREF=E
REFNEMNH -_ZT—AFARE191ET
#1N138.8% % ARE26.5ETT - BEEF =
N ZZE—AF LA 1A4EEDHE19.4% °
TR EREBINESHAYBRERZERERE
BRAT LT EFREK AR B o

AN ZR 1B
HEXNAR T —AFIEN26.9%F AR
MBI s R —RNEZEMBIR ARG
HERK R 476.6% ° IRIEARMPNEIZEH
#he

THAAREEHERANHAMA :

SHFEMR Others SHAES Others
1.6% At 1.4% e
Utilities 0.8% Utilities 0.7%

7.0%
Depreciation
e

4.3%

Direct Labour
HETH
9.7%

w

Raw Materials

76.6%

7.3%
Depreciation

wE
Direct Labour
HETE

4.8%
9.0%

Raw Materials
BRATE

76.8%

2016
—E-REF

Selling and distribution costs

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s
selling and distribution costs amounted to RMB496.7
million, representing an increase of 34.6% when
compared to that of 2015. The increase was attributable
to the increase in transportation costs and salaries due
to increase in sales volume.

General and administrative expenses

During 2016, the Group’s general and administrative
expenses increased by 43.5% to RMB546.7 million when
compared to that of 2015, which represented 4.0% of the
Group’s sales. The increase was mainly due to the
increase in salaries and other management costs.

2015
—ZT—hF
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2015

—E-hF
RMB’000
ARBTFIT
Net cash generated from operating KETEB SRS 558
activities 1,696,945
Net cash used in investing activities KEEEFTER S5/ (1,118,844)
Net cash generated from B ERBATIS
financing activities HeF5 267,724
Cash and cash equivalents RERNRE K
at end of the year REeEEY 1,940,022

For the year ended 31 December 2016, net cash
generated from operating activities amounted to
RMB606.6 million, which represents a decline comparing
with 2015 mainly because of the significant increase of
cash outflow of raw material purchase and the
prepayment of cotton purchase required by the domestic
cotton suppliers this year. Net cash used in investing
activities amounted to RMB2,405 million, which was
mainly used for the payment of capital expenditures for
capacity expansion. During the year under review, net
cash generated from financing activities amounted to
RMB1,671 million, which was mainly contributed by the
increase of current bank borrowings due to the increase
of inventories and prepayment for raw materials.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank and cash
balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounted to
RMB1,994.4 million (as at 31 December 2015:
RMB2,187.7 million). The Group’s inventories increased
by RMB1,038.2 million to RMB2,931.3 million and our
trade and bills receivables increased by RMB558.2
million to RMB1,590.0 million (as at 31 December 2015:
RMB1,893.1 million and RMB1,031.8 million
respectively). The inventory turnover days and trade and
bills receivable turnover days were 79 days and 35 days
respectively, compared to 73 days and 40 days in 2015.
Increase in inventory turnover days was mainly
attributable to the increase of cotton inventory level in
China at the end of the year.

Trade and bills payables increased by RMB749.7 million
to RMB3,044.3 million as at 31 December 2016 (as at 31
December 2015: RMB2,294.6 million), the payable
turnover days was 87 days, compared to 82 days in
2015. Increase in the payable turnover days was mainly
due to financing of increase in raw material inventories
as compared to last year.
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The Group increased the total bank borrowings by
RMB2,056.2 million to RMB6,109.3 million as at 31
December 2016. Current bank borrowings increased by
RMB2,001.9 million to RMB3,549.7 million while non-
current bank borrowings increased by RMB54.3 million
to RMB2,559.6 million. The increase in current bank
borrowings was mainly attributable to the increase of
short-term borrowings for the settlement of raw material
payables required by the domestic cotton suppliers for
prepayment of cotton purchase in full this year. In
addition, the Group prepared funds for early redemption
of the senior notes due 2019 by the end of the year
resulting in an increase in borrowings.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s financial
ratios were as follows:

Current ratio B %
Debt to equity ratio

Net debt to equity ratio

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total bank
borrowings amounted to RMB6,109.3 million, among
which RMB2,923.5 million (47.9%) was denominated in
Renminbi, RMB2,976.5 million (48.7%) was denominated
in United States dollars (“US$” or “USD”) and RMB209.3
million (3.4%) was denominated in Hong Kong dollars
(“HK$” or “HKD”). These bank borrowings borne interest
at rates ranging from 3.3% to 6.5% per annum (2015:
3.4% to 7.625%).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has outstanding
current bank borrowings of RMB3,549.7 million (2015:
RMB1,547.8 million). Increase in current bank
borrowings was mainly due to the increase of working
capital borrowings in relation to the prepayment of cotton
purchase and increase in inventories.

In respect of the Group’s borrowings, the Group has to
comply with certain restrictive financial covenants.

Bank borrowings of RMB658.2 million (2015: RMB282.0
million) were secured by the pledge of the Group’s land
use rights with a net book amount of RMB26.0 million
(2015: RMB45.1 million); the pledge of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment with a net book amount of
approximately RMB116.5 million (2015: RMB352.7
million); inventories with a net book amount of RMB393.0
million (2015: Nil) and bank acceptance amounted to
RMB206.8 million (2015: Nil) as at 31 December 2016.
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The Group mainly operates in the PRC and Vietnam.
Most of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in RMB and US$. Foreign exchange
risk may arise from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations. The Group’s exposure to foreign
exchange risk is mainly attributable to its borrowings and
raw material procurement denominated in US$. The
Group manages its foreign exchange risks by performing
regular reviews and closely monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures.

To mitigate the risk of depreciation of Renminbi, the
Group has taken steps to reduce its USD indebtedness
exposure by cutting down its USD-denominated
borrowings and purchasing a suitable amount of
currency forward contracts and cross currency swap
products. As at 31 December 2016, the net exposure of
USD indebtedness of the Group was US$50.59 million
and this exposure is expected to be reduced further in
2017.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the capital
expenditure of the Group amounted to RMB1,924 million
(2015: RMB1,331 million). It was mainly comprised of
the investments in fixed assets in Vietnam and Mainland
China.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

As announced by the Company on 12 April 2013, the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries entered into a
purchase agreement with Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore
Branch, J.P. Morgan Securities plc and Standard
Chartered Bank in connection with the issue of US$200
million 6.500% senior notes (the “2013 Notes”) due
2019. The indenture (the “Indentures”) governing the
2013 Notes provides that upon the occurrence of a
change of control triggering event, the Company will
make an offer to purchase all outstanding 2013 Notes at
a purchase price equal to 101% of their principal amount
plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to (but not
including) the offer to purchase payment date.
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A change of control under the Indentures includes,
among others, any transaction that results in either (i) the
Permitted Holders (as defined below), which include Mr.
Hong Tianzhu (“Mr. Hong”), the controlling shareholder of
the Company and companies controlled by him, being the
beneficial owners (as such term is used in the Indentures)
of less than 50.1% of the total voting power of the voting
stock of the Company; or (ii) any person or group (as
such terms are used in the Indentures) is or becomes the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of total voting
power of the voting stock of the Company greater than
such total voting power held beneficially by the Permitted
Holders. “Permitted Holders” means any or all of (1)
Messrs. Hong Tianzhu and Zhu Yongxiang; (2) any
affiliate of the persons specified in paragraph (1); and (3)
any person both the capital stock and the voting stock of
which (or in the case of a trust, the beneficial interests in
which) are owned 80% by persons specified in
paragraphs (1) and (2) above.

As announced by the Company on 18 May 2015, by an
agreement dated 18 May 2015 (“2015 Facility
Agreement”) entered into by, among others, the Company
as borrower and a syndicate of banks and financial
institutions as lenders, the lenders have agreed to grant a
term loan facility (“2015 Facility”) of up to the aggregate
principal amount of US$110 million for any refinancing,
repayment, redemption, purchase or repurchase of the
2011 Notes due in January 2016 issued by the Company,
in whole or part, at or before their maturity. The 2015
Facility shall be fully repaid in May 2018 and is
guaranteed by certain subsidiaries of the Company. The
amount of the 2015 Facility represents approximately
27% of the total amount of banking/credit facilities
(including the 2015 Facility) presently available to the
Group. The 2015 Facility Agreement contains the usual
cross default provisions and a further requirement that
Mr. Hong shall be and continue to be the chairman of the
Company, directly or indirectly beneficially own not less
than 25% of the total voting shares issued by the
Company, and be and remain the single largest holder of
the voting shares issued by the Company. A breach of
such requirement will constitute an event of default under
the 2015 Facility Agreement, and as a result, the 2015
Facility is liable to be declared immediately due and
payable. The occurrence of such circumstance may
trigger the cross default provisions of other banking/credit
facilities available to the Group and, as a possible
consequence, these other facilities may also be declared
to be immediately due and payable.
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As announced by the Company on 20 April 2016, by an
agreement dated 20 April 2016 (“2016 Facility
Agreement”) entered into by, among others, Texhong
Galaxy Technology Limited (“Texhong Galaxy”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as borrower
and a syndicate of banks and financial institutions as
lenders, the lenders have agreed to grant a facility (2016
Facility”) in the aggregate principal amount of up to
US$103,000,000 to finance the development of Texhong
Galaxy’s production plant in Haiha District, Quang Ninh
Province, Vietnam. The 2016 Facility shall be fully repaid
in April 2023 and is guaranteed by the Company.

The 2016 Facility Agreement contains a requirement that
Mr. Hong Tianzhu shall maintain, directly or indirectly,
the status of the largest individual shareholder of the
Company and maintain the position of chairman of the
Group. A breach of such requirement will constitute an
event of default under the 2016 Facility Agreement, and
as a result, the 2016 Facility is liable to be declared
immediately due and payable. The occurrence of such
circumstance may trigger the cross default provisions of
other banking/credit facilities available to the Group and,
as a possible consequence, these other facilities may
also be declared to be immediately due and payable.

As at the date of this annual report, the Company is in

compliance with the 2015 Facility Agreement and the
2016 Facility Agreement.
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total
workforce of 27,279 (as at 31 December 2015: 23,265),
of whom 15,452 were located in the sales headquarters
and our manufacturing plants in Mainland China. The
remaining 11,827 employees stationed in regions outside
Mainland China including Vietnam, Cambodia, Hong
Kong and Macao. New employees were recruited to
cater for the Group’s business expansion during the
year. The Group offers its staff competitive remuneration
schemes. In addition, discretionary bonuses and share
options may also be granted to eligible staff based on
individual and Group’s performance. The Group is
committed to nurturing a learning and sharing culture in
the organization. Heavy emphasis is placed on the
training and development of individual staff and team
building, as the Group’s success is dependent on the
contribution of all functional divisions comprising skilled
and motivated staff.

The Board intends to maintain a long term, stable
dividend payout ratio of about 30% of the Group’s net
profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company,
providing shareholders with an equitable return. The
Board has resolved to distribute a final dividend of 26 HK
cents per share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016 to shareholders whose names appear
on the register of member on 25 April 2017 and will be
payable on or about 2 May 2017, subject to the approval
by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company on 13 April 2017. An interim
dividend of 18 HK cents per share was paid by the
Company on 20 September 2016.

The following are key risks that the Group considers to
be of great significance to the Group in its current status.
These risks may have materially adverse effect on the
Group’s business.

For the possible impact of each risk on the Group should
it occur, we have made a detail description and set down
corresponding control measures and mitigation plan to
manage the risk.
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The significance of the impact by the risk on the Group is
likely to change over time. The size, complexity and
coverage of our business and the changing environment
in which the Group operates also mean that the list
cannot be an exhaustive list of all material risks that
could affect the Group.
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Major control measures Changes of risk
Risks description and risk mitigation level from last year
B 4 TEEZREREAREE RBAER L FR1E
Product concentration: The Group has * Enhance customer communication with
established its market position as a an outstanding marketing team which Unchanged
manufacturer of high value-added thoroughly and promptly understands the
core-spun cotton textile products and requirements of customers.
core-spun cotton is the major earning Step up cooperation with raw material
source of the Group. In the event of any suppliers and monitor the market trend of
change in fashion trend, customers may change in new textile materials
prefer other textile materials. Boost input for research and
Competition in such market may also development team and improve product
intensify suddenly. If the Group fails to functionality and develop new products in
respond to the change in an efficient response to market demands
and effective manner, the profitability of Explore downstream industries and
the Group may be adversely affected. increase the contribution of downstream

products

Geographical concentration: The Facilitate the development of import and
Mainland China is the major market of export business continuously to tap into
the Group and, thus, the Group is overseas markets
subject to the economic, political and
social condition and change in domestic
demand for the products of the Group in
China.
EmET  AEECEMSRIHEER FREANTISEHEY - NRETSE
= IEREEHEERBERH M B RO REBEREFER iy 4

u RELYEAEETZETIZ -
EFREHRAEEMNE L BREBEARE
Fﬁﬁ@%%%ﬂ X EZmiZHE
FRANGFEHI - mﬁﬁﬁlﬁmL
RRABEEZE KAEEMATE

ARETALE -

wiREP : PEAEALAEERETEN
%5 A AEBZEPRHLE - BUAM
HeERRAREAERERRFPREBERNE
SRE B R 2 o

IREREAEEENAE - BITEHN
ByHeeBs

A EEGEA -
Te B F 3 EE o
MERTRESR  BNTHERNLE
NET SR Q¥R RMENT

%

SR RNEER

24 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRIL#&EBBERALAE



Risks description

BRI

Cotton is the major production material
of the Group and the fluctuation of
cotton prices may not align with
fluctuation of end-product prices at all
times. In the event of intense fluctuation
of cotton prices, the gross profit margin
of the Group will be heavily affected.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

IREERRREREEK

Closely monitor the dynamics of cotton
futures and supply and demand balance
and correlation in the spot market and
hedge risks mainly through measures
like maintaining stable procurement and
inventory strategies

Diversify the development of the
synthetic fiber category and reduce the
Group’s reliance on the cotton category

TR RIEHEHAARRE AR
HEFEBER  TRUARRBENORER
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Changes of risk

level from last year
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Unchanged
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Risks description

L BR it

Fluctuation of exchange rate may result
in material losses on foreign currency
and affect the raw material procurement
costs and financing costs of the Group.
In the event of intensified fluctuation of
the exchange rate of USD/RMB, the
profitability of the Group may be subject
to material uncertainties.

In the event of increase in prevailing
interest rates of banks, liabilities at
floating rates may cause an increase in
financing costs of the Group.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

FRERBRREAREE

Foster communication with financial
institutions and market analysis
institutions to interpret the dynamics of
financial market and make specific
adjustments to financing structure
Increase loans in RMB to reduce the
ratio of loans in USD to directly mitigate
risks

Lock up exposure of liabilities in foreign
currencies, including foreign liabilities
arising from daily operation and
financing, using foreign financing
products, such as forward contracts and
options

Closely monitor various important
economic data published by the central
bank of China and the Federal Reserve
and keep abreast with its interest rate
policy

Obtain quotations for interest rate swap
from financial institutions regularly and
utilize financial instruments in a timely
manner to switch from floating to fixed
interest rate
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Changes of risk
level from last year

BBk TE L F#{

Causes of the trend:
+  Substantial part
exposure to

foreign currency
liabilities has
been locked up
+  Structure of the
financings in
various
currencies has
been optimized
gradually
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

Changes of risk

Risks description level from last year

. B 4 TEERERREBREER BBKFRLFRL
The Group is now in the stage of + Enhance the transparency of the Group’s
business expansion with higher operation for banks’ understanding and Unchanged
financing requirements. In the event that maintain good working relationship
financial institutions which provide the between the Group and financial
existing facilities cease to offer such institutions
financing to the Group on similar or Monitor various financing indicators in
more favorable terms and the Group real-time and provide timely alerts to
fails to obtain alternatives, the Group ensure compliance in respect of various
may not have sufficient funds for its indicators
commitment of capital projects and, in a Diversify the portfolio of financial
serious case, its liquidity of working institutions and financing products
capital may be hindered. Devise a reasonable spread for financing
with different terms to strike a balance
between financing costs and risks
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Risks description

L BR it

The Group relies on asset or equity
acquisition to materialize some of its
expansion into downstream industries.
As most of the subjects of asset or
equity acquisitions are in a loss-making
position, the profitability of the Group
may be eroded to a certain extent if the
Group fails to achieve a turnaround in
the operation of such enterprises with
effective management.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

FRERBRREAREE

»  Perform sufficient legal, financial and tax
due-diligence prior to acquisition

» Assess the market value of asset or
equity to be acquired accurately to
minimize acquisition cost

* Retain skilled staff from the acquired
enterprise selectively

+ Establish a new market position for the
acquired enterprise and assign an
experienced management team to
handle daily operation, train and
encourage staff members to improve
production efficiency and product quality
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Changes of risk
level from last year

BBk TE L F#{

Causes of the trend:

Expansion into
the downstream
of industry chain
increases the
requirement of
acquisition
projects
Acquisition
projects may be
carried out in
different
countries or
regions, which
increases
management risk
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Risks description

BRI

The Group focuses on producing
differentiated products and does not rely
on a particular individual customer. The
Group works with more than 3,000
customers from an enormous and
widespread portfolio. As the Group
continues to rack up sales income as
well as total receivables, the operation
of downstream textile enterprises is
stumbling against the backdrop of a
difficult market environment, resulting in
a higher risk of receivables turning into
bad debts.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

IREERRREREEK

Enhance the monitoring of credit and
terms granted to customers

Monitor the collectability of receivables in
real-time and provide alerts and warnings
for amount overdue or overpaid and
extraordinary operation of customers
Closely monitor market dynamics and
operation of customers to devise plan for
customer visit and collect the latest
information of customers

Perfect customer reconciliation system
Adopt collectability of receivables as a
criterion of staff performance assessment
to promote staff members’ awareness of
payment demand
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Changes of risk
level from last year

BBk TE L F#{L

Causes of the trend:

Increasing
business volume
leads to
increasing total
receivables
Unfavorable
operation
environment in
the textile
industry spurs
operation risk for

customers
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Risks description

L BR it

The Group offers a wide range of
products and its portfolio is ever-
expanding, creating a huge risk of
product liability for the Group. Although
the Group has not incurred any material
losses from product liability, there have
been individual claims from customers
in respect of product quality.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

FRERBRREAREE

Increase efforts on quality control and
devise improvement solutions for quality
fluctuation

Control production process using state-
of-the-art measurement equipment and
online quality control system

Improve production technology training
for staff members and cultivate
responsibility awareness of plant
production staff and management
members at each level

Actively reach out to customers for
product liability incidents and coordinate
for resolution and hold relevant staff
accountable internally
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Changes of risk
level from last year

BBk TE L F#{

Causes of the trend:

¢ Increased
product portfolio

* More stringent
requirements on
product quality
and differentiation
from customers
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Risks description

BRI

The operation presence of the Group
covers various countries, including the
Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau,
Vietnam, Cambodia and Turkey. In the
course of tax preparation and daily
operation, we are subject to the
following tax risks:

» Risk of tax incompliance caused by
misunderstanding of regional tax
policies;

* Risk caused by improper use and
execution of tax incentive policies;

* The interpretation of tax policies and
the legal conformity of tax
preparation must be confirmed by
the tax administration authority. In
the course of such confirmation, the
enforcement of tax administration
may be different, thereby leading to
extra tax risks and the risk of failed
tax preparation for the Group.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

IREERRREREEK

Engage financial officers familiar with
local tax policies and regulations to
conduct tax audit and handle tax
examination of the government

Engage professional local tax
consultation institutions for consultations
on tax compliance advices, tax incentive
policies and tax preparation solutions
Liaise with local tax authority frequently
to have thorough understanding of
change in tax policies and policy
interpretation, thereby reducing risks of
tax incompliance and enforcement of tax
administration
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Changes of risk
level from last year

BBk TE L F#{L

Causes of the trend:

Intensifying tax
regulations in
different
countries
Increasing
international
coverage of
operation
presence,
resulting in
mounting
overseas tax risk
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Risks description

L BR it

As a listed company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Group must
comply with the “Securities and Futures
Ordinance” and the “Listing Rules” of
the Stock Exchange. At the same time,
an enterprise corporation must comply
with laws and regulations in different
places. As social and economic
environment evolves, many countries
and relevant authorities continue to
promulgate laws and rules to update
economic matters, such as corporate
governance, foreign investment,
commerce, tax and trade. The
introduction or amendments of these
laws and governing ordinances may
adversely affect the business and
prospects of the Group.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

FRERBRREAREE

» Engage qualified legal advisors or
consultation institutions to review and
provide advices on relevant documents
to ensure legal compliance

» The company secretary is responsible for
offering advices to the board of directors
and board committees in respect of the
latest legal, regulatory and governance
matters and ensuring their awareness of
such matters
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Changes of risk
level from last year
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Unchanged
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Risks description

BRI

Electricity consumption of the Group’s
production process is huge and
electricity shortage may adversely affect
the operation of production facilities of
the Group.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

IREERRREREEK

Equip production factories subject to
potential electricity shortage with
generators to minimize the duration of
electricity shortage

Conduct technological renovation on
equipment to reduce energy consumption
Liaise with the government to seek
permit for uninterrupted electricity supply
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Changes of risk
level from last year
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Unchanged
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

Changes of risk

Risks description level from last year

B 4 TEERERREBREE BBKFELERL
The Group operates in a labour- Commence effective performance-based
intensive industry. While our new plant, unit count in recognition of the principle Unchanged
with more advanced production facilities, of ‘better reward comes with greater
has helped to reduce our deployment of contribution’
labour force to a certain extent, our Expand the scope of staff training to
need in manpower remains relatively create a highly efficient and capable
high compared to some other industrial workforce
segments. If we experience any labour Prepare and work further ahead on any
shortage or technical inadequacy of its decisions related to employees and that
labour force, the efficiency in utilization any issue which may arise will be
of our production facilities will be promptly dealt with
impaired, and our profitability will be Address issue concerning the conditions
affected as a result. of our canteen and staff quarters,
enhance the quality of our employees’
The Group has been expanding its livelihood, and improve our backup
operation abroad. The cultural difference supporting service
between our foreign and Chinese Train up and enhance the management
employees may bring risk to the regular capability of our management staff, roll
and normal operation of our Company. out skill and capability reinforcement
programme, strengthen the sense of
belonging and honour of our staff
Improve staff retention through
maintaining and expanding our presence
in the locality
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Risks description

BRI

The Group’s production process must
comply with the environmental
protection laws and regulations in
various countries and territories. The
Group has not been subject to any fines
or penalties concerning environmental
pollution in the past. However, there can
be no assurance that governments of
any countries and territories will not
introduce new laws and regulations to
impose stricter control on environmental
pollution in the future. Additionally, the
risk faced by the Group may also
increase as a result of investments in
downstream sectors.

Changes in existing environmental
protection laws and regulations may
require the Group to incur substantial
expenditure to upgrade its existing
environmental protection facilities and
the profitability of the Group may be
adversely affected.
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Major control measures
and risk mitigation

IREERRREREE

+  Selectively pick our suppliers, enter into
purchase agreements with suppliers
which guarantee the raw materials
supplied are in compliance with
environmental protection standard (in
particular dyestuff and chemicals)

+ Establish a factory internal check system
and procedure in compliance with
product-wise regular core environmental
protection standard, set up a highly
regulated control system and strictly
implement it

+ Pay attention to news about development
in environmental regulations, cause new
factories to operate in strict compliance
with any new regulations and existing
factories to transform and upgrade their
facilities in order to meet with
environmental protection standard.
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Changes of risk
level from last year
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Causes of the trend:

* Increase in
number of dyeing
factories and
higher risk in
environmental
governance

+ ThePRC
government
tightens its
control over
environmental
protection, which
may affect the
production
operation of
business
enterprises
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The Group is committed to maintaining a high level of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with
an emphasis on the principles of transparency,
accountability and independence. The Board believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Group and the enhancement of
shareholders’ value.

The Company was committed to maintaining high level
of corporate governance and has steered its
development and protected the interests of its
shareholders in an enlightened and open manner. The
Board comprises five executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. The Board has
adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code Provisions”) set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. During the reporting
period, the Company had complied with the Code
Provisions.

The Board currently comprises eight Directors and its
composition is set out as follows:

Hong Tianzhu (Chairman)

Zhu Yongxiang (Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer)

Tang Daoping

Hui Tsz Wai

Ji Zhongliang

Tao Xiaoming

Cheng Longdi

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, CTA(HK), FHKIoD
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The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 60 to 63. There was no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship) among members of the Board.

The Company has three INEDs representing more than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10
of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and
considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy
as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual
and interim results. During the year, four Board meetings
and one general meeting were held and attendance of
each Director at the Board meetings and the general
meeting is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: BITES:
Hong Tianzhu HR
(Chairman) (£5)

Zhu Yongxiang (Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer)

EECVBEEABHNFEOE3AEZ[EEN
BRERE] —8HRN - EE K ERBELM
BER(RERS %% KEXEMEKX
BRR) °

ARRZ=Z2FUFNTEETHEFTETAR
ZR=nz—  RELWRAE30EK =
D—RBUFRTEFLVREMEE 2 EX
ARG AERMBEEREENU -EF
SCREERE AT ESAMA B
ZEEHERE  URRAABULIIFNTES
BEEETRAEIAGMEZIEEI T 2B
VA C

EEeEHAaHeR  IWAREZERER
BE AR 2B RPIRRIR - LEMARMERE
Bo2FRPHES RFER 2RTOER
EZge3 - RBERAE REFHFEE
FEERMERAGZBERWT

KX (BIE FEARTTIAREL)

Tang Daoping % B
Hui Tsz Wai FTE
Ji Zhongliang HER
Independent Non-Executive Directors: B #TES:
Cheng Longdi TR

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA T E# MH, FCCA, FCPA

(PRACTISING), ACA
CTA(HK), FHKIoD
Tao Xiaoming

b B3

(PRACTISING), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD

Number of Number of

Board General

meetings meetings

attended/held attended/held
HES

BTEEY HE BT

EBRE BREAEXRH

4/4 11

4/4 0/1

4/4 0/1

4/4 11

4/4 0/0

4/4 0/1

4/4 11

4/4 0/1
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The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
investment plans, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
reappointment, material contracts and transactions as
well as other significant policies and financial matters.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to
the senior management under the supervision of the
Board.

Board meetings are scheduled to be held at
approximately quarterly intervals and as required by
business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board
meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the
agenda. The company secretary assists the chairman of
the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are normally sent to all Directors at least three
days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting
(and so far as practicable for other Board meetings).
Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all
Directors for their comment before the same will be
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the company secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be
continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices.
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To ensure the Directors’ contribution to the Board
remains informed and relevant and in compliance with
paragraph A.6.5 of the CG Code, the Company would
arrange and fund suitable continuous professional
development for the Directors to participate in order to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
had provided all the Directors with regular updates
regarding the Company’s performance as well as
updates on latest amendments and developments to the
Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory
requirements from time to time.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct (“the
Securities Code”) regarding securities transactions by
Directors and officers on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code (“Model
Code”) for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A copy of the Securities Code has been sent to each
Director of the Company first on his/her appointment and
thereafter twice annually, 30 days and 60 days before
the date of the Board meetings to approve the
Company’s interim result and annual result respectively,
with a reminder that the Director cannot deal in the
securities and derivatives of the Company until after
such results have been published, and that all his
dealings must be conducted in accordance with the
Securities Code.

Under the Securities Code, Directors are required to
notify Mr. Hong Tianzhu or Mr. Zhu Yongxiang or a
Director (other than himself/herself) designated by the
Board for the specific purpose (the “Designated Director”)
and receive a dated written acknowledgement from such
Designated Director before dealing in the securities and
derivatives of the Company.

During the year, the Company, having made specific
enquiry on all the Directors, confirms that all the
Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Securities Code and the Model Code.
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Code A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Hong Tianzhu is the chairman of the Company. Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang is the vice chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company.

Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen, Professor Cheng
Longdi, Professor Tao Xiaoming has been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director for an initial term
of one year commencing from their respective date of
appointment as an INED renewable automatically for
successive term of one year each commencing from the
next day after the expiry of the then current term of
appointment, unless terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either the independent
non-executive Director or the Company expiring at the
end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. The
Company has paid an annual director’s fee of
HKD300,000 to Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen,
HKD150,000 to Professor Cheng Longdi, and
HKD180,000 to Professor Tao Xiaoming for the year
ended 31 December 2016. Save for the above directors’
fees, none of the independent non-executive Directors
has received any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director.

The Board has established a remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”), an audit committee (the
“Audit Committee”) and the nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”), each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the company secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned on
page 37 in the section “The Board” above, have been
adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.
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The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee since November 2004, which currently
comprises three independent non-executive Directors of
the Company, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
Professor Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi
and the chairman and an executive Director of the
Company, namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The chairman of
the Remuneration Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen. The Remuneration Committee has adopted
terms of reference which are in line with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice in accordance with the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(a) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
and senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policy;

(b) to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the
board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(c) to make recommendations to the board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management, this should
include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment;

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of non-executive Directors;

(e) to consider salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities
and employment conditions elsewhere in the
group;

(f) to review and approve compensation payable to
executive Directors and senior management for
any loss or termination of office or appointment to
ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms
and is otherwise fair and not excessive;
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(g) toreview and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable
and appropriate; and

(h) to ensure that no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2016 to review
and discuss the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, the remuneration packages of
both the executive and non-executive Directors and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Hong Tianzhu HRR
Tao Xiaoming F8 A
Cheng Longdi TEFEAR

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2016. The remuneration payable to Directors will
depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment or service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee.

In order to attract, retain and motivate the senior
executives and key employees of the Group, including
the executive Directors, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) in April
2014 for a term of ten years. Details of the share option
scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report on pages 70
to 72 and note 15 to the financial statements.
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The Audit Committee has been established since
November 2004, the current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor
Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi. The
chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen. To retain independence and objectivity, the
Audit Committee has been chaired by an INED with
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee has adopted terms of reference, which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if
considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee
are:

(@) to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor;

(b) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

(c) to develop and implement policy on the
engagement of an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

(d) to monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them, and to review the Company’s annual
report and accounts, half-year report and, if
prepared for publication, quarterly reports before
submission to the Board;

(e) to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final audits, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

(f) to review the Company’s financial controls, risk
management and internal control systems;
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(9

(h)

to discuss with the management the risk
management and internal control systems and
ensure that management has discharged its duty
to have effective systems;

to consider any findings of major investigations of
risk management and internal control matters as
delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and
management’s response;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

to review the external auditor's management letter,
any material queries raised by the auditor to
management in respect of the accounting records,
financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.
Two committee meetings were held in 2016 and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZE8HE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRIE
Tao Xiaoming b8 H AR
Cheng Longdi PR AR

During the meetings held in 2016, the Audit Committee
had performed the work as summarised below:

(i)

(ii)

44

reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees
proposed by the external auditor regarding the final
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 (the “2015 Final Audit”);

reviewed the external auditor’s report of findings in
relation to the 2015 Final Audit;
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(iii) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended
31 December 2015 and for the six months ended
30 June 2016; and

(iv) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group including financial, operational
and compliance control and risk management
functions of the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors.

On 19 March 2012, the Board has approved the
establishment of the Nomination Committee which
became effective on 1 April 2012. The current members
of Nomination Committee comprises an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Professor Tao Xiaoming, Professor Cheng
Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. The chairman
of the Nomination Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The
Nomination Committee has adopted terms of reference
which are in line with the code provisions of the CG
Code. The Nomination Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice in accordance
with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are:

(a) to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

(c) to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors;
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(d)

46

to make recommendations to the Board on:

U]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

the role, responsibilities, capabilities, skills,
knowledge and experience required from
members of the Board;

the policy on the terms of employment of
non-executive Directors;

the composition of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and other board
committees of the Company;

proposed changes to the structure, size and
composition of the Board;

candidates suitably qualified to become
members of the Board;

the selection of individuals nominated for
directorship;

the re-election by shareholders of the
Company of any Directors who are to retire
by rotation having regard to their performance
and ability to continue to contribute to the
Board;

the continuation (or not) in service of any
independent non-executive Director serving
more than nine years and to provide
recommendation to the shareholders of the
Company as to how to vote in the resolution
approving the re-election of such independent
non-executive Director;

the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors;

succession planning for Directors in particular
the chairman and the chief executive; and

the policy concerning diversity of Board
members;
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(e)

(f)

(h)

to give full consideration to the following in the
discharge of its duties as mentioned above or
elsewhere in these terms of reference:

(i)  succession planning of Directors;

(i)  leadership needs of the Group with a view of
maintaining or fostering the competitive edge
of the Group over others;

(i) changes in market environment and
commercial needs of the market in which the
Group operates;

(iv) the skills and expertise required from
members of the Board;

(v) the Board’s policy concerning diversity of
Board members adopted from time to time;
and

(vi) the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules
with regard to directors of a listed issuer;

in respect of any proposed service contracts to be
entered into by any members of the Group with its
director or proposed director, which require the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company
at general meeting under rule 13.68 of the Listing
Rules, to review and provide recommendations to
the shareholders of the Company (other than
shareholders who are directors with a material
interest in the relevant service contracts and their
respective associates) as to whether the terms of
the service contracts are fair and reasonable and
whether such service contracts are in the interests
of the Company and the shareholders as a whole,
and to advise shareholders on how to vote;

to ensure that on appointment to the Board, non-
executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment setting out what is expected of them
in terms of time commitment, committee service
and involvement outside meetings of the Board;

to conduct exit interviews with any Director upon
their resignation in order to ascertain the reasons
for his departure; and

to consider other matters, as defined or assigned
by the Board from time to time.

(e)

®

(9)

(h)

(i)

BT Pt E ES NS EE e E
MEE - BTIEBETROES
() EFEEIE

(iy AEBERRFIINAARE B

FEBMFEENAEA G

(i) MIHBRENEE LK EEED
GREERE

H

(ivy EEENEMAEENRERE
i

&y

(v) TREMNEHEEFEHREZ T
BECR - &

(vi) LEWRAE EMBITANESH
HHERE K

A Rt A R BT AR RIS 13.68 167
ERBBARRBRRRERRAS LHtE
MRBFNERETEEFEEREKREN
BERBAR - MARBRRALZEE
RBERIERO A FRAEN - REA
RISARBREREERE=2EH MR
ARBBREERELTR - AARR
BR(MESEELHEZERBEARP
BEANREABRRMEEE A LRI

R

RARIEITE T NAE B RESRE)
IS - KPS A AT
EFRANBR  BEOBRHNEEH
EEHMHSR

= = X

SAREARREERENES LR
HEBREA - &

EREFSITHBEETAZRHEMSE
1H o

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —Z—XFF#H 47



On 5 August 2013, the Board adopted a board diversity
policy (the “Policy”) which aims to set out the approach
to achieve diversity on the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on merit while taking into
account diversity including gender diversity. The
Nomination Committee will discuss and agree annually
measurable objectives for implementing diversity on the
Board and recommend them to the Board for adoption.
The Board has adopted the following measurable
objectives during the year ended 31 December 2016:

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
overseas working experience (outside of PRC);

. ensuring that there is no limitation on gender on
selection of Directors;

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
working experience in other industries; and

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
knowledge and skills in different aspects.

During the year, the Board achieved the above
measurable objectives by which the Board had appointed
an executive Director with extensive working experience
in finance related area in Hong Kong.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2016 to review
the structure and composition of the Board and the re-
election of the retiring Directors and the attendance of
each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZE8HE
Hong Tianzhu HRR
Tao Xiaoming B8 H AR
Cheng Longdi PR FE AR
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
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The Nomination Committee has adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Nomination Committee shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an
induction package containing all key legal and Listing
Rules’ requirements as well as guidelines on the
responsibilities and obligations to be observed by a
Director. The package will also include the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the
documentation for the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Board. The senior management will
subsequently conduct such briefing as is necessary to
give the new Directors more detailed information on the
Group’s businesses and activities.

The Company has not set up any corporate governance
committee. Since April 2012, the Board has adopted
written terms of reference in compliance with the code
provisions of the CG Code.

The Board is mainly responsible for keeping the
effectiveness of the corporate governance and system of
internal non-financial controls of the Group. The Board
shall introduce and propose relevant principles
concerning corporate governance and to review and
determine the corporate governance policy, so as to
enhance and to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance practices in the Group.

During the year, the Board reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of the
Directors, and the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.
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The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from finance department, the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016, the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules and the
Companies Ordinance were complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditor, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, are set out in
the Auditor’'s Report on pages 116 to 122.

Framework

The risk management and internal controls system will
assist the Group to fully achieve its strategic objective by
identifying and assessing all the risk exposure of the
Group and setting down corresponding control
measures, with a view to attaining the long-term vision
and mission of the corporation. We believe that effective
risk management and internal controls system will
enhance shareholders’ value in the long term. The risk
faced by the Group directly relates to its control
measures and mitigation plan.

The Board is solely responsible for the establishment
and maintenance of sound and effective risk
management and internal controls system in our Group,
and is ultimately responsible for the completeness and
effectiveness of this system.

The Audit Committee supports the Board in monitoring
our risk exposures and any changes therein, as well as
the design and operating effectiveness of the underlying
risk management and internal controls system.

Our risk management and internal control team is
responsible for the design and implementation of the
internal controls system for risk management purposes,
as well as giving confirmation to the Board on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal
controls functions. On the other hand, our internal audit
department is responsible for reviewing the
completeness and effectiveness of our risk management
and internal controls system.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued) BER&E 2

Risk Management and Internal Control (Continued) R R R E ()

Framework (Continued) R (&)

Accordingly, the risk management and internal controls gt - 755 [ H) E e & 18 % 79 2B B 1 AR 28 40
framework of our Group is as follows: NS

Audit Committee

The Board
EEg

EREES

|

Risk Management and
Internal Controls Team
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Internal Audit
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Framework (Continued)

The operating model of the Group’s risk management
and internal control framework conforms to the internal
controls framework of COSO(the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission)
in the following five aspects:

52

Control Environment

The Group has established a clear organization
structure and delegated powers necessary to
perform different business functions to
management at different levels but it is subject to
the limit set by the Board. The Board meets
regularly to discuss and approve the business
strategies and working plans set by each operating
units. The Group will report our financial
performance to the Board on monthly basis.

Our governance rules and requirements are very
transparent to employees. We hope to build up risk
awareness and internal controls responsibility in
our corporate culture by creating an internal
organizational environment driven by the
management operating philosophy, risk awareness,
integrity and ethical values.

Risk Assessment

The Group identifies, assesses and grades the
risks that are most relevant to the success of the
Group based on the possibility of occurrence and
the impact on the financial result of the risk). Risk
management and internal controls team is
responsible for setting the appropriate tone from
the top, performing risk assessment, as well as
taking care of the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal controls. Meanwhile, it
requires department heads from each of the
operating units to identify operating risks from the
bottom in order to determine the major risks and
the risk levels of the Group.

Control Activities

The Group has policy and procedure in place for all
business functions, including authorization,
approval and audit, recommendation, performance
review, asset protection and division of duty, to
ensure effective execution of organization
objectives and mitigation of risk activities.
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Framework (Continued)

. Information and Communication
The risk management and internal controls team
performs risk assessment and prepare the Annual
Report of Risk Management on a semi-annual
basis, which sets out the identified risks and related
control procedures. The report will be submitted to
the Board and reviewed by the Audit Committee
annually.

. Monitoring
The Group self-assesses its controls and risks by
internal review and circulating major control
procedures to its employees to maintain continuous
monitoring of the internal control procedures.
Rectification will be made according to findings of
the control procedures in order to improve internal
monitoring.

Risk Management and Internal Controls Team
Composition

A risk management and internal controls team has been
set up by the Group in 2016, which comprises team
leaders, namely Mr. Tang Daoping (executive Director
and chief operation officer), Mr. Hui Tsz Wai (executive
Director) and Mr. Ji Zhongliang (executive Director), and
members including general manager and department
head from each of our operating units, and general
managers and department head of finance and human
resources department of our subsidiaries. Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, an executive Director and chairman of the
Group and Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, an executive Director
and vice chairman and chief executive officer of the
Group act as advisors of the working team.
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Risk Management and Internal Controls Team

(Continued)

Major Tasks

Set out below are the major responsibilities of our risk

management and internal control team:

. The team shall formulate proposal and plan for
building and promotion of corporate culture in risk
awareness and to lead in providing risk
management training.

. The team shall prepare and conduct annual and
interim reviews on risk profile and formulate
mitigating measures.

. The team shall summarize and analyze the findings
of the review exercise, to advise any modification
to the risk management strategy, to lead and assist
relevant departments in formulating counter
measures in addressing any material risks.

. It shall conduct annual internal evaluation on its
own risk management function, to lead and
mobilize the establishment and modification of risk
management and internal controls system, to give
guidance to subsidiaries on initiation of setting up
of risk management system.

. It shall prepare the Annual Report on Risk
Management and submit the same to our Audit
Committee for review and approval.

. It shall be responsible to formulate or modify the
relevant risk management and internal controls
system and to oversee its implementation, to give
guidance and assist the subsidiaries on setting up
and optimizing their risk management practical
measures.

. It shall be responsible for the organization,
compiling of minutes and oversight of
implementation of relevant resolutions concerning
the risk management function in the meetings of
the Audit Committee and Board meetings.

. It shall strictly comply its plan to counter risks by
implementing the measures stipulated therein and
to monitor the work rate and efficiency of such
implementation on an ongoing basis, and advise
on remedy in a timely manner.

. It shall monitor the status and development of any
risk events and formulate and devise contingency
plan in a timely manner, to forthwith report or
inform the Audit Committee on such matters.
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Risk Management and Internal Controls Team
(Continued)

Work Accomplished in 2016

Our risk management and internal controls team held
two meetings in 2016, and reported twice to the Audit
Committee and the Board on the annual risk assessment
and findings of internal controls review. The team
accomplished the following work in 2016:

1. issued relevant documents of risk assessment and
controls within the Group to enhance its risk
management culture;

2. performed a general review on the major risk
exposure of the Group, especially those in respect
of raw material purchase, foreign exchange and
exchange rate, credit management and taxation;

3. discussed the possible risk and impact on
operating result with department heads from each
of our operating units;

4. reviewed and improved corresponding internal
controls measure;

5.  prepared and submitted the annual report on risk
assessment and internal controls to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

Details of the major risks of the Group are set out in the
“Management Discussion and Analysis” section on
pages 23 to 35.

Review of Internal Controls Effectiveness

For the year ended 31 December 2016, our Board had
reviewed the representations made by the management
in respect of risk management and internal controls, and
considered that our Group’s risk management and
internal controls system effective and adequate. No
significant areas of weaknesses and deficiency that
might have affected the financial, operational,
compliance controls and risk management functions of
the Group were identified. During the review, the Board
assured that the resources, qualification and experience
of staff of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, and their training and
budget were adequate.
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Review of Internal Controls Effectiveness (Continued)
The risk management and internal controls system
established and in place is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve our business
objectives. Like all other systems, it could not entirely
eliminate the impact of all unforeseeable risks and
events beyond our control that might emerge and occur
during the course of our operation. Consequently, the
Board may only provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that there was no significant misrepresentation
or deficiency as to the completeness and effectiveness
of our Group’s risk management and internal controls.

Disclosure of Inside Information

Regarding procedures and measures of internal controls
for the handling and dissemination of inside information,
the Group:

1. is aware of its obligation under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance, the Listing Rules and the
overriding principle that inside information should
be announced on a timely manner;

2. conducts its affairs in strict compliance with the
applicable laws and regulations prevailing in Hong
Kong;

3. has implemented and disclosed its policy on fair
disclosure by pursuing broad, non-exclusive
distribution of information to the public through
channels such as financial reporting,
announcements and its website;

4. has included in the Code of Conduct a strict
prohibition on the unauthorized use of non-public
or inside information;

5. has communicated to all relevant staff regarding

the implementation of the Continuous Disclosures
Policy and relevant trainings are also provided.

56 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRIL#&EBBERALAE

B REBEE IR K ()

BHENEREERANBELERAEETIE
MIEERR REEEXNEF B ZENRAK - BETH
HMES—F  ZEZSI T2 HRES
EREP BN TERR R EGE
AENFE - At EFe LU AEER
BEBMABELNTEREIMTSEE
AEKERR s IBRIEL AR M IEBE MR

;.;_\/(o

REHENIRE
BFRRERBEMARESNERFRABEE
e - A%EE

1. ABREBESFNHEGES - ETHHRRAIA
FEERA EEEEREATARH

IEN

JES
N
oA
E?j
i
)

BRERMOERATT

N
B+ &
3
31

=5

3. BEBYBWmE  AMREAUEEFEE
AMAREZEIFBRIBKEER - UE
S RN S

4. CORBERRELFRECHRTRARHE
BHREMARIT AR A

5. BRFAMRMASEEAE BRI EE
BEFNIITIER IR ERRE Y -



During the year, the remuneration paid and payable to
the Company’s external auditor, Messrs.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

RER - BN RENAR R INEZ BED 2 X
FAGE S RTRNETEPT 2 B8P T

Paid/Payable
Services rendered to the Group AAREREZRE e ENER
RMB’000
ARBFT
Annual audit service FREEZRE 4,100
Non-audit services (including consulting service IEEZIR (BIEERITED
for transfer pricing and agreed-upon procedures  EARI ARG M AN E 42
for selected financial information of the Group WIEER RYIFEE DR
and preliminary announcement of results) WERF) 450
Total: &5t 4,550

The Board recognizes the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in relation
to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a timely
manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Company’s annual general meeting (the “AGM”) is a
valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly
with the shareholders. The chairman actively participated
in the AGM held during the year and personally chaired
the meeting to answer any questions from the
shareholders. A separate resolution had been proposed
by the chairman in respect of each issue to be
considered at the AGM. An AGM circular and AGM
notice had been distributed to all shareholders in
accordance with the requirements of the articles of
association of the Company and the Listing Rules,
setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting
procedures and other relevant information. The chairman
explained the procedures for conducting a poll at the
beginning of the AGM, and answered any questions from
shareholders regarding voting by way of poll.
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The following procedures for shareholders (the
“Shareholders”, each a “Shareholder”) of the Company
to convene an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”)
of the Company are prepared in accordance with Article
64 of the articles of association of the Company:

1.

One or more Shareholders (the “Requisitionist(s)”)
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general
meetings shall have the right, by written notice (the
“Requisition”), to require an EGM to be called by
the Directors for the transaction of any business
specified therein.

Such Requisition shall be made in writing to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company
via email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the
deposit of such Requisition.

If the Directors fail to proceed to convene such
meeting within 21 days of the deposit of such
Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Directors shall be reimbursed to the
Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Shareholders should direct their questions about
their shareholdings, share transfer, registration and
payment of dividend to the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, details of which are
set out in the section headed “Corporate
Information” of this annual report.

Shareholders may at any time raise any enquiry in
respect of the Company via email at the email
address of the Company at main@texhong.com.

Shareholders are reminded to lodge their questions
together with their detailed contact information for
the prompt response from the Company if it deems
appropriate.
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To put forward proposals at a general meeting of
the Company, a Shareholder should lodge a written
notice of his/her/its proposal (the “Proposal”) with
his/her/its detailed contact information via email at
the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her/its
request will be verified with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong and upon
confirmation by the branch share registrar that the
request is proper and in order and made by a
Shareholder, the Board will include the Proposal in
the agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the
Shareholders for consideration of the Proposal
raised by the Shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the
Proposal as follows:

(i)  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval by way of an
ordinary resolution in an annual general
meeting or a special resolution of the
Company;

(i)  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval in meeting
other than an annual general meeting or
approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company.

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
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of applying and complying with the CG Code but about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy
corporate culture. We will continue to review and, where
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis
of our experience, regulatory changes and development.
Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders are
also welcome to promote our transparency.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 March 2017
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Mr. Hong Tianzhu, aged 49, is an executive Director
and chairman of the Group. He is the founder of the
Group. He is responsible for the strategic development
and strategic deployment, project investment and
decision-making for major issues, leadership and policy
decision-making for establishment of corporate culture of
the Group. Mr. Hong is currently an executive vice
chairman of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Textiles
Limited. He has over 20 years of experience in the textile
industry. Prior to establishing the Group, Mr. Hong was a
vice general manager of & )T # % g & &5 B R A A
(Jinjiang Yifeng Garment Weaving Company Limited).

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, aged 50, is an executive Director,
vice Chairman and chief executive officer of the Group.
He is responsible for the strategy implementation,
operational planning and decision-making, decision-
making for major issues and organizational
implementation of the Group. Mr. Zhu graduated from
the 340 4 T 27 (Nantong Textile Industry College)
in 1987. Prior to joining the Group in 1997, Mr. Zhu was
an assistant to the general manager of & 3% 55 — fR4h 4%
J#& (Nantong No. 2 Cotton Textile Factory).

Mr. Tang Daoping, aged 51, is an executive Director
and chief operation officer of the Group. He is
responsible for the operation management of the Group.
Mr. Tang graduated from #& M & #& & 18 K £ (Xuzhou
Radio and TV University) in 1996 majoring in accounting
and administrative management. Mr. Tang has over 30
years of experience in the textile industry. He was a
workshop manager of fff % 18 47 4 i (Suining Cotton
Textile Factory) prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a
vice general manager. Mr. Tang was promoted and
became a director of Jiangsu Century Texhong in
September 2002.
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Mr. Hui Tsz Wai, aged 43, is an executive Director. He
is responsible for the management of finance,
information system and treasury management of the
Group. Mr. Hui graduated from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong with a bachelor of business administration
(honours) degree. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Chartered
Financial Analyst and a Certified Fraud Examiner. He
has more than 20 years’ working experience in finance
related area. Prior to first joining the Group in November
2004, Mr. Hui had been working at one of the big four
international accounting firms for about nine years. Mr.
Hui had been the company secretary of the Company
and the chief financial officer of the Group.

Mr. Ji Zhongliang, aged 53, is an executive Director. He
is responsible for the operations management of the
Group’s garment fabric and garment business segment.
Mr. Ji graduated from Jiangsu College of Engineering
and Technology of the PRC (/T & T 2 Bt 2 £ i1 £ %)
(formerly known as Nantong Textile Industry School (7
AR T E47)) in July 1982. Prior to joining the Group
in August 2015, he had been the vice president of Black
Peony (Group) Co. Ltd. (BH F(E£E) BB BER R A)
(stock code: 600510), the shares of which are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange from December 2011 to
May 2015. He had been the general manager of
Chanzhou K&J Import and Export Co., Ltd. (/M A#E
i O & R 2 &), which is principally engaged in import
and export of cotton and fabrics in the PRC from October
1997 to May 2011, the general manger of Black Peony
Group Import and Export Co., Ltd. (Z2H A EE#HOA
R 22 7]), which is principally engaged in import and
export of textile, garments and daily necessities in the
PRC from May 2011 to December 2011, and the
chairman of the board of directors of Black Peony (HK)
Limited, which is principally engaged in manufacture of
denim in the PRC, from December 2011 to May 2015.
Mr. Ji has more than 30 years’ working experience in the
textile industry. Mr. Ji is a director of Celestial Ease
Holdings Limited, Texhong Dyeing and Printing
Technology Limited and Hongyan Cambodia Holdings
Limited, indirect non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Company.
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Professor Tao Xiaoming, aged 59, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 3 March 2014.
Professor Tao is an elected fellow of The Textile
Institute, the American Society of Mechanical Engineers,
the Royal Academy of Arts and Design and Commerce
of the United Kingdom, and has been the chair professor
in Textile Technology at the Institute of Textiles and
Clothing of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University since
April 2002. She was elected as the world president of
The Textile Institute for a tenure of three years from May
2007. Professor Tao received a bachelor’s degree in
textile engineering from China Textile University (7 B4
&% K2 (currently known as Donghua University (SR ZE A
£)) of the PRC in January 1982 and a doctorate degree
in textile physics from University of New South Wales in
August 1987. From September 1987 to September 1988
and from October 1990 to September 1994, she had
been a scientist of the Commonwealth Scientific and
Industrial Research Organisation of Australia. From
October 1988 to January 1990, she had been a lecturer
of Donghua University. Professor Tao was the recipient
of two prestigious individual awards of the field: the
honorary fellowship by The Textile Institute in November
2010 and the founder award of the Fiber Society of the
United States in November 2013. With seven academic
monographs, over 700 research papers published and
over 20 patents granted, she has been internationally
recognised in particular for her pioneering work on smart
textiles and clothing and textile engineering such as low-
twist yarns, solospun yarns and fabric sensing
technology which have been widely applied in the textile
industry.

Professor Cheng Longdi, aged 57, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 21 November
2004. Professor Cheng obtained his doctorate degree in
textile engineering from Donghua University in 2002. He
is currently a professor (2nd grade) in College of Textiles
and a deputy director of the Key Laboratory of Textile
Science and Technology of Donghua University.
Professor Cheng is a member of the expert committee of
each of the following institutions: Cotton Textile
Committee of the China Textile Engineering Society, the
China Cotton Textile Association, the China Knitting
Industrial Association, the China Bast And Leaf Fibers
Textile Association and the China Textile Machinery
Association. Professor Cheng was an engineer of the
China Textile Academy (formerly known as Textile
Academy of Textile Ministry). Professor Cheng is
currently an independent director of Jiangsu Lianfa
Textile Co., Ltd. (stock code: 002394) and Luolai
Lifestyle Technology Co., Ltd. (stock code: 002293), both
companies are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, CTA (HK), FHKIoD, aged 63, was
appointed as independent non-executive Director of the
Company on 21 November 2004. Mr. Ting is an
accountant in public practice and has more than 30
years’ experience in this field. Currently he is the
managing partner and Director of Messrs Ting Ho Kwan

& Chan, Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and
Ting Ho Kwan & Chan CPA Limited respectively. Mr.
Ting is a member of the 9th, 10th and 11th Chinese
People Political & Consultative Conference, Fujian. He is
currently an independent non-executive director of six
other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely China
SCE Property Holdings Limited (stock code: 01966),
Computer and Technologies Holdings Limited (stock
code: 00046), Dongyue Group Limited (stock code:
00189), New Silkroad Culturaltainment Limited (stock
code: 00472), Tong Ren Tang Technologies Company
Limited (stock code: 01666) and Tongda Group Holdings
Limited (stock code: 00698) respectively. He is also a
non-executive director of Chow Sang Sang Holdings
International Limited (stock code: 00116), a listed
company in Hong Kong.

Mr. Sha Tao, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group
and director of our grey fabric production and
management center. Mr. Sha obtained his bachelor’s
degree in textile from £ 5 8 T % 2 7 (Wuxi Light
Industry University) in 1986. Mr. Sha has over 27 years
of experience in the textile industry. Prior to joining the
Group in 1998, he was a factory manager of one of the
factories of 7 i@ 25 — 18 47 4 %k (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory).

Mr. Hu Zhiping, aged 53, is a vice president of the
Group and general manager of Taizhou business
segment. Mr. Hu graduated from £ 85 B % K £ (Wuxi
Professional University) in textile in 1984. Mr. Hu has
over 27 years of experience in the textile industry. He
was a vice general manager of % $5 17 = 4% 15 G R A 7]
(Wuxi Xieda Weaving Company Limited) prior to joining
the Group in 1998.

Mr. Cao Youchang, aged 48, is a vice president of the
Group and director of the yarn production and
management center of the Group. He is responsible for
the yarn production of the Group. Mr. Cao graduated
from FI3@41 4% T 2P (Nantong Textile Industry College)
with a bachelor’'s degree in textile engineering in 1994.
Mr. Cao has over 22 years of experience in textile. He
joined the Group in 2000, and served as the director of
yarn technology of the Group.
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Ms. Sze Fung Ting, aged 41, is the company secretary MEBEZ+ 415 KAATZARME ° &
of the Company. She graduated from the Chinese E¥WEHEP AL BETIHEIE(4LE)
University of Hong Kong with a bachelor of business &+ - AXREFHFARSHAEE
administration (honours) degree. She is a fellow member FE€EREB MR G 2 LD o &
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants ES@HABEHRE T+ NF TIELER - R
and a certified public accountant of the Hong Kong +R_-_Z—_—FEMAKREER  ZERQTE
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has 19  &tff -

years of working experience in finance related area. Ms.

Sze joined the Group in 2012 and had been an

accountant of the Company.
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The Directors of the Company submit their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well as
garments. The principal activities of each of the
subsidiaries of the Company are set out in note 36 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The Group is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of
yarns, grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well as
garments. Business analysis of sales, segment results,
total assets and capital expenditure are set out in note 5
to the accompanying financial statements.

The Group operates in four main geographical areas, the
PRC, Vietnam, Cambodia and Macao. Geographical
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets, and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

For details of business review in relation to the
development, performance or position of the Company’s
business, please refer to the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” of this annual
report.

As a responsible corporation, the Group is committed to
maintaining the highest environmental and social
standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business. To the best knowledge of the Directors, the
Group has complied with all the relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the Group in
relation to its business including health and safety,
workplace conditions, employment and the environment.
The Group understands that a better future depends on
everyone’s participation and contribution. It has
encouraged all employees to participate in environmental
and social activities which benefit the community as a
whole.
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Thanks to its active engagement in the enhancement of
management measures and technology improvement,
the Group incurred less unit electricity consumption and
expenses in production as compared to that of last year.
The Group also advocated conservation of resources in
office and encouraged employees to develop good
habits, conserve resources and energy to build a green
and comfortable office environment.

Details of the Environmental, Social and Governance
Report of the Group are set out on pages 86 to 115 of
this annual report.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 125 of this annual report.

The board recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.26 per share in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2016.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in
note 16 to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out in note 7 to the
accompanying financial statements.
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Pursuant to a placing agreement entered into between
DBS Asia Capital Limited and Chian Galaxy International
Securities (Hong Kong) Co., Limited, the Company and
New Green Group Limited dated 12 October 2016,
30,318,827 existing ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
(with a total nominal value of HK$3,031,882.70) in the
Company (“Shares”) were placed to not less than six
independent placees who were all independent third
parties at the placing price of HK$9.50 per share. On 25
October 2016, 30,318,827 new Shares were allotted and
issued to New Green Group Limited at the subscription
price of HK$9.50 per share (the “Subscription”) pursuant
to the subscription agreement entered into between New
Green Group Limited and the Company dated 12
October 2016. The net proceeds from the Subscription,
after deducting related placing commission, professional
fees and all related expenses, from the Subscription are
approximately HK$281 million (with a net price of
approximately HK$9.27 per share). The Company
intends to retain the net proceeds as capital expenditure
required for the Group’s projects in Vietham and as
general working capital of the Group. As at the latest
practicable date prior to the printing of this annual report,
the Company had utilized approximately HK$190 million
on the Group’s projects in Vietnam and approximately
HK$5 million as general working capital. The closing
price as quoted on the Stock Exchange on 12 October
2016, being the date of the placing agreement and the
subscription agreement was HK$10.40 per share.

Further details of the above top-up placing are set out in
the announcements of the Company dated 13 October
2016 and 25 October 2016 respectively.

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 14 to the accompanying
financial statements.

The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31
December 2016 is set out in note 34 to the
accompanying financial statements.

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association and the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.
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The Company is not aware of any tax relief or exemption
available to the shareholders of the Company by reason
of their holding of the Company’s securities.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 2 of this annual report.

Save as disclosed below, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31
December 2016.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
redeemed the 2011 Notes which were listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and due
in January 2016, in full upon maturity for an aggregate
price of US$155,514,000. The Company also
repurchased some of the 2013 Notes listed on the Stock
Exchange for an aggregate price of US$17,830,000. The
2013 Notes were fully redeemed before maturity on 18
January 2017.

The Share Option Scheme was adopted by the
shareholders of the Company at the annual general
meeting on 7 April 2014 (the “Adoption Date”).

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.
All directors, employees, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, persons or entities that provide research,
development or other technological support to the Group,
shareholders of any member of the Group, advisers or
consultants of the Group and any other group or classes
of participants who have contributed or may contribute
by way of joint venture, business alliance or other
business arrangement and growth of the Group are
eligible to participate in the Share Option Scheme.

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years after the Adoption Date.
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The total number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme adopted by the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 88,468,117 Shares, representing 10% of the
Shares in issue on the Adoption Date and 9.67% of the
Shares in issue as at the date of this annual report
respectively (the “General Scheme Limit”). The Company
may renew the General Scheme Limit with shareholders’
approval provided that each such renewal may not
exceed 10% of the Shares in the Company in issue as at
the date of the shareholders’ approval.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme adopted by the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options)
to each participant in any 12-months period shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
for the time being (the “Individual Limit”).

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21
days from the date of the offer of grant of the option. A
nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a
period to be determined and notified by the Directors to
each grantee, which period may commence on a day
after the date upon which the offer for the grant of
options is made but shall end in any event not later than

10 years from the date of grant of the option, subject to
the provisions for early termination thereof. Unless
otherwise determined by the Directors and stated in the
offer of the grant of options to a grantee, there is no
minimum period required under the Share Option
Scheme for the holding of an option before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price for the Shares under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the
Directors, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the
offer of grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Shares.
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EFEERE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) ABIRRE(
Movements of the share options granted under the REE_ZF—RF+-_A=+—HIFFE
Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31 IRIEEBRMER SIS T 2 MRk iE 2 28 2
December 2016 are summarised as follows and details #Z2W T+ FEENGRE M BHREMF 15
of which are set out in note 15 to the consolidated

financial statements:

Number of share options
BREHE
Closing
price per
Share Outstanding Outstanding
immediately Exercise asat Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled asat
List of before the price per 1 January during during during during 31 December
grantees Date of grant (Note) Exercise period date of grant share 2016 the year the year the year the year 2016
RERH RZB-AF R-Z-A%
BHH 2SR -A-A tZA=+-8
ARARE R BH (W) b bHE  BRORE AR RERRE  REROR  RERAN  REREH S
HKS HKS
B B
Directors
[ £
Mr. Tang Daoping 23 March 2015 1 January 2016 to 22 March 2025 8.21 870 670,000 - - - - 670,000
AETAE “3-RFZAZt=R Z3-RF-f-RE
S e |
23 March 2015 1 January 2017 to 22 March 2025 8.27 870 670,000 - - - - 670,000
Z3-RFZAt=R ZE3-t5-f-RE
S e |
23 March 2015 1 January 2018 to 22 March 2025 8.27 870 660,000 - - - - 660,000
i “Z-J\5-A-BE
ZBoRESACTIR
2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000
Mr. Hui TszWai -~ 23 March 2015 1 January 2016 to 22 March 2025 8.27 870 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000
FFEAE ZF-RESACtIA ZE-RE-A-RE
ZRoRFSACTCR
23 March 2015 1 January 2017 to 22 March 2025 8.27 870 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000
Z3-RFZAztZR ZE3-t5F-f-RE
ZRoRFSACTCR
23 March 2015 1 January 2018 to 22 March 2025 8.21 870 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000
i —2-\f-A-BE
S e
28 December 2015 1 January 2017 to 27 December 2025 584 510 300,000 - - - - 300,000
ZE-REtCACTAR ZE-tE-f-RE
ZRoRFTZACTHR
28 December 2015 1 January 2018 to 27 December 2025 584 510 300,000 - - - - 300,000
ZF-REtCACTAR ZE-NE-A-RE
ZRoRFTZACTHR
28 December 2015 1 January 2019 to 27 December 2025 584 510 300,000 - - - - 300,000
ZE-REtCACTAR ZE-AE-A-RE
ZRCRETCACHEE
28 December 2015 1 January 2020 to 27 December 2025 584 510 300,000 - - - - 300,000
ZF-REtCACTAR ZECEE-A-RE
ZRoRFTZACTHR
28 December 2015 1 January 2021 to 27 December 2025 584 510 300,000 - - - - 300,000
ZF-REtCACtAR ZE--6-R-RE
ZRoRFTZACTHR
4,500,000 - - - - 4,500,000
Total 6,500,000 - - - - 6,500,000
@it

Note: The vesting period of the share options is from the date Mt @ Bz SEHHR L EPREEZTEAHS
of grant until the commencement of the exercise period. Rk
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The Directors during the year were:

Mr. Hong Tianzhu

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang

Mr. Tang Daoping

Mr. Hui Tsz Wai

Mr. Ji Zhongliang

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen*
Professor Cheng Longdi*
Professor Tao Xiaoming*

*

Independent non-executive Directors

In accordance with articles 108(A) and 108(B) of the
articles of association of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang and Mr. Tang Daoping will
retire from office by rotation and they, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang and Mr.
Tang Daoping, all being executive Directors, has entered
into a service contract with the Company for an initial
term of one year commencing from 21 November 2015
for an initial term of one year, and will continue thereafter
for successive terms of one year until terminated by not
less than three months’ notice in writing served by either
party on the other expiring at the end of the initial term or
at any time thereafter. Mr. Hui Tsz Wai and Mr. Ji
Zhongliang, both being executive Directors, has entered
into a service contract with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from their respective
dates of appointment as an executive Director, and will
continue thereafter for successive term of one year until
terminated by not less than three month’s notice in
writing served by either party on the other expiring at the
end of the initial term or at any time thereafter.

Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor Tao
Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi, all being
independent non-executive directors, has been
appointed for an initial term of one year commencing
from their respective dates of appointment as an INED
renewable automatically for a successive term of one
year each commencing from the next day after the expiry
of the then current term, unless terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing at the end of the
initial term or at any time thereafter.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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The service contracts entered into by the Company with
each of the Directors, which are currently in force and
were in force during the year ended 31 December 2016,
contain indemnity provisions which are permitted
indemnity provisions under the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) subject to the
limitations specified in sections 468 and 469 thereof, for
the benefit of the executive Directors. Pursuant to such
provisions, the Company shall indemnify and hold
harmless any Directors on demand from and against any
and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, and
expenses, including without limitation, any proceedings
brought against such Directors, arising from the
performance of his duties pursuant to or his appointment
under the service contracts, so far as permitted by law,
except in any case where the matter in respect of which
indemnification is sought was caused by the default,
neglect, omission or fraud of the executive Directors.
The Company has also taken out and maintained
appropriate insurance cover to indemnify the Directors
for liabilities that may arise out of corporate activities.
The insurance coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no claims
were made against the Directors.

The Company has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors confirmation of his/her
independence and the Company considers that each of
them to be independent based on the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis during the year under review are set out in note 35
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the five highest paid individuals during the year
under review are set out in note 25 to the accompanying
financial statements.

During the year, the remuneration of the senior
management by band is set out as follows:

Remuneration bands

FHEE

Below RMB1,000,000 AE#1,000,000 AT

RMB1,000,001 to RMB2,000,000 AKX 1,000,001 TE AR 2,000,000 7T
RMB2,000,001 to RMB3,000,000 AR 2,000,001 7TE AR% 3,000,000 7T
RMB3,000,001 to RMB4,000,000 AR%3,000,001 TE AE#4,000,0007T
RMB4,000,001 to RMB5,000,000 AR 4,000,001 T2 ARE 5,000,000 7T

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to the legal framework, market
condition and performance of the Group and individual
staff including the Directors). The remuneration policy
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors
and member of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, which are
detailed in the paragraph headed “Remuneration
Committee” under the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

Particulars of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes
are set out in note 25 to the accompanying financial
statements.

Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management as at the date of this annual report are set
out on pages 60 to 64 of this annual report.
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At 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in
the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the
“SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules, were as follows:

RZZE—XRE+-_A=+—H KxOF&E
ENTRAHENAAT REBEEE (FER
EB LG FSMEZF R EEG([FH R
HEEH ) EXVER) 21D - BERG RE
EEPHBERBEES LS GEHE3521(5
BN ARTRBTHEE 2 EDMA 2R
KA IR ETREIFHNEETRIRE
BAE M B A AN T R BT 2 s &
KB

Name of Number of
Group member/ ordinary
associated shares
Name of directors corporation Nature of (Note 1)
of the Company AEEREQR interest EEREAE Percentage
ERRESHE HEEEAE EEME (1) i
Mr. Hong Tianzhu the Company Interest of controlled 544,742,400(L) 59.53%
HRR T E /N corporation(s) (Note 2)
PR AR RS (Htit2)
the Company Beneficial owner 5,400,000(L) 0.59%
KNS ExEAA
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang the Company Interest of controlled 219,900,000(L) 24.03%
RKEERAE ZAN/NE] corporation(s) (Note 3)
PREEGIE AR (Ht:#3)
Mr. Tang Daoping the Company Beneficial owner 3,000,000(L) 0.33%
BB EE ART EREAA (Note 4)
(Hizt4)
Mr. Hui Tsz Wai the Company Beneficial owner 4,500,000(L) 0.49%
HTELE /NG EnEAA (Note 5)
(fizt5)
Mr. Ji Zhongliang Celestial Ease Interest of controlled 750(L) 9.80%
FRREAE Holdings Limited corporation(s) (Note 6)
RIEZERAR AT PREEGIE AR (fizt6)
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Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

Among these 544,742,400 Shares, as to 392,842,400
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by New Green Group Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned by Texhong
Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and as to 151,900,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 57.44%
by Mr. Hong Tianzhu through New Green Group Limited.
Under the SFO, Mr. Hong Tianzhu is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by New Green Group
Limited and Trade Partner Investments Limited. Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is a director of Texhong Group Holdings Limited,
New Green Group Limited and Trade Partner Investments
Limited.

Among these 219,900,000 Shares, as to 68,000,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited, the entire
issued share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang and as to 151,900,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 42.56%
by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace
Investments Limited. Under the SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade Partner
Investments Limited. Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is a director of
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade Partner
Investments Limited.

These interests includes 2,000,000 share options granted
to Mr. Tang Daoping pursuant to the share option scheme
of the Company.

These interests represent share options granted to Mr.
Hui Tsz Wai pursuant to the share option scheme of the
Company.

These 750 shares are registered in the name of and
beneficially owned by Weide Global Limited, the entire
issued share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr.
Ji Zhongliang. Under the SFO, Mr. Ji Zhongliang is
deemed to be interested in all the shares held by Weide
Global Limited.
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So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December
2016, the interests or short position of the persons other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company in the
Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or its associated corporations which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

REBERAE RZB2—REF+ZRA=+—
B RARE R S E BB A B R AE A
SHEREE P HAREES LB 55336
RICENARBATFEZELMAZ R
FARBIAL (AR B ZEFHITHARR
ST

Ordinary Shares of the Company: /N I BT
Number of
ordinary
shares
Name of the Nature of (Note 1)
substantial shareholders interests EZEREE Percentage
TERREE BB EEME (Btat1) Bo
New Green Group Limited Beneficial owner 392,842,400(L) 42.93%
EmEa A (Note 2)
(Ktat2)
Interest of controlled 151,900,000(L) 16.60%
corporation(s) (Note 3)
Pz GlE AR (Btat3)
Trade Partner Investments Limited Beneficial owner 151,900,000(L) 16.60%
BEnEBA (Note 3)
(M7 3)
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited Beneficial owner 68,000,000(L) 7.43%
EnEBA (Note 4)
(Bfzt4)
Interest of controlled 151,900,000(L) 16.60%
corporation(s) (Note 3)
Pz E AR R (Ftat3)
Texhong Group Holdings Limited Interest of controlled 544,742,400(L) 59.53%
corporation(s) (Notes 2 and 3)
P dIE A B R 2 (Mfat23)
Ms. Ke Luping Interest of spouse 550,142,400(L) 60.12%
Tk SE Lt e B = (Note 5)
(hits)
Ms. Zhao Zhiyang Interest of spouse 219,900,000 (L) 24.03%
HEHZ L i B = (Note 6)
(Mite)
Mr. Hui Ching Lau Interest of controlled 51,036,500 (L) 5.58%
FREM A E corporation(s) (Note 7)
FRizEtE A B R (Btat7)
Event Star Limited Beneficial owner 51,036,500(L) 5.58%
Ema A (Note 7)
(Wit 7)
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Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

These 392,842,400 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by New Green Group Limited, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially owned
by Texhong Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly
beneficially owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the SFO,
each of Texhong Group Holdings Limited and Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by New Green Group Limited.

These 151,900,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Trade Partner Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned as to 57.44% by Mr. Hong Tianzhu
through New Green Group Limited and 42.56% by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited. Under the SFO, each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang, New Green Group Limited and Wisdom
Grace Investments Limited is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Trade Partner Investments Limited.

These 68,000,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the
SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all
the Shares held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited.

Ms. Ke Luping is the spouse of Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ke Luping is deemed to be interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Hong Tianzhu is
interested.

Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is the spouse of Mr. Zhu Yongxiang.
Under the SFO, Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is deemed to be
interested in the same number of Shares in which Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang is interested.

These 51,036,500 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Event Star Limited, a company
which is 100% controlled by Mr. Hui Ching Lau. Under
the SFO, Mr. Hui Ching Lau is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Event Star Limited.

2.

3.
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Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share
Options” above, at no time during the 12 months ended
31 December 2016 was the Company, its holding
company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
which enabled the Directors (including their spouses or
children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of Shares in or debenture of the
Company or any other body corporate.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

No contract of significance has been entered into
between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the
controlling shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules)
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company which were not contracts of
service with any Director or any person engaged in full
time employment of the Company were entered into or
subsisted during the year.

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and
customers are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 20.5%
— five largest suppliers combined 43.9%
Sales
— the largest customer 3.5%
— five largest customers combined 9.6%

None of the Directors, their close associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had
an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.
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Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 33
to the consolidated financial statements also constituted
connected transactions within the meaning of the Listing
Rules. Details of such transactions have been disclosed
in compliance with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
are summarised below:

On 28 January 2016, Texhong Industrial Park Vietnam
Limited ( X3 T 2 & % # 7 B R A 7)) (formerly known
as Texhong Haiha Industrial Park Vietham Company
Limited ( # E X 887 T ¥ & A B A 5] ) (“Texhong
Industrial Park”) and Texhong Galaxy Technology
Limited ( RELERAEHEER 2 &) (“Texhong Galaxy”), an
indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a power master supply agreement (the
“Power Master Supply Agreement”) pursuant to which
Texhong Industrial Park shall provide and supply
electricity to Texhong Galaxy, for its use on two parcels
of industrial land located at Hai Ha District of Quang Ninh
Province in Vietham with a site area of approximately
225,000 square meters and 215,000 square meters
respectively and the infrastructure erected thereon, for a
term of three years with effect from 28 January 2016.

The aggregate annual fee payable by Texhong Galaxy to
Texhong Industrial Park under the Power Supply
Agreement shall not exceed RMB79 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$93.7 million), RMB107 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$126.9 million) and
RMB112 million (equivalent to approximately HK$132.8
million) for the years ending 31 December 2016, 31
December 2017 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

Texhong Industrial Park is a connected person of the
Company by virtue of its being an associate of Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, the chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Therefore, the transactions contemplated under
the Power Master Supply Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Further details of the Power Master Supply Agreement
are set out in the announcement of the Company dated
28 January 2016.
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed
and confirmed that the above continuing connected
transactions undertaken by the Group were entered into
(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group; (ii) on normal commercial terms; and (iii) in
accordance with the terms of the Power Master Supply
Agreement that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s auditors, were
engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information and with reference to Practice Note 740
Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
PricewaterhouseCoopers have issued their unqualified
letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions disclosed
above by the Group in accordance with the Listing Rules
and confirming the matters as stated in Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter has been
provided by the Company to the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange.

On 13 April 2016, Texhong Industrial Park and Texhong
Dyeing And Printing Vietnam Limited (g R 4T 28 & (F
AR A 7\)), an indirect non-wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an agreement (the “April
Acquisition Agreement”) in relation to the acquisition of
the land use right of a parcel of industrial land located at
Texhong Industrial Park, Hai Ha District, Quang Ninh
Province, Vietnam with a site area of approximately
123,228 square meters and the infrastructure erected
thereon. The consideration was VND133,086,240,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB38.8 million), which
was calculated based on VND1,080,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB315) per square meter of the land.
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On 18 May 2016, Texhong Industrial Park and Lanyan
Denim Garment Vietnam Limited (#im BB T REE
AR A F]), an indirect non-wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an agreement (the “May
Acquisition Agreement”) in relation to the acquisition of
the land use right of a parcel of industrial land located at
Texhong Industrial Park, Hai Ha District, Quang Ninh
Province, Vietham with a site area of approximately
67,161.5 square meters and the infrastructure erected
thereon. The consideration was VND72,534,420,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB21.1 million), which
was calculated based on VND1,080,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB313.5) per square meter of the land.

Texhong Industrial Park is a connected person of the
Company by virtue of its being an associate of Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, the chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Therefore, the entering into of the April
Acquisition Agreement and the May Acquisition
Agreement constituted connected transactions of the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Further details of the April Acquisition Agreement and
the May Acquisition Agreement are set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 13 April 2016
and 18 May 2016 respectively.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, there was sufficient prescribed public float of the
issued shares of the Company under the Listing Rules at
any time during the financial year ended 31 December
2016.
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The Company has established the Audit Committee
pursuant to a resolution of the Directors passed on 21
November 2004. The Audit Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor Tao Xiaoming and
Professor Cheng Longdi. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The rights and
duties of the Audit Committee comply with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Audit Committee is
responsible for reviewing and supervising the Group’s
financial reporting process and internal control system
and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board.

The Audit Committee had reviewed the audited results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2016.

The Company has established the Nomination
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 19 March 2012. The Nomination Committee
comprises an executive Director and the chairman of the
Company, Mr. Hong Tianzhu and three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Professor Tao
Xiaoming, Professor Cheng Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung
Huel, Stephen. The chairman of the Nomination
Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The Nomination
Committee has adopted terms of reference which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice in accordance with the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 21 November 2004. The Remuneration
Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
Professor Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi
and the chairman and executive Director, namely Mr.
Hong Tianzhu. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen is the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee has rights and duties
consistent with those set out in the code provisions of
the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee is
principally responsible for formulating the Group’s policy
and structure for all remunerations of the Directors and
senior management and providing advice and
recommendations to the Board.
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During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
amounted to approximately RMB3,387,000.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material
importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance was known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year under review.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 March 2017
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Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) has a corporate
mission of “becoming a global leading cotton textile
enterprise that emphasizes creating a wonderful life;
being committed to develop products with high added-
value and providing comprehensive all-rounded services;
maximizing the benefits of employees, customers and
shareholders; contributing to and serving the society in
an earnest way”. It adheres to the principles of “honest
partner, creativity and excellence, customer oriented
approach” and insists on a sustainable development
model to promote the concept of humanity,
environmental friendliness and energy conservation,
health and safety, and integrity, with a view to becoming
a socially responsible corporation.

According to the requirements of the Appendix 27
“Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide” to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the
Company has prepared“Texhong Textile Group Limited
2016 Environmental, Social and Governance Report”,
which covers the main business segments of the
Company in yarns, grey fabrics and garment fabrics.
Divided into two aspects in social responsibility and
environmental protection, the report elaborates the
Group’s policies and efforts on sustainable development
and social responsibility, the range of reporting is from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

The Group pays attention to employees’ work,
learning, life and health and is committed to
improving the work environment constantly. It sets
up a solid communication mechanism to facilitate
self-realization of employees and enhance their
cultural life.
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The Company strictly adheres to various
labor laws and regulations promulgated by
the national and local government, such as
“Labor Law of the PRC” and “Labor Contract
Law of the PRC” and has in place “Employee
Manual’, “Recruitment Management System”,
“Employee Induction and Loss of Office
Management Requirement”, “Employee
Promotion Management Requirement”, etc.
to regulate recruitment process and improve
talent selection mechanism. We actively
protect employees’ legal rights and their
human rights and privacy. The Company
does not discriminate against recruitment
candidates because of gender, age, ethnicity,
race and nationality. Right protection covers
the following aspects:

. Labor contract: We enter into a legal
labor contract with recruits in
accordance with relevant clauses of the
laws and regulations.

. Child labor: Prohibited. Recruitment of
minors must comply with requirements
of the laws and regulations.

. Forced or involuntary labor: Forced or
involuntary labor is prohibited.

. Working hour: It complies with
requirements of the national laws and
regulations on working hour and
overtime arrangement for employees is
on voluntary basis.

. Remuneration and benefit: Timely
salary payment is guaranteed and
benefit package shall at least be on par
with requirements of the laws and
regulations and is paid in currency.

. Labor union and collective bargaining
agreement: We recognize and respect
employees’ right to organize and
participate in a labor union and
collective bargaining agreement.
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Discrimination: Discrimination against
ethnicity, race, religious belief, disability,
personality, etc. is prohibited.

Harassment and torture: We care for
the physical and mental health of each
and every employee and prohibit
harassment, torture and corporal
punishment.

Occupational and Health Safety: We
regulate policies of environmental
protection for resources preservation as
well as promoting circular economy and
reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Fair competition: We uphold the
principles of willingness, equality,
transparency and integrity and endorse
common business morality. We prohibit
and fight against bribes and protect
intellectual property and patented
technology.

Promotion and development: Based on
the Group’s stratified talent nurturing
plan, every employee is provided with
fair “branched” promotion and
development path.

Dismissal: In strict compliance with
“Labor Law of the PRC” and “Labor
Contract Law of the PRC”, a dismissal
is finalized after sufficient
communication and negotiation with an
employee in an amiable manner.
Reference letter is prepared as
required.
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AR - HBE B - Bk
FHREN BK - BAL
RERERE TRIBR -

REHERS: RARES
i B TH B I8 BIAE 1 HERR -
= FERIE - EfFEES -

B

BEHBEREL %'WE%
BREFE - LR
R BRI - R J\/§
REEHIHERR ©

ANEHRF:BFEE F
E-R2F- FEHERA-
BTFTARNFEERE K
AR IEEITREERR
IRFE B ERETEFIFLA; o

BT EER  RREE
BATBESR BUE
ITEARFH[EEE] B
FEETITRRRBE

fREE - R ER(REAR
fﬂ"” VEDAIC A EE A
HMELBESHERE) £
ﬁ%lﬁ 3B R —
A B £ R AT ST KRR
iR WREEIMNE
FEH AHERE o



The Company regulates the management of
labor and employment according to the
national laws, regulations and policies to
build a harmonious labor relation. Based on
the principles of “equality, willingness and
mutual agreement”, we enter into a written
labor contract with every employee. Annual
leaves are provided according to legal
requirements. In order to protect employees’
rights, the Company provides updates
through different means to employees on
recent production operation of the Company
and rule and regulation system which is
closely related to their interests.

,‘5“" ;3

13
Monthly conference convened
by the general manager
W IB BHE A E#

In 2016, according to the “administrative
measures on performance management”
established by the Company, the Company
carried out a number of positive attempts of
performance management. We optimized
performance management method based on
the Company’s characteristics and the daily
work demands of employees. Our
performance-based individual assessment of
employees has always been related to result
contribution. For mid-to-high level officers
and certain key personnel, assessment is
related to quantitative key performance
indicators (“KPI”) tasks to ensure fair and
impartial results. In 2016, the Company
enhanced career advancement for
employees and expanded their development
path. For employees with development
preference, promotion is based on a
combination of skill examination and daily
performance, which promotes
professionalism, diversified and extended
development, and it helps rationalize
promotional criteria.
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To enhance our efforts on occupational
health management and occupational
disease prevention, on the basis of relevant
laws, regulations and publications, such as
“Law of the PRC on the Prevention and
Control of Occupational Diseases”,
“Measures for the Supervision and
Administration of Occupational Health
Surveillance” and “Code of design of
occupational safety and health for textile
industry enterprises”, the Group has put in
place “ Management of Occupational hygiene
and safety”, “Management of inflammable
and explosive dangerous goods”, “Safe
production responsibility for staff members at
each level”, “Management of fire control and
open fire”, “Association of safety inspection
and examination”, “Objectives of safety and
fire control”, “Association of safe operation”
and “Distribution and management of labor
protection equipment” as systematic
regulations. Meanwhile, the Company offers
constant health and safety education to
employees. In workplaces subject to
professional hazards, notices and warnings
are posted to raise awareness of self-
protection. Earplugs and masks are regularly
distributed and proper training in respect of
which is carried out among staff.
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Protection for female employees

Female employees assume a wide
variety of posts on different levels in the
Group. In strict compliance with relevant
laws and requirements of “Law of the
PRC on the Protection of Women’s
Rights and Interests”, “Labor Protection
of Female Employees” and “Healthcare
work of Female Employees”, the
Company protects the rights of female
employees at root. We pay attention to
work and life-related issues of female
employees and relentlessly improve
work environment and employment
conditions for female employees. A
“Three-period” requirement and regular
physical examination system have been
put in place to promote female
employees’ physical and mental health.
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BR mEREIRE
ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. CARE FOR THE GRASSROOTS AND
EMPLOYEES (Continued)
1.2. Emphasis on occupational health
(Continued)

Promote work-life balance

In 2016, the Company arranged various
forms of cultural and sports competition
and work campaign to foster an
atmosphere of proactive improvement
and promote work-life balance. In
addition, the Company hosts a general
manager coffee klatch every month and
workshop heads, chief operator and
chief mechanist meetings and after-
work employee meetings are regularly
organized to help employees maintain
positive work attitude and enthusiasm
and boost corporation harmony.

National celebration singing contest

TMIEEE L E

Tug of war competition
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Flower arrangement competition
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1. CARE FOR THE GRASSROOTS AND 1. EHEEE BEEI(®)
EMPLOYEES (Continued)

1.2. Emphasis on occupational health 1.2. ERBERREE)

(Continued)

. Standardized workplace and living zone . SETER - EEEE
building B
For the happiness of employees at work BTEEIEGEANR
and in life at the Company, the BTHEME=REET —F
headquarter and subsidiaries of the —RNESEEBNMEFR
Group conducted a workplace and RIETTIERMAEER
living zone overhaul in 2016. It B REEGE - LEERE
enhanced the overall living standard of ETHNITEEFENKTE 82
employees and demonstrated the level REERBAEERHIKF -

of refined management of the Group.

P

Canteen Staff quarter
RE BE
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The Group attaches great importance to
employee training and career planning. The
Company established Texhong Management
Institute in January 2011 to provide
comprehensive and systematic support to the
enterprise and employee development.
Based on the needs of strategic development
of the Group, the Company prepared
“Training and implementation measures of
Texhong Textile Group” to set up the
structure for training, learning course,
technician, mechanist/engineer skill
assessment, mid-to-entry level training and
senior leadership. The Company puts in
place a “branched” career path for every
employee and nurtures talent in a systematic
manner through “budding program” (for
university graduates with less than one year
of experience), “flourishing program” (for
university graduates with one to three years
of experience) and “stratified talent nurturing
program” (for all employee with more than
three years of experience). The Group was
named an “advanced unit in talent nurturing
program in the textile industry of the PRC” in

2014.
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Training structure

Texhong Management Institute
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. CARE FOR THE GRASSROOTS AND 1. H@EE BE&EI %)
EMPLOYEES (Continued)

1.3. Employee training, growth and career 1.3. BEIFI HMERBEEEZRR
development (Continued) (%)
>  Career path for top flight employee >  —HRETEEBREL

Trainings undertaken Trainings undertaken

by respective operation by the human
units resources office
BEBBEMAEEI ANERBEEFI

L
HHH

>  Career path for university graduate > REBABFEAERERRE

Trainings undertaken Trainings undertaken

| by respective operation by the human ___|
units resources office
EERBBAAEE ANERBAEEI

i
Hi

S ]
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As market competition escalates, many users
are increasingly stringent about product
quality and it fuels the competition in the
textile industry. The Company places great
emphasis on quality management increased
the input of state-of-the-art technology and
equipment to monitor effectively product
quality and the implementation of quality
management in each production process.
The Company strictly complies with legal and
regulatory standards, such as “Product
Quality Law of the PRC”, “Law of the PRC on
Protection of Consumer” and “National
General Safety Technical Code for Textile
Products”. The Group has adopted the
following measures to ensure product quality
and safety, improve services for downstream
customers, boost customer satisfaction and
avoid complaints and claims:

. Quality management system and
training and solutions on quality issues

> Establishment of a quality
management structure

> Clear and specific work
requirements

*

*

Post and responsibility for
each person-in-charge

Quality control for delivery

> Establishment of a quality
management system

*

*

“Quality assurance
structure”

“Quality work manual”

“Relevant requirements on
order assessment and
product modification”

“Relevant requirements on
production and storage”

“Quality management
gatekeeping system”

“Relevant requirements on
quality issue and measures”

“Responsibility and
accountability structure for
quality issue”
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BR dEREIRE
ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

2. PROVISION OF QUALITY PRODUCTS 2.
AND SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS
(Continued)
2.1. Quality management (Continued)

. Measures to handle complaint and
improve customer satisfaction

> Establishment of quality concept

paR:tki=yi

€  Quality meeting is organized & AEHGER
for every new product type BEREE®
to analyze quality control ER e
points at each level BRFAEER
according to customer’s E R S &
requirements and production B2 -
features.

€ Control quality fluctuation & NEHEHES
internally and respond RE) - R
quickly to quality anomalies. BEEEYE

e

& Cause analysis for quality ¢* HEETRE
anomalies to prevent HIAT - B
reoccurrence. B BlRE

o

¢ Comprehensive ¢ TEEERE
investigation of quality EEEFEE m
anomalies. Quality control EHBERE
department is responsible A &SR &
for monthly quality control K e

report and module building.
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. Measures to handle complaint and
improve customer satisfaction
(Continued)

»  Regular customer visit

€ Monthly market visit with
customers to understand
market demand and R&D
cooperation to develop new
products and foster
understanding and trust
among parties.

»  Countermeasures for quality
anomalies and reasonable
handling of customer complaint

€ Receipt of feedbacks from
operators and sampling
analysis or customer visit to
understand quality
information.

€ Cause analysis of quality
issues and communication
with customer to achieve
resolution.

. Standardised product packaging and
labeling

> The Company standardises the
corporate criteria ranging from the
forms of product packaging to
materials, marks on the outer
packing, category and lot labeling
by regulating the “Packaging
criteria for yarn products”. Forms
of category labeling on the outer
packing of each yarn product
strictly observes the “Category
and specifications labeling and
serial number criteria for textile
products of Texhong Textile
Group”.
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2.2.1.

222

Customer relation

The Company assigns specific staff to
different customers and handle their
enquiries in a timely manner, including
order quality, quantity requirement,
delivery schedule and customer
feedback.

The operation principle of the Company
is to expand market share with brand
name and pursue increasing customer
satisfaction. It analyzes user opinions
and recommendations from every angle
and relentlessly improves the quality of
its products and services to boost
customer satisfaction in every possible
way. The Company responds to
customers’ complaints and
requirements in a timely and effective
manner to improve service quality and
management, thereby retaining loyal
customers and attracting new ones for
further business opportunities.

Customer satisfaction

Market intelligence department of the
Company conducts biannually a survey
on satisfaction on major customers who
have purchased the Company’s
products mainly through direct
communication and a request to
complete “Survey form of customer
satisfaction”. In past sampling done by
national, provincial and city supervising
authorities on the Company, there has
been no unsatisfactory result and the
objective of “consistent product quality
to meet customers’ needs” has been
achieved. In accordance with after-
sales quality management
requirements, professionals of the
Company offer all-rounded services for
products sold and have been widely
recognized by customers.
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2.2.3. Customer complaint

The Company strictly adheres to the
requirements by laws and regulations
such as “Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Protection of Consumer” to
prepare and faithfully implement
documents like “Flow chart on the
handling of quality feedback from
customers on yarns of the Group” to
ensure speedy and effective resolution
for quality issue reported by customers.
According to documents like “Flow chart
on the handling of quality feedback from
customers on yarns of the Group”, the
Company registers and records every
enquiry and requirement on quality
raised by customers. With reference to
the reported condition, we meet with
relevant staff members to analyze its
cause and identify responsible
department to devise and implement
countermeasures. Reply to customer
and handling record will be made within
20 days.

The quality department is responsible
for categorizing customer feedback and
analyzes existing issues, followed by
the preparation of after-sales service
report. The Company boosts its product
quality constantly to create a leading
edge in the market. User satisfaction
and product reputation also benefit
significantly from such practices.
Customer managers of the Company
are responsible for supervising and
examining after-sales services and
providing monthly and annual report to
after-sales service department at the
headquarters. Customer visits are
arranged for the general manager of
the Company, if necessary.
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Since its establishment in 1997, the Company
has allocated significant capital to technical
innovations and renovations. With our
laboratories as the technical center, the
Company has developed a number of new
technologies and products, namely pure
cotton products, including elastic pure cotton
core-spun yarn series, high-end yarns and
garment fabrics for knitting, through
independent R&D and cooperation with
international fiber developers, domestic
universities and research institutes.

The Company invested in the establishment
of a new R&D institute in Xuzhou Texhong
Times Textile Co., Ltd. in 2016, which is
under direct guidance and supervision by
professors of the textile engineering
department and the deputy director the
Ministry of Education Key Laboratory for
fabric technology of East China University.
The person-in-charge of the institute is our
technical director. Thanks to the concerted
effort of 256 members of the institute, the
association and system of the institute have
been established and perfected. The
Company has built production, education,
research and development bases through
cooperation with international fiber
developers, domestic universities and
research institutes and has developed 21
new products.
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The Company focuses on cotton core-spun
yarn and produces differentiated yarn
products as well. The Company expands
market share with top-notch, superb,
premium and advanced products and its
product quality reaches the level between 5%
to 25% in the publications of Uster
Technologies, which is the exceptional level
for domestic standard and caters for both the
domestic and international market primarily
focused on product diversification and
sophistication.

The Company pays close attention to the
protection of intellectual properties and
observes relevant laws and regulations such
as “Trademark Law of the PRC”, “Patent Law
of the PRC”, “Regulation for the
Implementation of Patent Law of the PRC”
and “Anti-Unfair Competition Law of the
PRC”. In 2016, the Company discovered
logos similar to the Company’s logos and
trademarks in the course of routine inspection.
Through proactive communication, we were
successful in the revocation of the registration
of similar trademarks by the offender and
protected our legal rights and maintained fair
competition in the market.

The Company requires its subsidiaries to use
legitimate software, such as IP telephony
service, SAP and OA, and prohibits the
installation of pirated software by technical
measures.
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The Company considers the enhancement of
social responsibility performance of suppliers
a fundamental task and obligation of supply
chain management. Through visits and
exchange, we promote the Company’s spirit
of anti-unfair competition, respect for
intellectual property and anti-bribery to every
part of the supply chain. The Group has
devised supply chain management systems
such as “Regulation on the management of
procurement operation of daily supplies of
subsidiaries”, “Regulation on the procurement
operation of daily supplies of subsidiaries in
Vietnam” and “Regulation on the procurement
of certain supplies of the headquarter”.
Moreover, as virtually all of the Company’s
logistics and transportation are outsourced,
the Company combines such feature and the
spirit of environmental and social
sustainability for integration into the
management of supply chain:

. Open tender of logistic company:
separately stated in the tender invitation
as a criterion of selection.

. Logistic contract: in case of newly
signed or renewed contracts, certain
clauses in relation to the requirements
of environmental and social
sustainability will be added, which is
legally binding on the cooperating
parties

. Assessment system: certain terms in
relation to environmental and social
sustainability (refinement and
quantification of contract requirements)
are added to the existing assessment
system of transportation company as a
regular management tool.
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The Company recognizes the importance of
customer relation and respect the privacy of
every customer and actively protects such
privacy and safety. For instance, Shandong
Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. stipulates in the
“Regulation on employee management” that
employees who disclose without authorization
any customer, technology and other
confidential information in relation to business
operation or internal department operation
shall be put on probation and may result in
termination of employment contract in a
serious case.

In accordance with the requirements of laws
and regulations such as “Company Law of
the People’s Republic of China”, “Bidding
Law of the People’s Republic of China”, “Anti-
Unfair Competition Law of the PRC” and
“Interim Provisions on Banning Commercial
Bribery”, the president office of the Group has
taken the initiative to prepare “Notice on the
entering into of an agreement on banning
commercial bribery with suppliers and
customers” and dispatch “Letter on the
signing of an agreement on banning
commercial bribery” to suppliers and
customers.
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Every employee of the Company based in
the headquarter and middle and senior
management members of subsidiaries are
subject to “building business integrity for
employees of the enterprise” on-site training
and must sign an “undertaking of business
integrity as an employee of Texhong Textile
Group”. The Group conducts stringent and
standardized planning, approval, comparison,
inspect and procurement for bulk supplies
and has set up a whistle-blowing mechanism
in the process.

Whistle-blower
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Results
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The Group complies with the related laws
and regulations regarding extortion, fraud and
money laundering. Due to the nature of the
industry, the Group does not have the policy
regarding extortion, fraud and money
laundering at the moment and will discuss
from time to time the need for adoption of
such policy in the future and will proceed
accordingly when the Company considers
necessary and appropriate.

7R B8 57 B R M 77 AERE HO HX
iF - BRACREHERER
RITERH  SEBERRAREL
ELECRE - BRI R AR5
B AREAEEFEELHH
E N EETR W LERS
BEMEERZAREGE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —Z—XFF#H 105



BE HERELIRS

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

106

SAFE PRODUCTION

In compliance with relevant management
requirements of “Production Safety Law of the
PRC”, the Company implements the document of
“education, training and management system for
safe production”. We strictly adhere to the
requirements to commence works on education
and training for safe production, which primarily
encompass safety association, management
system, hazard identification skills and induction
safety education of three levels. Internal accidents
and accidents for industry peers are both used as
comparable cases for learning and discussion.
Comparison and rationalization are conducted on
the three aspects of “system and association,
operation environment, and personnel education”
to put things into proper perspective for record and
filing.

Safety education and training for new employees
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Fire drill
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Conference of safety issue analysis
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In accordance with laws and regulations, like the
“Production Safety Law of the PRC”, and
requirements from systems of the Company, such
as “management system of production safety
issues”, “management system of safe production
standardization”, “regular meeting system for safe
production”, “education system for safe production”,
“issue reporting and handling system”, “emergency
response and assistance system”, “ “three
concurrent actions” for development project” and
“management system of equipment and facilities”,
the Company enhances issue and non-compliance
management. With regard to on-site inspection of
non-compliance, relevant disciplinary schemes are
executed and issue reflection in the form of
conference of safety issue analysis are conducted
to learn from past experience to prevent further
non-compliance. The principle of “four prohibition”
on incomplete cause investigation, incomplete
disciplinary action for responsible staff member,
incomplete rectification measures and incomplete
training for relevant staff member is upheld to
improve safety education and implement rectifying
measures.

In response to the urge for accelerating the
development of a “conservation-oriented
society”, the Company actively implements
laws and regulations like the “Energy
Conservation Law of the PRC” and “Water
Law of the PRC”. Primary resources
consumed in the production process of the
Company include a significant amount of
electricity and a small amount of water. In a
bid to regulate its major resource
consumption and promote energy
conservation to become an efficient,
conserving and energy-saving pioneer, the
Company has put in place a series of
implementation details of energy
management, including regulatory
documents, such as “measures for peak-and-
trough electricity consumption and
management for management staff”,
“operation standard for cooling equipment in
a workshop in summer”, “Texhong Yinfeng’s
relevant requirements on operation of
refrigerating equipment”, “2015 Texhong
Yinfeng’s new electricity consumption plan to
cut peak consumption”, “requirements to
ensure proper operation of a workshop in
winter” and “requirements on leftovers
packaging and on-site workshop
management of Xinjiang Texhong Foundation
Textile Co., Ltd” to facilitate energy and
resource conservation in the Company to
yield better economic benefits from energy
and resources.
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Electricity conservation

>

Establish the on/off time for
lighting system in office and living
areas in different time slots and
seasons. Switch off the lighting
system when there is sufficient
daylight. Switch off the lighting
system at appropriate time after
use at night.

Switch off electronic equipment
not in use in office areas.

Prevent computer idling. Shut
down when a computer will not be
used for a long time and always
shut down the computer after
work.

Install separate electricity meters
in office, living areas and
construction sites and assign
dedicated staff to record monthly
electricity consumption and
analyze the data collected from
each department.

Circuits for lighting systems and
sockets in staff quarter areas shall
be as separate as possible to
achieve independent control.
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Water conservation

»  Turn off taps after use.

> Inspect every pipe by workers
from the project department to
prevent dripping.

»  Sign a responsibility statement
with each staff quarter to save
water and reduce water
consumption.

> Use water saving productions and
implement water recycling.

> Install separate water meters in
office, living and production areas
and assign dedicated staff to
record monthly water consumption
and analyze the data collected
from each department.

For example, Texhong Yinfeng
renovated four showers in the air-
conditioning room of a branch factory
by replacing energy-consuming fans
with energy-saving ones. 15 sets were
renovated, with a full power of 490KW.
Meanwhile, energy-saving renovation
was also conducted on ventilation and
blower systems to replace obsolete
nozzles with new energy-saving target
shower systems. The number of
nozzles decreased from 304 to 72. After
actual testing and comparison, Texhong
Yinfeng invested RMB326,800 in the
two aforementioned renovation projects
and may save approximately
RMB608,000 in electricity and water
consumption per year.
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In strict compliance with relevant
requirements of “Environmental Protection
Law of the PRC”, “Water Pollution Prevention
and Control Law of the PRC” and “Law of the
PCR on the Prevention and Control of
Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste”, the
Company adhered to green and low-carbon
operation and actively adopted emission
reduction measures as well as promoted
environmental awareness of our staff in order
to reduce environmental impacts arising from
sewage, exhaust, greenhouse gas, harmful
and harmless wastes generated from our
production and operation processes.

The Company primarily discharges a small
amount of effluent and domestic sewage,
exhaust and solid waste. There has been no
environmental incompliance for the Company
in three years.
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Production effluent and domestic
sewage

Currently, the major operating business
of the Group is the production and sales
of yarns and grey fabrics, the
production process of which doesn’t
involve large amount of water.
Therefore, the Company produces a
small amount of effluent and domestic
sewage in its production process and
requires separate treatment for
production effluent and domestic
sewage. Production effluent from the
production process is reused and, if not
reusable, is directly discharged to the
sewer of factory zone. Through
biochemical treatment equipment in the
plant, domestic sewage reaches level
one discharge standard and is
discharged to the sewer of factory zone,
which is then generally managed by the
municipal sewage system.

For instance, Xinjiang Texhong
Foundation Textile Co., Ltd primarily
produces production effluent and
domestic sewage. After treatment,
production water in the factory zone
circulates in a close cycle and is not
discharged. Domestic sewage is
discharged in the municipal sewage
system after biochemical treatment.

In accordance to the development
strategy and product positioning of the
Company, it is under active preparation
for the production and sales of garment
fabrics. In the following years, it is likely
to see an increase in sewage
discharges resulting from the
adjustments in product mix.
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Exhaust

The Company primarily produces fiber
dusts in the exhaust of the production
process. To minimize the negative
environmental impact of fiber dusts, the
Company requires workshops to close
its windows in the production period for
close operation. The Company installs
dust removal units in every workshop to
handle fiber dusts to reduce exhaust
emission.

For instance, Xinjiang Texhong
Foundation Textile Co., Ltd installs
cellular dust removal units to purify fiber
dusts and utilizes suction ventilators
(1200m?3/h) to draw fiber dusts with
negative pressure to the cellular dust
removal units for purification.
Subsequently, the remaining exhaust
passes through a 15m chimney for
emission. After purifying treatment,
emission concentration is decreased
from 105.8mg/m? to 1.058mg/m?*. Based
on our production scale, the amount of
fiber dust emission of workshops is
estimated to decrease by 9.9 tons per
year.
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Solid waste

The Company primarily produces waste
cotton, office and domestic waste,
waste equipment parts and components
and oily waste yarns in the production
process. We published documents such
as “notice on enhancing customized
placement of rubbish bin and classified
management” and “notice on enhancing
management and classified deposit of
industrial waste and domestic waste” in
2016 to include the classified
management of domestic waste and
industrial waste in the scope of
enterprise management. According to
the requirements of the above notices,
the Company requires classified
collection of the said solid waste and
stores such waste by category in the
temporary deposit zone of factory
where a banner is hanged. For deposit
zone of dangerous waste, category,
volume and storage period shall be
displayed and dangerous waste should
undergo detoxification treatment by a
competent organization according to
requirements. General solid waste,
such as domestic waste, is collectively
handled by the environmental hygiene
authority.

The major operation of the Group is the
production and sales of yarns and grey
fabrics. The production process and
techniques of yarns and grey fabrics
involve only construction according to
physical principles and there is no
chemical reaction and chemical additive
in a whole. As described in section 5.1,
primary resources used in the production
process are electricity and a small
amount of water. Other than that, no
other environmental and natural
resources are used in bulk. Thus, Aspect
A3: The Environment and Natural
Resources in the “Environmental, Social
and Governance Reporting Guide” of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange does not
apply to the Group.
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The Group has been committed to giving back to
society over the years. For instance, we acquired
bankrupt cotton textile enterprises in the PRC and
offered better remuneration package and living
security for retained staff. In response to state
policy of “One Belt One Road” initiative, we
proactively implemented industrial support in
Xinjiang by recruiting ethnic minority employees in
order to improve their living quality with job and
education opportunities. Being enthusiastic in
social welfare, we made donations and hired
disabled employees to help them live in self-
reliance. The Group established Charity and Social
Welfare Management System of Texhong Textile
Group as a guideline for organizing charity and
welfare activities of the Company in terms of
verifying capital source, enhancing capital
management and clear understanding of the
activity plan and format.

. In 2016, Xuzhou Century Texhong
made a donation of RMB1.5 million to
Jiangsu Charity Federation (JT & & %
Z#aE) for poverty alleviation;

Besides, the Group has made various
charitable contributions in 2016 (such
as bursaries, disaster relief funds etc.),
with a total of RMB1,887,000.

. In 2016, Nantong Texhong hired a total
of 9 disabled employees. The Company
provided an environment for the
disabled staff to develop their full
potential in different positions with care
and love to their works and lives.

. In 2016, Nantong Texhong employed
71 ethnic minority staff including Sui
people, Miao people, Dai people and
Bouyei people. With usual attention to
their living habits and respect of their
opinions, we extended our greetings
and wishes to them on their traditional
festival.
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As at the end of 2016, Changzhou
Texhong employed over 400 ethnic
minority staff including Sui people, Miao
people, Bouyei people, Kam people, Yi
people, Tujia people and Zhuang
people, accounting for over 50% of the
total staff.

In 2016, in response to state call,
Xinjiang Texhong employed substantial
ethnic minority staff including Uyghurs,
Kazakhstan, Hui people, Mongols, Sibe
people and Tibetan people. Currently,
762 ethnic minority staff play key roles
in different post.

While maintaining stable production and
enhancing management standard since
its establishment, Texhong Yinlong has
devoted itself to public affair and charity
by making certain donation to the society
every year. The company recruited
ethnic minority staff in remote mountain
area of Vietnam, making contribution to
the employment of mountain residents
and enhancement of their living
standard. Meanwhile, Texhong Yinlong
attached great importance to
development of talent by recruiting
nearly 100 new graduates from tertiary
institutions and providing trainings to
them every year. Outstanding trainees
will be promoted to junior management
and will receive trainings in different
subsidiaries across the country in
respect of advanced management model
and production experience.

In 2016, Texhong Renze (Vietnam)
participated in a charity activity in
support of three counties (1Yt 8%, HR
% and %3 %) organized by public
security organization of Dong Nai
Province. It included construction of
three main transportation routes, 12
houses for families in severe poverty,
repair of four houses for poor families,
giving presents, scholarship and bikes
as well as providing free doctors and
eye operation and allowance of
VND30,000,000 to poor families and
students.
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To the Shareholders of Texhong Textile Group
Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

The consolidated financial statements of Texhong Textile
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 123 to 244, which comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2016;

. the consolidated income statement for the year
then ended;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended;

. the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

’ PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of this
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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A key audit matter is identified in our audit as follows:

Key Audit Matter
BRENSEE

Revenue recognition: Sales of goods
WARR  Bm#E

Refer to Note 2.26 to the
consolidated financial statements

#H2H
LRI BHKN 226

During the year 2016, the
Group recognised revenue of

RMB13,647,737,000 from sales of goods.

R-E—"E EEECRIEM
HEWRAA AR 13,647,737,000 T ©

Revenue is recognised when the risks and
rewards of the underlying products have
been transferred to the customers.

WAREHEmNERKEREE
BT EFRHER
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™

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMEERTHNEERRERSENS

We understood, evaluated and tested management’s controls in respect
of the Group’s sales transactions from contract approval, recording
of sales based on contract terms, through to reconciliations with
cash receipts and customers’ records. We found no material
issues that would impact our audit approach.

HFRAOHE  THRRASNEHHE BRECURRTFEYE
B TERAREREHERBHER S I
BMTREREYERMERTANEAEE -

We tested the revenue derived from different customers and different
locations based on samples by examination of the sales contracts,
invoices and goods delivery notes to revenue recorded. We compared
the delivery dates with the timing that revenue had been
recognized, with a specific focus on transactions which occurred
near 31 December 2016. No exceptions were noted.

BRBEHEERLN  BERERRBUAZEELH - BMERETIHR
NRZP RARMSEENRA o HMLERE B R ERRRARR -
AEEREZZ-AFTZ A=+ AAIRETNRS -
WEERPIIMER ©

Based on our audit procedures, we found the Group’s revenue
recognition in relation to sales of goods was supported
by the evidence that we gathered.

ENEGRER  AMERERERNEmEE N RAERSE
PR BB o

We focused on this area due to the huge volume
of revenue transactions generated in many
locations and from various customers, and
thus significant time and resources
were devoted in this area, in particular relating
to the occurrence, accuracy and proper
recording period of such transactions.

HRETRAMERTAEPEAEBRARS -
HWEMEEWAE  TRAKERHEEERT
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BENCHAREBNEE
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information set out in the Company’s 2016 Annual
Report. The other information comprises the information
included in the Financial Highlights, Corporate Profile
and Structure, Chairman’s Statement, Management
Discussion and Analysis, Directors and Senior
Management and Corporate Information (but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon), which we obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’s report, and Corporate Governance
Report, Report of the Directors and Environmental,
Social and Governance Report, which are expected to
be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

When we read the Corporate Governance Report,
Report of the Directors and Environmental, Social and
Governance Report, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to audit committee and take
appropriate action considering our legal rights and
obligations.
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.
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. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit
committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Arthur Chi Ping Kwok.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 3 March 2017
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As at 31 December 2016
RZZE—RF+-A=+—H

ASSETS
Non-current assets

aE
FRBEE

Freehold land and land use rights sk /A 2= # £ i & + b5 F 4

Property, plant and equipment

Investments accounted for using
the equity method

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Share capital: nominal value

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

YE NN
NEEEARZIRE

BEFEREE

RBEE

R

Y E 5 M ZIEFRIA
BNRIER - REREM
JE U AR K
TTEEMIA
EHEIRRITER
RERREFEY

BEEAME

R
RRTFEE AEGERS

A - EE
Bt s (8
H b f#
R A

FFEER RS

A

As at 31 December

Rt+t=BA=+—8
2015
—T—FHF
Note RMB’000
Bz AR TFIT
6 551,618
7 4,997,844
8 63,674
20 160,731
5,773,867
10 1,893,107
11 1,031,779
12 453,572
18 61,087
13 247,663
13 1,940,022
5,627,230
11,401,097
14 94,064
14 189,218
16 509,922
16 3,117,951
3,911,155
27,414
3,938,569
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As at 31 December 2016
RZZE—AR"F+=-A=+—8

LIABILITIES aE

Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Borrowings BE

Deferred income tax liabilities BEEFBHRAaE
Finance lease obligations & E AR
Current liabilities RBAE

Trade and bills payables e E 5 REBIE
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R A MR BRI
Current income tax liabilities EHIFTSH B E
Borrowings E=Y

Derivative financial instruments T4 4T A
Finance lease obligations B &M E AR

Total liabilities EE#E

Total equity and liabilities BEZREE

The notes on pages 130 to 244 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 123 to
244 were approved by the Board of Directors on 3 March
2017 and the consolidated balance sheet was signed on
its behalf by:

Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang
Director Director
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As at 31 December

R+=B=+—8H
2015
—E-RE
Note RMB’000
Hiat ARBFIT
17 2,505,306
20 96,341
19 235,546
2,837,193
21 2,294,638
22 618,767
27,988
17 1,547,754
18 12,688
19 123,500
4,625,335
7,462,528
11,401,097
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z—XF+-A=1+—BLLFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling and distribution costs

General and administrative
expenses

Other income
Other gains/(losses) — net

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Share of profits less losses of
investments accounted for
using the equity method

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share for profit
attributable to owners
of the Company

— Basic earnings per share

— Diluted earnings per share

The notes on pages 130 to 244 are an integral part of
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these consolidated financial statements.

Note
Hat

24

24

24
23
23

26
26

26

28

29

29

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+—-HLEE

2015
—E-RF
RMB’000
ARMEF T

10,574,854
(8,669,022)

1,905,832
(368,989)

(380,865)
10,196
(15,748)

1,150,426

12,775
(431,515)

(418,740)

4,128

735,814

(146,846)

588,968

590,826
(1,858)

588,968

RMBO0.67
AR¥0.677C

RMBO0.67
AR¥0.67 T
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z—XR"F+-A=1+—BLFE

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive
income/(losses)
Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Revaluation of buildings
— gross
— deferred income tax
Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Share of other comprehensive
losses of associates
accounted for under equity
method
— share of currency
translation reserve
Currency translation differences

Total comprehensive
income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

The notes on pages 130 to 244 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—BHLFE

2015

—T—FF

RMB’000

ARBFIT

588,968

(1,024)
587,944
589,802

(1,858)

587,944
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z-RF+_A=+—HLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

Share
capital
B
Note RMB000
Wit ARETFL
Balance at 1 January 2015 R=-F-H&-F—-AM
<33 94,064
Comprehensive income 2EKE
Profit or loss for the year FEBE =
Other comprehensive Hip 2@/ (Bi)
income/(loss):
Currency translation differences & #5[E & =58 16 -
Total comprehensive FEXEKEEE
income for the year =
Transactions with owners ~ EREFEAZR S
Capital injection from BRI HERR R T E
non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries -
Non-controlling interests arising £#A4 4 &L
on business combination Feml
Dividend relating to 2014 —T-MERS 30 -
Dividend relating to 2015 —T-hERR 30 =
Employee share option scheme {E 8 1252 15 =
Transfer to statutory reserves  BREZ ATk 16 =
Transfer from revaluation HEREREERZE
reserve to retained eamings R E %7
—gross — B8 =
— deferred income tax — ERmEH =
Total transactions with owners EEREREA 2R 5 A =
Balance at 31 December 2015 R=Z—%f
+=R=t-RMEH 94,064

LNSEZIN L

Share Other
premium reserves

RiRE  HthEE
RMB000  RMB’000
AEETFL ARETT

189,218 480,049

- (1,024)

- (1,024)

- 9,898
- 26,276

- (7,.221)
- 1,944

= 30,897

189,218 509,922

Non-

Retained  Controlling Total
earnings interests equity
FEEIM
REEM En BREER
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT

2,691,301 —

590,826 (1,858)

590,826 (1,858)

- 7,900
21,372

(55,848) -
(87,329) -
(26,276) -
7221 -
(1,944) -

(164,176) 29,272

3,117,951 27,414
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3,454,632

588,968

(1,024)

587,944

7,900

21,372
(55,848)
(87,329)

9,898

(104,007)

3,938,569
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-_T—"E+-_A=1t—BILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAREEARE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained  Controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings interests equity
FARHIM
Bx  RGEE  AtRE  REERA Bi ARFESR
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BE AREFT ARETT AREFn ARETT AREFT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2016 R=Z-R"§-A-Bi
fed S 94,064 189,218 509,922 3,117,951 27,414 3,938,569
Comprehensive income 2EUE
Profit for the year ERET - - - 1,187,531 13,542 1,201,073
Other comprehensive Et2ERE/ (58) -
income/(loss):
Surplus on revaluation of buildings EF & {4 A%
— gross — a5 - - 45,883 - - 45,883
— deferred income tax — BERER - - (16,354) - - (16,354)
Share of other comprehensive ~ MEMEREAE 2
losses of associates accounted ~ BFE G ZEMEZAEE
for under equity method
— share of currency —HEEREL GE
translation reserve - - (8,556) - - (8,556)
Currency translation differences SHEX 8@ 16 - - 967 - 167 1,134
Total comprehensive income ~ FE2HREAE
for the year - - 21,940 1,187,531 13,709 1,223,180
Transactions with owners HARERBAZRS
Issue of ordinary shares BTERAR 14 2,645 244,559 - - - 247,204
Capital injection from MEARFERRRTE
non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries - - - - 1,600 1,600
Dividend relating to 2015 “Z-nERE 30 - - - (89,155) - (89,155)
Dividend refating to 2016 - ERE 30 - - - (137,23) - (137,23)
Employee share option scheme (£ 2 il 1ExH 2l 15 - - 7,281 - - 7,281
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ BEZAEHE 16 - - 32,724 (32,724) - -
Transfer from revaluation hERHEESZREDET
reserve to retained earnings
— gross — 8 - - (7,221) 7,221 - -
— deferred income tax —EERER - - 1,944 (1,944) - -
Total transactions with owners EREREAZRZAE 2,645 244,559 34728 (253,837) 1,600 29,695
Balance at 31 December 2016 R=Z—x%
TZAZ+-RNER 96,709 433,717 566,590 4,051,645 42,723 5,191,444

The notes on pages 130 to 244 are an integral part of

these consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z—XF+-A=1+—BLLFE

Cash flows from operating
activities

Cash generated from operations

Interest received
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing
activities

Newly set-up and acquisition of
associates and joint ventures

Purchases of property, plant and

equipment

Purchases of land use rights

Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment and land
use rights

Payment for acquisitions of
subsidiaries

Deposits for investment

Purchase of financial instruments

Proceeds from realised gains
from financial instruments

Net cash used in investing
activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Proceeds from capital injection
by non-controlling interests

Decrease/(increase) in pledged
bank deposits

Proceeds from issue of shares

Net cash generated from
financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in
cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

The notes on pages 130 to 244 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.
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Note
Hat

31

31

13

13

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2015
—T—RF
RMB’000
ARMEF T

1,796,526
12,775
(112,356)

1,696,945

(935,344)
(171,016)

6,665

(2,393)
(16,756)

(1,118,844)

1,542,685
(701,142)
(143,177)
(234,904)

7,900
(203,638)

267,724

845,825

1,094,197

1,940,022

RE130E 244 B 2 i B S48 & B IS 3R
RZ—ED °
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z—XR"F+-A=1+—BLFE

130

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacturing and sales
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well as
garments.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 9 December
2004.

The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”), unless
otherwise stated. The consolidated financial
statements have been approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
3 March 2017.

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The
consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of buildings,
financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, which are carried at fair
value.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

B

e

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures

(@)

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016

The following new standard and
amendments to existing standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first
time for the financial year beginning on
1 January 2016.

HKFRS 14 ‘Regulatory Deferral
Accounts’ describes regulatory deferral
account balances as amounts of
expense or income that would not be
recognised as assets or liabilities in
accordance with other standards, but
that qualify to be deferred in
accordance with HKFRS14 because
the amount is included, or is expected
to be included, by the rate regulator in
establishing the price(s) that entity can
charge to customers for rate-regulated
goods or services. It permits eligible
first-time adopters of HKFRS to
continue their previous GAAP rate-
regulated accounting policies, with
limited changes. It requires separate
presentation of regulatory deferral
account balances in the balance sheet
and of movements in those balances in
the statement of comprehensive
income. Disclosures are required to
identify the nature of, and risk
associated with, the form of rate
regulation that has given rise to the
recognition of regulatory deferral
account balances.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+T—BLEFE

HE-T—

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 11 ‘Accounting
for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations’ requires an investor to
apply the principles of business
combination accounting when it
acquires an interest in a joint operation
that constitutes a ‘Business’ (as defined
in HKFRS 3, Business Combinations).
Specifically, The investor needs to:

. measure identifiable assets and
liabilities at fair value;

. expense acquisition-related costs;

. recognise deferred tax; and

. recognise the residual as goodwill.

All other principles of business
combination accounting apply unless
they conflict with HKFRS 11. The
amendment is applicable to both the
acquisition of the initial interest and a
further interest in a joint operation. The
previously held interest is not
remeasured when the acquisition of an
additional interest in the same joint
operation with joint control maintained.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

B

e

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
38 ‘Clarification of Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and Amortisation’ clarify
when a method of depreciation or
amortisation based on revenue may be
appropriate. The amendment to HKAS
16 clarifies that depreciation of an item
of property, plant and equipment based
on revenue generated by using the
asset is not appropriate. The
amendment to HKAS 38 establishes a
rebuttable presumption that
amortisation of an intangible asset
based on revenue generated by using
the asset is inappropriate. The
presumption may only be rebutted in
certain limited circumstances:

. where the intangible asset is
expressed as a measure of
revenue; or

. where it can be demonstrated that
revenue and the consumption of
the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly
correlated.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
41 ‘Agriculture: Bearer Plants’ change
the reporting for bearer plants, such as
grape vines, rubber trees and oil palms.
Bearer plants should be accounted for
in the same way as property, plant and
equipment because their operation is
similar to that of manufacturing. The
amendments include them in the scope
of HKAS 16 rather than HKAS 41. The
produce on bearer plants will remain in
the scope of HKAS 41.

B BRBERKE (&)
(a) AEER -F—NFERH

BB BHREERZH
FTERI R AEET (48)

FEGTEUNE16HERE
B e FHERIFE 385 [ BB
I8 M HA AR A T3 E
(ERTAR) BIFAMA R E
AW 97 B S 85 T A (AT By
BAMER - BB GTER
£165% (ER]AS) BB - A
PREEMEENRAS
EEAEDE BERR
BREBFTELTER - &
BT ERFEI8HE(ERT
) RS —IA AT B 3 R AR
NBREEMSRARE
ENEBTVEEHHAL
BE - BRETRETE
R\ :

. BRAERWAKA
CHEPRE

o AEARTEELHE
MENBWALFERE
EYREHE -

ERGHENE16FE T
BEAEANEMRE[RE
EEWEY] (BRTAR)Z
EEMED(NEEE &
B MomiR) &SR -
FEEEYREEEEFAR
SUER BRI - A AR
wAER - ZFETASE
EXEMEATESE
AIZE165E S E A - M Ik
FRGFEAE4R - &£
E MR ED AR A
REBEBEERE415ER
HEA -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —=Z—<FF#H 133



For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Changes in accounting policies and

disclosures (Continued)

(a) New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016

(Continued)

Amendment to HKAS 27 ‘Equity Method
in Separate Financial Statements’
allows entities to use equity method to
account for investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in their
separate financial statements.

Annual improvements 2014 include
changes from the 2012-2014 cycle of
the annual improvements project, that

affect 4 standards:

HKFRS 5 ‘Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations’ clarifies that when an
asset (or disposal group) is
reclassified from ‘Held for Sale’ to
‘Held for Distribution’, or vice
versa, this does not constitute a
change to a plan of sale or
distribution, and does not have to
be accounted for as such. This
means that the asset (or disposal
group) does not need to be
reinstated in the financial
statements as if it had never been
classified as ‘Held for Sale’ or
‘Held for Distribution’ simply
because the manner of disposal
has changed. It also explains that
the guidance on changes in a
plan of sale should be applied to
an asset (or disposal group) which
ceases to be held for distribution
but is not classified as ‘Held for
Sale’.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

B

e

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

(@)

HKFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments:
Disclosures’ contains two
amendments:

(i)  Service contracts

If an entity transfers a
financial asset to a third
party under conditions which
allow the transferor to
derecognise the asset,
HKFRS 7 requires
disclosure of all types of
continuing involvement that
the entity might still have in
the transferred assets. It
provides guidance about
what is meant by continuing
involvement. There is a
consequential amendment
to HKFRS 1 to give the
same relief to first time
adopters.

(i)  Interim financial statements

It clarifies the additional
disclosure required by the
amendments to HKFRS 7
‘Disclosure — Offsetting
Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities’ is not
specifically required for all
interim periods, unless
required by HKAS 34.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+T—BLEFE

HE-T—

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

(@

HKAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’
clarifies when determining the
discount rate for post-employment
benefit obligations, it is the
currency that the liabilities are
denominated in that is important,
not the country where they arise.
The assessment of whether there
is a deep market in high-quality
corporate bonds is based on
corporate bonds in that currency,
not corporate bonds in a particular
country. Similarly, where there is
no deep market in high-quality
corporate bonds in that currency,
government bonds in the relevant
currency should be used.

HKAS 34 ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’ clarifies what is meant
by the reference in the standard
to ‘Information Disclosed
Elsewhere in the Interim Financial
Report'. It also amends HKAS 34
to require a cross-reference from
the interim financial statements to
the location of that information.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Changes in accounting policies and BTBREERIBE (&)
disclosures (Continued)

(a) New standard and amendments of (a) AEER_F—NFERHA

HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28 ‘Investment Entities:
Applying the Consolidation Exception’,
clarify the application of the
consolidation exception for investment
entities and their subsidiaries. The
amendments to HKFRS 10 clarify that
the exception from preparing
consolidated financial statements is
available to intermediate parent entities
which are subsidiaries of investment
entities. The exception is available
when the investment entity parent
measures its subsidiaries at fair value.
The intermediate parent would also
need to meet the other criteria for
exception listed in HKFRS 10. The
amendments also clarify that an
investment entity should consolidate a
subsidiary which is not an investment
entity and which provides services in
support of the investment entity’s
investment activities, such that it acts
as an extension of the investment
entity. However, the amendments also
confirm that if the subsidiary is itself an
investment entity, the investment entity
parent should measure its investment in
the subsidiary at fair value through
profit or loss. This approach is required
regardless of whether the subsidiary
provides investment-related services to
the parent or to third parties. The
amendments to HKAS 28 allows an
entity which is not an investment entity,
but has an interest in an associate or a
joint venture which is an investment
entity, a relief to retain the fair value
measurement applied by the investment
entity associate or joint venture, or to
unwind the fair value measurement and
instead perform a consolidation at the
level of the investment entity associate
or joint venture for their subsidiaries
when applying the equity method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+T—BLEFE

HE-T—

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 ‘Disclosure
Initiative’ clarify guidance on materiality
and aggregation, the presentation of
subtotals, the structure of financial
statements and the disclosure of
accounting policies. Although the
amendments do not require specific
changes, they clarify a number of
presentation issues and highlight that
preparers are permitted to tailor the
format and presentation of the financial
statements to their circumstances and
the needs of users.

The key areas addressed by the
changes are as follows:

. Materiality: an entity should not
aggregate or disaggregate
information in a manner that
obscures useful information. An
entity need not provide
disclosures if the information is
not material;

. Disaggregation and subtotals: the
amendments clarify what
additional subtotals are
acceptable and how they should
be presented;

. Notes: an entity is not required to
present the notes to the financial
statements in a particular order,
and management should tailor the
structure of their notes to their
circumstances and the needs of
their users;

. Accounting policies: how to
identify a significant accounting
policy that should be disclosed;
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

B

e

Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

(b)

New standard and amendments of
HKFRS adopted by the Group in 2016
(Continued)

. Other comprehensive income
from equity accounted
investments: other comprehensive
income of associates and joint
ventures should be separated into
the share of items that will
subsequently be reclassified to
profit or loss and those that will
not.

The adoption of the above new
standard and amendments did not give
rise to any significant impact on the
Group’s results of operations and
financial position for the year ended 31
December 2016.

New standards and amendments of
HKFRS issued but are not effective for
the financial year beginning on 1
January 2016 and have not been early
adopted by the Group

A number of new standards and
amendments to existing standards have
been issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning on 1
January 2016, and have not been early
adopted by the Group in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The
Group is yet to assess the full impact of
these new standards and amendments
and intents to adopt them no later than
the respective effective dates of these
new standards and amendments.
These new standards and amendments
are set out below:

Amendments to HKAS 12 ‘Income
Taxes’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

Amendments to HKAS 7 ‘Statement of
Cash Flows’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments of
HKFRS issued but are not effective for
the financial year beginning on 1
January 2016 and have not been early
adopted by the Group

HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts
with Customers’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018.

HKFRS 16 ‘Leases’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS
28 ‘Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and Its Associate
or Joint Venture’, originally intended to
be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
The effective date has now been
deferred/removed.

2.2.1 Consolidation

(a) A subsidiary is an entity (including
a structured entity) over which the
group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the
group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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NETZA=+—BHLEFE

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

221 ZREKRE (8B)

(b)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are
measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree
on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the
recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured
at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.
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2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

221 HREKRE (8)

(b)

Business combinations
(Continued)

If the business combination is
achieved in stages, the acquisition
date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-
measurement are recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to
be transferred by the Group is
recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or
as a change to other
comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within
equity.

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

221 #EKRE (&)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Business combinations
(Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on
transactions between group
companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred
asset. When necessary, amounts
reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the
Group’s accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in
their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of
any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have
control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously
recognised in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the
company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
a dividend from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is
declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is also required according
to Note 2.8.

An associate is an entity over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and
the carrying amount is increased or
decreased to recognize the investor’s share
of the profit or loss of the investee after the
date of acquisition. Upon the acquisition of
the ownership interest in an associate, any
difference between the cost of the associate
and the group’s share of the net fair value of
the associate’s identifiable assets and
liabilities is accounted for as goodwiill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss where appropriate.
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The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit
or loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the
amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit of investments accounted for using
equity method’ in the consolidated income

statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interests
in associates are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint
arrangements. Under HKFRS 11 investments
in joint arrangements are classified as either
joint operations or joint ventures depending
on the contractual rights and obligations of
each investor. The Group has assessed the
nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Under the equity method of accounting,
interests in joint ventures are initially
recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. The Group’s
investments in joint ventures include goodwill
identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition
of the ownership interest in a joint venture,
any difference between the cost of the joint
venture and the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the joint venture’s identifiable assets
and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill.
When the Group’s share of losses in a joint
venture equals or exceeds its interests in the
joint ventures, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The
chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the
Committee of Executive Directors of the
Company that makes strategic decisions.

(@) Functional and presentation

currency

Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the
consolidated income statement within
‘finance costs — net’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other losses — net’.
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(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances
(Continued)

Changes in the fair value of debt
securities denominated in foreign
currency classified as available for sale
are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in
the amortised cost of the security and
other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences
related to changes in amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and
other changes in carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Translation differences on non-
monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets, such as
equities classified as available for sale,
are included in other comprehensive
income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group’s entities (none of which has
the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;
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(c) Group companies (Continued)

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement
are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates
of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting currency translation
differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Buildings are shown at fair value,
based on periodic, but at least triennial,
valuations by external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation for buildings.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.
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Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are recognised in
other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset
are charged to other comprehensive income;
all other decreases are charged to the
consolidated income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based
on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the consolidated income
statement and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred from
‘revaluation reserve’ to ‘retained earnings’.

Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their costs or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 15 to 40 years
— Machinery and equipment 6 to 15 years
— Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
— Motor vehicles 5to 7 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing the proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other losses — net’ in the consolidated
income statement.

When revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in revaluation reserve are
transferred to retained earnings.
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Construction-in-progress, representing
buildings on which construction work has not
been completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of
machinery, interest capitalised and other
direct costs capitalised during the
construction and installation period, less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. No
depreciation is provided in respect of
construction-in-progress until the construction
and installation work is completed and put
into use. On completion, construction-in-
progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment.

Freehold land is not amortized.

The premiums paid to acquire land use rights
are recorded as prepayment for operating
lease, and are amortised using the straight-
line method over the period of the land use
rights of 45 to 50 years.

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

ERIRERTHRERETIEME
FRATZEOHSE KA A
B BIEFTEEAEERMY - e
BRA s BARFIE MiEEHE L
HMEMEEEREKA - M0
BERFTRERE(IE) - RESE
N8t TR SRk AR AE B AT
REETIEELTE 12
TR ERIREREEED
¥ BEIEZEER -

SN FE R 3 0 S 4

FHUES T (E MRS N R E ER
EREMENAMNKR - XIKE
ROER L E AR 45 2504
HARE A 8

AERFERTIRECEETTH#
HIY SFETRENR - EEM
EMEERRBBCARERT
BErREEIKRER  SHATHE
HeBEETRERAR - HXR
BEMNREEERBEA KL SHE
B St EERERRERERE -
BEMNRE SRR AR FER G
EXRARENERBETRS
Fo MEEERER - BERA
EFssns ) ReERERE
EEEBEM) TUDHE - BREEIN
WERFFEREESNERE B
HAtm at B R E Y AT BEE ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —=Z—<FF#H 151



For the yea

HE-T—

r ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—HLEEE

2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets
in the following categories: at fair value
through profit or loss and loans and
receivables. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial
assets are acquired. Management
determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(@)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short-
term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading
unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12
months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in
current assets, except for the
amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than
12 months after the end of the
reporting period which are
classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and
receivables comprise ‘trade and
bills receivables’, deposits and
other receivables’ and ‘cash and
cash equivalents’ in the balance
sheet (Notes 2.16 and 2.17).
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2.10.2 Recognition and measurement
Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on the
trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of the ‘financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss’ category
are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other losses
— net’, in the period in which they arise.
Dividend income from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’
when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise
the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or
the counterparty.
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Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable
market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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Derivatives are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of
recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is
designed as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of item being hedged. Derivative
instruments held by the Group do not qualify
for hedge accounting and are accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of these derivative instruments that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other losses — net’.

Grants/subsidies from government authorities
are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant/
subsidies will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
assets are presented in the balance sheet by
deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying
amount of the asset.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
compensation for relocation are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the period when the relocation
takes place.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.
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(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they
arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill and deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued) (b) IEEFEBH(E)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are
provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Generally the group
is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in
place that gives the Group the ability to
control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future,
deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising
from associate’s undistributed profits is
not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates only to the
extent that it is probable the temporary
difference will reverse in the future and
there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations (defined
contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods.

For defined contribution plans, the
Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The
group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or
a reduction in the future payments is
available.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan, under which the
entity receives services from employees as
consideration for equity instruments (options)
of the Group. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of
the options is recognised as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options
granted:

. including any market performance
conditions (for example, an entity’s
share price);

. excluding the impact of any service and
non-market performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability,
sales growth targets and remaining an
employee of the entity over a specified
time period); and

. including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the
requirement for employees to save or
holding shares for a specified period of
time).

At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on
the non-marketing performance and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the
consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

In addition, in some circumstances
employees may provide services in advance
of the grant date and therefore the grant date
fair value is estimated for the purposes of
recognising the expense during the period
between service commencement period and
grant date.

When the options are exercised, the
Company issues new shares. The proceeds
received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(and share premium).
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Provisions are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods
supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.
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(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group entity has delivered products to
the customer and the risk and reward of
the goods has been transferred, the
customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective
interest method. When a loan and
receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted
at original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding
the discount as interest income.

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and
equipment. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease’s commencement
at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.
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Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in finance
lease obligations. The interest element of the
finance cost is charged to the consolidated
income statement over the lease period so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life
of the asset and the lease term.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, when appropriate.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risk (including foreign exchange risk,
price risk, cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance. The
Group uses derivative financial instruments
to hedge certain of its risk exposures on
changes in interest rates.
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(a)

Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in
Mainland China and Vietnam.
Most of the Group’s transactions,
assets and liabilities are
dominated in RMB or United
States dollars (“USD”). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group is exposed
to foreign exchange risk primarily
through the bank borrowings that
are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency
of the Company and its
subsidiaries. It manages its
foreign exchange risks by
performing regular review and
monitoring of its foreign exchange
exposures and purchase of
foreign currency forward contracts
(Note 18). In 2016, the Group has
entered into the forward foreign
exchange contracts to manage
the expected depreciation of RMB
against USD.

At 31 December 2016, if RMB
had weakened/strengthened by
6.8% against USD with all other
variable held constant, post-tax
profit for the year would have
been RMB277,322,000 (2015:
RMB254,979,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of the net
foreign exchange losses/gains on
translation of USD-denominated
pledged bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, trade and bills
receivables, trade and bills
payables, finance lease
obligations and borrowings.
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(a)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to raw
material price risk because of the
volatility of the price of main raw
material, cotton. The management
of the Group analyze the trend of
raw material price on weekly
basis. To manage its price risk,
the Group may decide to enter
long term contracts to mitigate the
impact from raw material price
changes, and diversify the
suppliers if they expect significant
fluctuation in the future.

Cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk

Except for pledged bank deposits
and cash at bank (Note 13), the
Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets. The Group’s
income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates.
Management does not anticipate
significant impact resulted from
changes in interest rates on
interest bearing assets.

The Group’s interest-rate risk
arises from borrowings.
Borrowings obtained at variable
rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
obtained at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest-rate
risk. As at 31 December 2016,
approximately 72% (2015: 80%)
of the Group’s borrowings were at
fixed rates and the remaining
were at floating rates.
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(a)

(b)

Market risk (Continued)
(iii)  Cash flow and fair value interest

rate risk (Continued)

The Group manages certain of its
cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk by purchasing interest
swap contracts. Such interest rate
swaps have the economic effect
of converting borrowings from
floating rates to fixed rates or from
fixed rates to floating rates. As at
31 December 2016, the Group did
not convert its borrowings from
floating rates to fixed rates or from
fixed rates to floating rates. As at
31 December 2015, the Group
converted borrowings of
RMB178,574,000 and finance
lease obligation of
RMB227,276,000 from floating
rate to fixed rate and converted
borrowings of RMB1,009,846,000
from fixed rate to floating rate
through interest rate swap (Note
18).

As at 31 December 2016, if
interest rates on USD-
denominated borrowings had
been 1 percentage points lower/
higher with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the
year would have been
RMB163,000 (2015:
RMB210,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of lower/higher
interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.

Credit risk

The Group has more than 3,000
customers and does not rely on the
orders from certain customers. So the
Group has no significant concentration
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bills receivables
and prepayments, deposits and other
receivables represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets.
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%i AT EES
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(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group generally grants credit terms
of less than 90 days to its customers in
Mainland China and 120 days to its
customers in other countries. The
Group’s management performs periodic
credit evaluations/reviews of its
customers and ensure that sales are
made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. The Group places
deposits with major banks in Mainland
China and Hong Kong, and limits the
amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution.

To lower the Group’s exposure to credit
risk, the Group may request 5%
deposits from certain of their customers
before delivery of goods. In addition,
100% (2015: 100%) of the bills
receivable of the Group are endorsed
by banks as at 31 December 2016.

The Group believes that adequate
provision for doubtful debts has been
made in the consolidated financial
statements. To the extent that
information is available, management
has properly reflected revised estimates
of expected future cash flows in their
impairment assessments.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
includes maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available. Details
of the undrawn borrowing facilities
available to the Group are disclosed in
Note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

168 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

(b)

(c)

EERR (&)
AEEBERLLR0HB
NEEHFHRBEABHE
F o UEEHRDR120 HE
FEEHTHMABEROTRS
AEFE @FE%&E%
FETEEFGEH
ﬁﬁ%@mﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ
B RPHEE - AEBE
FRERRREKERES
B EBIRTT - IR HIFEE
R —HeMmEENEE
R o

REEAEEMELYZE
Rk AEBEAREER
Hﬁm@%IE?%ﬁk
H5% 2EE - BN K=
E—XEF+=-A=1+— El
100%( = & — : F:
100%) 2 7 & B fE W = 3%
RIRITTHE -

AEEBEEHEEBMH
BRPHARRMELTRE
- ERERERAER
EEEREFGEFZER
RIBHRKASRENRL
CHICE

REBESRAR

$$ .?KHX%'EE’]/MQQ
CEBREE ZRSER
WAREERMERTERH
ReLABHANES - K
SEEHEFBERRWNE
EmE URFEeZE
ESEE - ﬁ%$ﬁlm$
PREERMEFENEA
WIS SRR MIEE 17 R HEEE -



For the year ended 31 December 2016

B

e

NETZA=+—BHLEFE

(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining
period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

At 31 December 2016 R=B-R"E+-A=1-H
Borrowings B8

Interest payable on borrowings ~ EEEFIE

Derivative financial instruments #7488 T A

Trade and bills payables ERESREETE
Accruals and other payables BREAREMENER

At 31 December 2015 R-B-FFE+=-B=1-H
Borrowings =]

Interest payable on borrowings £ EERFIE

Derivative financial instruments 7448 T2

Trade and bills payables ERESREETE
Accruals and other payables BRERREMERFRR
Finance lease obligations REREAE

The Group’s objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders or issue
new shares.

Less than
1 year
SR-F
RMB'000
AREFT

3,549,669
187,081
32,275
3,044,295
405,666

7,218,986

1,547,754
149,711
12,688
2,294,638
391,534
132,706

4,529,031

(c) FBELEREE)
TR AEENEFHE
EDM o Ty iR B R B
MRTBIEREERES
L5 H8 B R T eR EART 1T
DT RRNBEENEREA
BHERBIEHNEESRE -

Between Between
1and 2and  More than
2 years 5years 5 years
—FEWE WERDE RENE
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
ARETT ARETT AREFTR

860,717 1,498,080 210,885
112,575 142,082 10,987

973292 1,640,162 221,872

286,906 2,033,971 197,553
132,419 163,953 8,103

112,847 118,048 16,355

532172 2,315,972 222,011

AEEERESWBERARER
SERFECLENEN SRR
KEHEAEMERTA AR
Mg - I FRIR AR E ARAE AR

REBRABELRER  ~&H
HEABRBR RIS S FEK
BITHARAD ©
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Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet)
less pledged bank deposits and cash and
total equivalents. Total capital is calculated
as ‘total equity’ as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet less non-controlling interests
plus net debt.

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2016
and 2015 are as follows:

Total borrowings (Note 17) BEmsE(HiE17)

Less: pledged bank deposits o BRI ER R
and cash and cash ReRBFEEED
equivalents (Note 13) (Hta£13)

Net debt BEFH

Total equity excluding AR M

non-controlling interests
Total capital

Net gearing ratio

FORR IR ) A R

BB

FEERBHLE

The increase in the gearing ratio during 2016
resulted primarily from the increase of
borrowings for the consideration of the needs

for business expansion.
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The table below analyses financial
instruments carried at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the
Group held interest rate swap contracts,
forward foreign exchange contracts and cross
currency swap contracts. The interest rate
swap contracts, forward foreign exchange
contracts and cross currency swap contracts
are classified under level 2. The fair value of
interest rate swap contracts are calculated as
the present value of the estimated future
cash flows based on observable yield curves.

The following table presents the Group’s
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value at 31 December 2016 and 2015:

At 31 December 2016 RIE-RE
H=A=H—H

Assets &

Derivative financial instruments #7448 T A

Liabilities =

Derivative financial instruments $74£4 /T &

At 31 December 2015 RZE-1%F
+=B=+-AH

Assets BE

Derivative financial instruments #7448 T A

Liabilities =

Derivative financial instruments 74 &f T E

TRMEEES TR R FETIR
ZEBMTE  SFEAFMT

- MHREESXEEZ
5B ORI E
R

. B PR E S (Gt A% — /)
o BESKAE 2 B (40
B8 s B (R 8 B
i%))—f&ﬁ@@m)\éfﬂ(%_
M) e

. I FEAR 1% A B 2R TH 35 R
BrTzBELBERALR
BRI R AER)
(B=8) -

&R T
) (—

RIE—RNEN_ZT—RHF+=
B=1t—8 x&EBEEF xR
HEH mEINEA N REEE
BHAY  MAERAHEL &R
HINES O RBEEEIEEAEND
HAE M FREHEHZA
FETEPN A BRI R R
T ARESREMNEEE -

T%’%%ﬁzﬁ%’ilﬂ TRER
£$+fﬂ_+ SE-IN

i@ﬁ%Zﬁé&a%:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F-R FZR F=R @t
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETT AREFT AREKFT
- 317,882 - 317,882
- 32,275 - 32,275
- 61,087 - 61,087
- 12,688 - 12,688
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The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined
by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available
and rely as little as possible on entity specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to
fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and residual values
and consequently the related depreciation
charges for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change as a
result of technical innovations and
competitors action in response to sever
industry cycles. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold. Actual economic
lives may differ from estimated useful lives,
and actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic reviews
could result in a change in depreciable lives
and residual values and therefore changes in
depreciation expenses in the future periods.
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Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations, changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycle.
Management reassesses these estimates at

each balance sheet date.

The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade, bills and
other receivables based on an assessment of
the recoverability of the receivables. This
assessment is based on the credit history of
its customers and other debtors and current
market conditions, and requires the use of
judgements and estimates. Provisions are
applied to trade, bills and other receivables
where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be
collectible and require the use of estimates.
Management reassesses the provision at
each balance sheet date. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of trade, bills and other receivable and
impairment charge in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

The Group is subject to income taxes in
several jurisdictions. Significant judgement is
required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which

such determination is made.
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Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will
impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimates have been changed.

The chief operating decision-maker has been
identified as the Committee of Executive Directors
of the Company. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The Committee of Executive Directors reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

The Committee of Executive Directors considers
the business from both a product and geographical
perspective. From a product perspective,
management assesses the performance from sales
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics as well as
garments. The operations are further evaluated on
a geographic basis including Mainland China (and
Hong Kong), Vietnam, Macao and Cambodia.

The Committee of Executive Directors assesses

the performance of the operating segments based
on revenue and operating profit.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. pEER @)
The segment information for the year ended 31 BHE-_Z—X"F+-_A=+—HLEFE
December 2016 is as follows: ZAHMEROT ¢

Year ended 31 December 2016
HEZB-AFTZA=T-BLEE

Yam Garment fabrics and Garments Grey fabrics Total
b EHREE % 4%
Mainland Mainland
China and China and Mainland
Hong Kong Vietnam Macao  HongKong  Cambodia Vietnam China Vietnam
HEIARE hEAE

k&R i A k&% REE #ig  TEAE A
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTL  ARBTZ  ARBTR  ARETZ AREFR  ARETT  AREFT  AREFT  ARKTZ

Total revenue ELON 10,702,807 5,754,305 10,903,375 338,403 76,037 - 608,234 - 28,383,761

Inter-segment revenue BE LN (386,761)  (5,564,604)  (8,784,659) - - - - - (14736,024)
Revenue (from WA (REMDEF)

external customers) 10,316,046 189,701 2,119,316 338,403 76,037 - 608,234 - 13647737

Segment resuls AEEE 98278 34307 549,031 30979 (1,2) OMO) 41,606 (158 1,941,683

Unallocated expenses FORER (52,087)
Operating profit -y 1,889,547

Finance income IFTUN 9752

Finance costs iBER (413,167)

Share of profits less losses of 2 MEREA
investments accounted for B 2R

using the equity method HER 10,676
Income tax expense R (295,735)
Profitfor the year EERA 1,201,073
Depreciation and amortisation & J (234496)  (297,331) (102) (1,166) (2,288) (356 (12,207) - (547.94)
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. 2EER &)
The segment information for the year ended 31 HE-ZT-—AF+-_A=+—HILFE
December 2015 is as follows: ZNEEROT
Year ended 31 December 2015
BEZ-RET_A=T-HIEE
Garment fabrics
Yam and Garments Grey fabrics Total
S EHRERE %l g
Mainland
China and Mainland Mainland
Hong Kong Vietnam Macao China  Cambodia China
HEARE
RER i) B hEAE REE  PEAR
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ANRETT  AREFT AREFT ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFR
Total revenue LN 8205466 4434832 8730751 186,609 7463 545,381 22,110,502
Inter-segment revenue SERRA (283369)  (425640)  (6.993,8%9) - - - (11535648)
Revenue (from external WA
customers) (RENDEF) 7,922,097 176,392 1736912 186,609 7463 545,381 10,574,854
Segment results PERE 494,003 285,237 356,380 2412 (1,093) 30,138 1,167,137
Unallocated expenses AHRER (16,711)
Operating profit F-py] 1,150426
Finance income BRI 12,775
Finance costs BHER (431,515)
Share of profitof an associate HEBERA R 4128
Income tax expense FEBER (146,346)
Profit for the year EERR 588,968
Depreciaion and amortisaion FERBY (04372 (236,189) (10) 61) (365  (13469)  (454566)

176

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RIS EBARA T



e M BN RME

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+-_A=1t—BItFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2016 are as follows:

5. 2EEFRE
i

ENABIOT :

—RNFT-A=t—BZHHE

As at 31 December 2016
RZB-AETZA=1-R

Yarn Garment fabrics and Garments Grey fabrics Total
I ERREE &% g
Mainland Mainland
China and China and Mainland
Hong Kong Vietnam Macao  Sub-otal HongKong  Cambodia Vietnam China Vietnam
HEKRE EKE
REE HE o5y it k&S RER gE  HERE il
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFZ
Total segment S BAEE
assets 8,845466 3,992,467 49211 13,257,144 362,774 52,131 324417 440,766 358,225 14,795,457
Unallocated assets ~ AABAE 488,892
Totalassetsof ~ AEMEEE
the Group 15,284,349
Total segment ~ 2EHER
liabilities (6,341931)  (221,857) (5602  (129352)  (44328)  (287,525) (7,030,505)
Unallocated liabiliies 7% & & (3,062,310)
Total liabilities ~ AEMASE
of the Group (10,092,905)
Capital expenditure E7ZE % 971,502 147,526 37 1,119,065 140,708 29,297 297,558 5,500 331,678 1,923,806
The segment assets and I.|ab|I|t|es as at 31 R-E—FRE+-—A=+—AZHBE
December 2015 are as follows: ERABOT
As at 31 December 2015
RZE-1¥+-A=1-H
Garment fabrics
Yam and Garments Grey fabrics Total
Y ERRRE il EiE
Mainland
China and Mainland Mainland
Hong Kong Vietnam Macao Sub-total China Cambodia China
hE AR
R&EE i 2R gt hEARE RER PEAE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANEETT  ARBFT  ARETT  AREFT  ARETT  AREFT  ARETT AR
Total segment assets SEBEE 5,967,218 3,701,032 877,756 10,546,006 119,701 48,609 420400 11,134,716
Unallocated assets AOMEE 266,381
Totalassets of the Group ~ NEBAEE 11,401,097
Total segment liabilities PEAAE (4,351,356) (47,555) (10,752) (36,957)  (4,446,620)
Unallocated liabilties FARARE (3,015,908)
Total liabilities of the Group A KB A E & (7,462,528)
Capital expenditure EREX 749,805 575,848 - 1325653 1,958 12 3,049 1,330,672
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FREEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE KAFEREL M+ thfF AR
RIGHTS
2016 2015
—E-RE —ZET—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETT
Freehold land KAERELH 24,620 34,028
Land use rights + b (E AR 670,564 517,590
695,184 551,618
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETFT
Opening net book amount  E¥IBREFE 551,618 384,753
Additions VIN=E 169,664 171,016
Acquisition of subsidiaries WK B A& - 3,772
Amortisation (Note 24) B8 (f1aE24) (16,690) (7,923)
Disposals (Note 31) & (K 31) (9,408) -
Closing net book amount FREMEFE 695,184 551,618
Cost PR AR 752,836 592,580
Accumulated amortisation ~ Z ity (57,652) (40,962)
Net book amount BRTFE 695,184 551,618

The Group’s freehold land

cost is analysed as

AEBZKAERLHBEIHTAOT

follows:

2016 2015
—E-XE TN
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥EFT ARETT

Freehold land KAERELH
— In Uruguay —RENE 10,073 10,073
— In Turkey —REEH 14,547 23,955
24,620 34,028
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The Group’s interests in land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments, and their net
book value are analysed as follows:

Leases of between 45 to 50 years 45ZF 50 EWFEE

— In Mainland China — MR EIKRE
— In Vietnam — RiE
— In Cambodia — R

As at 31 December 2016, land use rights with a net
book amount of RMB25,993,000 (2015:
RMB45,087,000) was pledged as collateral for the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 17).

Amortisation was included in cost of sales.

BN I E AN S ERNEE
HEFE - HREFESTOT

2015
—ET—RF
RMB’000
ARBTFT

303,309
210,511
3,770

517,590

N—ZE—RNE+-_A=+—8  FE%
B AR¥25993000C(—ZT—FH4F:
AR #45,087,00070) b EAES
EIREREEIRITIE B R (M5
17) o

BT ABERA -
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At 1 January 2015
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2015

Opening net book amount
Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Transfers

Disposals (Note 31)
Depreciation charges (Note 24)

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2015
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2016

Opening net book amount
Additions

Revaluation

Transfers

Disposals (Note 31)
Depreciation charges (Note 24)

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2016
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

NETZA=+T—BLEFE

R=2-315-A-H
KA E
Zithe

BE¥E

BE-E-REf-A=1-R

LLEE
FRRFE
hE
HEHEAR
a2
HE (Hit31)
e (W)

EREEFE

RZE-EF+ZA=1-H
RASfE
ZitE

R

HZ-3-AEtZR=1-A
LEE

ENETEE

RE

EfHE

L

mE (W31

WESH (W)

EREmSE
R-8-AF+ZA=1-H
RASf(E

ZithE

BEAE

Machinery
Buildings and equipment
BY  HERRE
RMB?000 RMB'000
AREFL  ARETR
1,427,366 3,762,876
(52,502) (1,075,817)
1,374,864 2,687,059
1,374,864 2,687,059
4,864 43520
76,250 58,953
10,340 59,121
(266) (8,99)
(80.,824) (355,081)
1,385,228 2,484,578
1,517,544 3,897,988
(132,316) (1.413410)
1,385,228 2,484,578
1,385,228 2,484,578
48976 23,008
45,883 -
366,439 1,502,407
(113) (34,354)
(87,067) (432,983)
1,758,686 3,542,656
1,977,117 5,381,795
(219,031) (1,839,139)
1,758,686 3,542,656

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Furniture
and
fixtures
BRREE
RMB’000
AEETR

47877
(19.721)

26,156

28,156
3260
10
%
(44)
(5,853)

25,620

48928
(23.308)

25,620

25,620
9,517

5206
(192)
(6,281)
33,950
63,132

(29,182)

33,950

Motor
vehicles
ne
RMB’000
AEETT

31657
(15,306)

16,351

16,351
5,346
1311

2
(505)
(4,885)

17,638

35,368
(17.750)

17,638

17,638
6,184

78

(175)
(4.925)
18,800
37430

(18,630)

18,800

Construction-
in-progress
fRIE
RMB000
AEETR

51,261

51,261

51,261
1,102,666
13
(69.580)

1,084,780

1,084,780

1,084,780

1,084,780
1,666,397

(1,874,150)

877,027

877,027

877,027

Total

@i
RMB’000
AREFR

5321037
(1,163,346)

4,157,691

4,157,691
1,159,656
137,349

(10.20)
(446,643)

1,997 844
6,584,628
(1,586,784)

4,997 844

4,997,844
1,754,142
45,883

(35.494)
(531,256)

6,231,119

8,337,101
(2,105,98)

6,231,119
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The analysis of the cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:

Buildings
BT

RMB'000
AREFT

At 31 December 2016 RZE-RETZR=1-H

A cost BA

Atvaluation — 31 December 2016 REER-T-"EtZA=1-A

At 31 December 2015 R-E-T5+-B=1-H

Atcost A 350,198

Atvaluation — 31 December 2013 REEN-T-=E+-A=1-R 1,167,346
1,517,544

Buildings with net book amount of
RMB1,758,686,000 at 31 December 2016 were
stated at fair value, based on a valuation performed
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of qualified valuers.

The valuation performed as at 31 December 2016
was determined using the depreciated replacement
costs approach and was within level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy. Current gross reproduction costs
of the buildings are adjusted for physical
deterioration and all relevant forms of
obsolescence and optimization.

The revaluation surplus, net of applicable deferred
income tax liabilities, was regarded as other
comprehensive income and credited to revaluation
reserve in equity (Note 16).

Machinery
and
equipment
E RV
RMB'000
ARKETFR

3,807,988

3,807,988

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —=Z—<FF#H

LB EZRAKGEINET

Furniture
and Motor ~ Construction-

fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BHREE k-3 ERIR a3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTT  ARETT  ARETT ARRFI
48,928 35,368 1,084,780 5417282
- - - 1,167,346
48,928 35,368 1,084,780 6,584,628

R-ZE—RFE+-HA=1T—REEFE
AR #1,758,686,000 7T 2 18 F IR 1
BYABRMGEMBERITERAAE
T2 fhE  RAFEFER -

REZE—RFET-_HA=1T—R#ET2E
BERBNEESEXNAEETE - WHEA
NHEBRE=RA - BT HAER
EHRACHERBE L RAERERE
e A ELRE -

EHEANRERNECHSEHAR
EREMEEKEY O ABEANE
fhE e (MEE16) °
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If buildings were stated on historical cost basis, the
amounts would be as follows:

Cost B
Accumulated depreciation ZEITE
Net book amount BREFE

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
depreciation of RMB489,521,000 (2015:
RMB407,517,000) was included in cost of sales,
RMB4,229,000 (2015: RMB4,053,000) was
included in selling and distribution costs and
RMB37,506,000 (2015: RMB35,073,000) was
included in general and administrative expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, finance
cost of RMB18,698,000 (2015: RMB4,196,000)
was capitalised as part of property, plant and
equipment at a rate of 4.33% per annum (Note 26).

As at 31 December 2016, property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB116,548,000
(2015: RMB352,700,000) were pledged as
collateral of the Group’s bank borrowings (Note
17).

Lease rental expense of RMB42,278,000 (2015:
RMB42,267,000), relating to the lease of buildings
and machinery, was included in cost of sales (Note
24).

The Group leases various machinery and
equipment under finance lease agreement. The
original lease terms are 6 to 7 years, and
ownership of assets lie within the Group. As at 31
December 2016, the Group has repaid the finance
lease obligations in advance (Note 19).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

W8 FIARE LRSI AR - 25K 0
T

2015
—T—RHF
RMB’000
ARETFT

1,564,987
(260,470)

1,304,517

REBEE-_ZT—XR"F+_A=1+—HItF
- ANER#489,521,000t( = —H
F£: AR 407,517,000 T) WITER
SFAHERA - AR¥E 4,229,000 7T(=
T—RF: AR¥4053,00075T) K H
ECT AHERPHERAIIARE
37,506,000 ( —ZET—HF: AR
35,073,000 ) MITEE T A — R KR IT
KX o

REBEE_Z—XR"F+-_A=1+—AHLtF
B BEER AR 18,698,000 T (=
T—FHF: AR¥4196,0007T) 2%
FFIEK433% ERCEME - BE KRR
Bz —8n (KizE26) -

R-ZB—RFE+-A=+—8 " 9%
BE N REH AR R 116,548,000 T( —
T—HF: AR¥352,700,0007T) 2
KR AAEERITEERNIRT S (M
17) °

EFAHEEFREENESHIARE
42278000 C( —FT—HF: AR
42,267,000 7T ) 2 &1 A 85 & Bk A (Bt 5
24) °

AEBRZEREHEHHEMBARS TR
BERRE e REHERRAEZELF &
ERBERBNAKE R_F—RF
ToA=1+—H AEECRMEER
EREASE (HEE19) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016

B
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INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR
USING THE EQUITY METHOD

8. LIEZRZEIIRMNRE

The amounts recognised in the consolidated UTRERGEEERBERERNE
balance sheet are as follows: I

2016 2015

—E-REF —T—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T ARBFT

Associates ik l/NE]| 87,761 63,674

Joint ventures A 11,588 =

At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 99,349 63,674

The amounts recognised in the consolidated

income statement are as follows:

AT RERGEAWERERNTH

2016 2015
—E-XE —E-R4E
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETFT
Associates i NS]| 12,672 4,128
Joint ventures BEE (1,996) =
For the year ended 31 December #HE+_A=+—HBI-FE 10,676 4,128

Investment in associates REEQNRNKRE
2016 2015
—E-XE —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBTFT

Share of net assets of unlisted D —EFE LT E A A

associates EEFE 87,570 63,483
Goodwill kS 191 191
87,761 63,674
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Movement of shares of net assets attributable to
the Group is as follows:

AEBRGEEEFEZFHNT

2015

—T—RF

RMB’000

ARETFT

Opening amount FH&HE 59,355

Acquisition Yo -

Share of profits based on equity held D51 EREZSTE 2% A 4,128
Share of other comprehensive DR ERERTE Y

losses based on equity held Hibh 2 EEE =

Closing amount FREHE 63,483

On 31 May 2016, the Group acquired 49% interest
of Hang Chi Enterprise Co., Ltd. and its
subsidiaries, a group engaged in the manufacturing
and sales of textile and fabrics products in China
and Hong Kong, for a consideration of RMB1. The
Group’s share of the fair value of net assets
acquired at acquisition date on aggregation was
RMB19,971,000. As a result of the acquisition, the
Group recognized gains of RMB19,971,000 and
the gains are included in ‘other gains/(losses) —
net’ for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Set out below are the associates of the Group as
at 31 December 2016 which, in the opinion of the
directors, are not material to the Group. The
associates as listed below have share capital
consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held
directly by the Group; the country of incorporation
or registration is also their principal place of
business.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RZB—RNFERA=1+—8 ' KEE
REAREBITHRBESCEGR AR
FENBRAA49%EZ  EELER
RARREWBE AR ARTERESKE
EREREHENBREAANERNE
B AEERKEBHRECREBEE
FEMNAFES LA AR 19,971,000
JC° AREITIRIEETE - AKERERIK
= AR %19,971,0007T - 1A U
FABE—_Z—R"F+_A=+—H8HL
FEm [Hades (&EB) — F58] -

UTRAR_F—RF+_A=1+—8"
EERR/UAEB U TEE 2 AEEH
ERRE e TIBERRZRAERER
PeABpK - WHAEBEERSA © HaEf
RIS EMER AL EEEME, -
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B

e

Nature of investment in associates as at 31

December 2016:

Name of associate
HE AR R

Nantong Textile
Group Co., Ltd.

RSB EE
MERERAF

Hang Chi Enterprise
Co., Ltd.

BEEEER AR

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
A R K A
NREERRER

Nantong, Mainland China,
11 September 2002,
limited liability company

PEARRE
“FE_EAA+-R:
AREEAT

Hong Kong,
7 August 1974,
limited liability company

&t

—NtmENALR
AREERT

Subsidiaries of Hang Chi Enterprise Co., Ltd.

BECEFARRANHBEAF

— Wah Fung Knitters
Co., Ltd.

— EERHEARAT

— Taltex (Zhuhai)
Co., Ltd.

—BERLONE) BRAR

— Drago Textile International
Co., Ltd.

— SRHBERAERRF
— Sky Keen Investments
Co., Ltd.

— RRREBRAF

Hong Kong,
7 November 2008,
limited liability company
B
“ZENE+-AtR-
BREEAQH

Zhuhai, Mainland China,
27 April 1994,
limited liability company

REAELE -
—NAARENA=+AR
AREEAF

Hong Kong,
8 November 1983,
limited liability company
BB —NAN=F1T—HR
NB - BREERA

Hong Kong,
8 April 1988,
limited liability company
E Ry IWAVAL:2
mMANR -
BREERA

Principal activities

FRER

Manufacturing and
sales of top-grade
textile knitting products
and garments
BERHESROB
Em KKK

Trading, knitting and
dyeing of textile and
fabric products and
investment holding

HEmRENEDE
HEREEEMN
REZM

Sales of textiles and
investment holding

HEMHEmEREZR

Manufacturing and
sales of various kind
of knitted fabric and
chemical fiber

SUERHE R EME
[Ep =Yl 4

Engaged in property
investment

HEMERE

Engaged in property
investment

EmERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

R=ZZ2—AR"F+=—A=+—8"
NEIEERME -

Particulars of
issued share
capital

CRITRAFE

RMB
116,375,000

ARE
116,375,000 7C

HKD
11,000,000

11,000,000 5 7T

HKD
6,000,000

6,000,000 /% 7C

usD
60,180,000

60,180,000 % 7T

HKD
22,000,000

22,000,000 % 7T
HKD
10,000

10,000 % 7T

ZE-AEER

Ny

Interest held

PR

37%

49%

49%

49%

49%

49%
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There are no contingent liabilities relating to the
Group’s interest in the associates.

Set out below are the summarised financial
information for Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.,
Hang Chi Enterprise Co., Ltd. and it's subsidiaries,
which are accounted for using the equity method.

Hang Chi Enterprise
Co., Ltd. and
it's subsidiaries
BHLERRAT
REKEAR
2015
ZE-1E
RMB’000
ARETR

Current ik
Cash and cash equivalents RERARZEED =
Other current assets (excluding cash)  EftFH4E (TaEES) =

Total current assets THAELE -
Financial liabities SHAR

(excluding trade payables) (TBEESENTR) =
Other current liabiiies L

(including trade payables) (TEEESERTE) =
Total current liabilties THaEeE -
Non-current E ik
Assets EE =
Liabiliies 8 =
Net assets EESE -

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BEEAREEAF AR S AR ESAR
MEABE -

TXHIFEanBERERHEIER

NE - BEEEEERARREWMBAR
(AEEEAR) BB E

Nantong Textile Group

Co., Ltd. Total
HROAERES
GEAERAF o
2015 2015
—E-IE —E-1E
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR
8,705 8,705
285,544 285,544
294,249 294,249
(278,000) (278,000)
(168,980) (168,980)
(446,980) (446,980)
440,147 440,147
(115,840) (115,840)
171,576 171,576
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Hang Chi Enterprise

Co., Ltd. and Nantong Textile Group
it's subsidiaries Co., Ltd. Total
ERLEERAT HRGELREE
REKEAR GRLERAR gt
2015 2015 2015
“T-nf “T-1f “T-1f
RMB 000 RMB000 RMB"000
ARETT AREFT ARETT
Revenue WA = 543,229 543,229
Depreciation and amortisation TEREH - (27,075) (27,075)
Interest income HMEHA - 532 532
Interest expense kT - (14,039) (14,039)
Profit before income tax FreHanaR - 14,875 14,875
Income tax expense FiEHRxY = (3,719) (3719)
Profit for the year EERR - 11,156 11,156
Other comprehensive loss A2EEE - - -
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 27 (§%) /M A% - 11,156 11,15
Reconciliation of the summarised financial BEHEARER ZREEY 2B
information presented to the carrying amount ERRESHKR
of its interest in associates
Hang Chi Enterprise
Co., Ltd. and Nantong Textile Group
it's subsidiaries Co., Ltd. Total
BELEERAR HRGELREE
REKEAR HERERAT &t
Summarised financial information ~ BB EHHE 2015 2015 2015
~2-1f §-1f ~2-1f
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEREFR AREFR AEEFR
Closing net assets BREEFE - 171,576 171,576
Interest in associates (49%; 37%) A2 M (49%; 37%) - 63483 63483
Goodwil i - 191 191
Carrying value HEf - 63,674 63674
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Opening amount &5

Newly set-up RS
Acquisition g

Share of losses Yak: 4 Sbi=

At 31 December R+=—RA=+—H

On 30 September 2016, the Group acquired 50%
interest of Shelink Limited and its subsidiary, a
group engaged in the manufacturing and sales of
textile and fabrics products in China and Hong
Kong, for a consideration of RMB10,000,000. The
Group’s share of the fair value of net assets
acquired at acquisition date on aggregation was
RMB10,580,000. As a result of the acquisition, the
Group recognized gains of RMB580,000 and the
gains are included in ‘other gains/(losses) — net’
for year end 31 December 2016.

The joint venture listed below has share capital

consisting solely of ordinary shares, which is held
directly by the Group.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2015
—T—hHF
RMB’000
ABREFT

MN-Z—RENB=1+H  KEBEURK
8 A R#10,000,000 T W BB IK B R
NEIREMERFS0%ER - KB
RARARTBERESHERIERIEE
ik MERERNEE - REBRK
BHHEGCEKBEEFENLATES
# A5 AR ®10,580,0007T © A ETT
WBEE AEEBERAKTARE
580,000 T ' MAMKGZTABE-Z
—NF+_A=Z+—BILLFEH M
Uezs(E51E) — 38 -

TG EEE A ERERRER
WHAEBEERRE -
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T XE+ZA=+—H RAR

Nature of investment in joint ventures as at 31 n=
ERENEE

December 2016

Particulars of
issued share

Place and date of

Name of joint incorporation and

ventures form of legal entity Principal activities capital Interest held
AR SR A
BENTER R EEERER TERH BRTRAFE gL
Texhong Tan Cang Vietnam, 30 June 2016, Cargo transportation by VND 50%
Logistics Joint Stock limited liability company land and sea;other 20,000,000,000
Company assistant services;
cargo landing-over,
storage, management
consulting
RHBWRBRODR B ZF—AF BESYESR Bt 20,000,000,000
AA=TR - AREELR ®EHLE: GYHE- BEE
&7 - EIEN
Shelink Limited Hong Kong, 4 April 2005, Engaged in HKD 50%
limited liability company manufacturing and 55,692,000
sale of knitted, dyed
and finished top-grade
textile products.
KABRDA] B _TTHF WERERHESNS - 55,692,000 7T
MAME EREERF  FEREBEREHEN®
Subsidiary of shelink limited
KHARRREHMERF]
— Foshan Zhao Yue Foshan, Mainland China, Engaged in HKD 50%
Textile Co., Ltd. 17 October 2005, limited manufacturing and 80,000,000
liability company sale of knitted, dyed
and finished top-grade
textile products.
— ks & REAKERL  —FThF {FREREEHE 80,000,000/ 7T
BRAF TA+tE  BREEAR FEREREHEKR

Texhong Tan Cang Logistics Joint Stock Company, RIFTERRGAO AT - KABRAF]

Shelink Limited and Foshan Zhao Yue Textile Co.,
Ltd. are private companies and there are no quoted
market price available for their shares.

Commitments and contingent liabilities in
respect of joint ventures

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the
Group’s interest in the joint venture.

RHBWTREHBEERIBDB/LAR
Al BRI EMSRE o

BELENEERIREE

BHERAREEARA S 2 b X ER
M ARIE
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Summarised financial information for joint EELENTHEENBE
ventures
Set out below are the summarised financial TXEHN KR FTETRRAD AF] ~ KN
information for Texhong Tan Cang Logistics Joint BREARNEKB AR (AEFREALR)
Stock Company, Shelink Limited and it's subsidiary, R EREE -
which are accounted for using the equity method.
Summarised balance sheet EEAEREE
2015
—T—AF
RMB’000
ARMTF T
Current E
Cash and cash equivalents REREEEZED =
Other current assets Htymns&EE (TeERe)

(excluding cash) -
Total current assets BB ERE -
Financial liabilities SREE

(excluding trade payables) (NBEIEE 5 EAFIE) =
Other current liabilities HEMREasE

(including trade payables) (TEREE S ENKIA) =
Total current liabilities A ERE -
Non-current IEFRE
Assets BE -
Liabilities =L -
Total non-current assets EmEEELRE =
Net assets EEFE =

190 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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Summarised statement of comprehensive ZHKRERFBE
income
2015
—T—RF
RMB’000
ARBFT
Revenue WA -
Depreciation and amortisation rEe R =
Interest expense BRI =
Interest income FLEWA -
Loss before income tax FRS BB 18 -
Income tax expense FrigFif > -
Loss for the year FEEE -
Other comprehensive income Hip 2 ERA =
Total comprehensive Loss ZHEEBAE =
Reconciliation of summarised financial MR EREELHR
information
Reconciliation of the summarised financial HIEERBEHRZINMFEaED
information presented to the carrying amount of its ¥E=rREE -
interest in the joint venture.
Summarised financial information MBERBE
2015
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREFIT
Closing net assets HAREEFE =

Interest in Joint Ventures (50%) REERENEL (50%) -
Goodwill Pga _

Carrying value BREE =
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9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY

|7 ERTIEA

Assets at fair
value through

the profit Loans and
and loss receivables Total
BRAFETA BEXRR
BRNEE PE W kI8 et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETFT AREFT
31 December 2016 —E-XR"E+=ZHA=t+—-H
Assets as per balance sheet EE&EXRFFIEE
Trade and bills receivables ~ EWE 5 Kk Ziz708
(Note 11) (HfsE11) - 1,589,990 1,589,990
Derivative financial TSI A (K7 18)
instruments (Note 18) 317,882 - 317,882
Deposits and other e REMEMRR
receivables (Note 12) (Ki5E12) - 6,592 6,592
Pledged bank deposits and ~ BIRIFEITFER LIS K
cash and cash equivalents ~ BE&ZEY (A7 13)
(Note 13) - 1,994,409 1,994,409
Total Bt 317,882 3,590,991 3,908,873
Other
Liabilities at financial
fair value liabilities at
through the amortised
profit and loss cost Total
R R
BRAFETA B AR 2 HAth
BENEE EA-UN=N et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T ARETT AR¥F
31 December 2016 —E-R"E+=ZA=t+—H
Liabilities as per balance sheet EE & B X5 &E
Borrowings (Note 17) HE (Mat17) - 6,109,294 6,109,294
Derivative financial fTESBMIA(fF18)
instruments (Note 18) 32,275 - 32,275
Trade and bills payables [ENE 5 REETE
(Note 21) (Htit21) - 3,044,295 3,044,295
Accruals and other payables  JE1RE A & H i FEBR K
excluding deposits and (TEEREREEARRE)
statutory liabilities (Note 22) (/5 22) - 405,666 405,666
Total B 32,275 9,559,255 9,591,530

192 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XIUI#4&BEEERALA
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31 December 2015

Assets as per balance sheet

Trade and bills receivables
(Note 11)

Derivative financial
instruments (Note 18)

Deposits and other
receivables (Note 12)

Pledged bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalents
(Note 13)

Total

31 December 2015

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 17)

Derivative financial
instruments (Note 18)

Trade and bills payables
(Note 21)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and
statutory liabilities (Note 22)

Finance lease obligations
(Note 19)

Total

Assets at fair
value through

the profit
and loss
BAFERA
BamEE
RMB’000
ARETFT
—2-E%+-A=+-AH
BEEBBERMIEE
EWE 5 R EEFR
(Kiz£11) -
PTHES BRI A (K 18)
61,087
%Ze R E A EIERR
(Hiat12) -
BERBRTEREAER
ReSEM(HF13)
FoE 61,087

Liabilities at fair
value through

the profit
and loss
BATERA
ERfBaE
RMB’000
AREFT
—E-HF+ZA=+-—H
EESBERMIIEE
EBE (Mt 17) =
THESBIA(HF18)
12,688
B8 5 REEFIA
(Ht:#21) =
TEIRE R R E MR
(TeiEReRETERE)
(Hizt22) =
REMRERIE (H:E19)
HEt 12,688
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Loans and
receivables
=505
FENFRIA
RMB’000
ARBETFT

1,031,779

14,215

2,187,685

3,233,679

Other financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost

1R PN
51|18 2 FAl
TRBE
RMB’000
ARETFT

4,053,060

2,294,638

391,534

359,046

7,098,278

Total
@it

RMB’000
ARETFT

1,031,779
61,087

14,215

2,187,685

3,294,766

Total

st
RMB’000
AREFT

4,053,060
12,688

2,294,638

391,534

359,046

7,110,966
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Raw materials B
Work-in-progress 8
Finished goods BURK i

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to
RMB8,651,839,000 (2015: RMB6,812,340,000).

In 2016, the Group reversed an inventory provision
of approximately RMB7,253,000 (2015:
RMB2,213,000). These amounts have been
included in ‘cost of sales’ in the consolidated
income statement (Note 24).

As at 31 December 2016, inventories with a total
net book amount of RMB393,000,000 (2015: nil)
were pledged as collateral for the Group’s bank
borrowings (Note 17).

FEWE 55808
MBS

Trade receivables
Less: provision for impairment

Bills receivable FEME IR FRIE

As at 31 December 2016, included in the trade
receivables were amounts due from related parties
of RMB56,215,000 (2015: nil) (Note 33).

The fair values of trade and bills receivables
approximate their carrying amounts.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2015
—ET—hF
RMB’000
ARETFT

1,255,572
66,008
571,527

1,893,107

BREBEABIAEERA | WEE
B4 58 B N R 8,651,839,000 7T (=
T—FHF : AR%6,812,340,0007C) °

RZZ—AF  AEERLFEREN
AR¥7,253,000L(=F—A%F: A
R#2,213,0007T) - ZFLBEF AL
alamE THEKRA] F (HiFE24)

RZE—RE+-A=+—0  EEF
EH# A AR 393,000,000 tHFE(—
T—HF: T)EEER  UEALE
EESRITEE Z B (HE17) °

2015
—T—RF
RMB’000
ARBTF T

312,214
(7,995)

304,219
727,560

1,031,779

R-Z—RE+-A=+—80" 2t A
BoRWRE EREETEEAAR
# 56,215,000 L (—E—HF : &) (H
F£33) °

FEWE 5 M ZEFRIA 2 A EROERR
[EE
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As at 31 December 2016, bills receivable with a
total net book amount of RMB206,797,000 (2015:
nil) were pledged as collateral for the Group’s bank
borrowings (Note 17).

The Group generally grants credit terms of less
than 90 days to its customers in Mainland China
and 120 days to its customers in other countries.
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills
receivables by invoice date is as follows:

Within 30 days 30HA

31 to 90 days 31EHZE9H
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE1F
Over 1 year 164 E
Less: provision for impairment R RE R

Trade and bills receivables — net

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to trade and bills receivables, as the Group has a
large number of customers.

Trade receivables that are aged less than 90 days
in Mainland China and 120 days in other countries
are generally not considered impaired, which
amounted to RMB367,278,000 as at 31 December
2016 (2015: RMB268,135,000). As at 31 December
2016, trade receivables aged by more than 90
days in Mainland China or 120 days in other
countries of RMB18,929,000 (2015:
RMB36,084,000) are considered not to be
impaired. These relate to a number of customers
for whom there is no recent history of default.

FEWE 5 M B RIA — FHE

RZE—XRFE+-_A=+—H EREF
B A AR 206,797,000 7T 2 fEU =
B(CZE—AF: T)BEEH - UEA
NEBRGRTEE Z KA R E
17) °

REERTEPRAERP 2EEH—
BRRBOHEA METHEMBEREFZ
EEMR1208 A - BIKRE HREER
FREZAPZREDITAOT

2015
—E-RE
RMB’000
AREF T

600,610
355,858
74,278
1,002
8,026

1,039,774
(7,995)

1,031,779

HAAEEEREALETS  HENES
EREBFRESTHNEERR

R XERIHTE90H RREtE
KRR 120 B Z EIRE 5 78— T8
AERE R-E—A"F+-_A=1+—
HH <% A AR 367,278,000 T ( —
T—FHF: AR%268,135,0007T) °
RZB—RNE+-A=+—08 xR
AEREZPBARERIIOE N X
HiBEREE 120 B LA FEWE F 3008
A ANFR#18,929,000 T (T — 4 :
AR #36,084,0007T) c ZEHEXR SR
B BRI SRR o
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As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of
RMB5,407,000 (2015: RMB7,995,000) were
impaired and had been fully provided for. These
receivables relate to a number of customers,
including customers in unexpected difficult
economic situations. The ageing of these

receivables are as follows:

181 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

181 BE14F
1A E

Trade and bills receivables are denominated in the

following currencies:

RMB

usD

Vietnam Dong (“VND”)
Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”)
European Dollar (‘EURQO”)

AR

e
MrEE(TRREE])
B (BT
BT ([BoT])

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

R-BE—RF+-_A=+—8 EKE
SR EANRE5407,000t( =T —H
F£: AR#7,9950007T) 2 FELD
EEEEE - ZERBHESRZER
Fr BEERTAEHEERENE
F o ZERBGRIE ZREIRINT

2015
—T—hHF
RMB’000
ABREFT

34
7,961

7,995

AT E IR B E 5 MR IR KIA
LI

2015
—ET—RF
RMB’000
ARKEFT

583,516
439,266
5,786

11,206

1,039,774
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Movements of the provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

FEWE 5 OB E R B EE AT

2015

—ZE—NF

RMB’000

AREFT

At 1 January Rn—A—A 10,294
Reversal of provision for impairment &Yt & 5 X IB R E R 2

of trade receivables (Note 24) el (Hat24) (2,299)

At 31 December R+=—A=+—~H 7,995

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in general and
administrative expenses. Amounts charged to the
allowance account are written off when there is no
expectation of receiving additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the fair value of trade and bills

receivables.

Prepayments for purchase BE R e AN A
of raw materials

Value-added tax recoverable FERIBED

Deposits for investment WEZ®

Prepaid expenses SRR

Deposits for operation e

Other receivables H At E U AR 5K

The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other
receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

As at 31 December 2016, included in the
prepayments was amount due from an associate of
RMB35,780,000 (2015: nil) (Note 33).

1R KRR B E R RR B SIA
—REITHRAX o B RHREWEIES
BRe W - AR RR T H0RR &Y R A M
3H °

RERH  AREEHNEAEER
B REWE S MEEFRARFE -

2015
—T—RF
RMB’000
ARETFT

272,712
147,730
16,756
2,159
6,690
7,525

453,572

BNER - BE REMERERN AT
BERTEREE -

N—ZE—RE+-A=+—8 " 25t A
BRRBZERBEEASEAARE
35,780,000 (= —HF : T) (T
33) -
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Pledged bank deposits BRI IRITIF
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkREEEY
— Cash at bank and in hand — RITKFERE

As at 31 December 2016, the weighted average
effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
and other deposits was 1.1% (2015: 1.1%) per
annum. The pledged bank deposits have maturities
of 90 days at inception (2015: 90 days), and are
used for issuance of letters of credit for purchase of
raw material.

Pledged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

RMB AR

UsSD I

HKD BT

VND MEE

EURO BT

Turkish Lira (“TRY”) +tEHEBN([EN])
Others HAp

Majority of the cash and cash equivalents are
deposited with banks in Mainland China and Hong
Kong. The conversion of the RMB denominated
balances into other currencies and the remittance
of funds out of Mainland China are subject to the
rules and regulations relating to foreign exchange
controls promulgated by the Mainland China
Government.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2015
—T-nF
RMB’000
ARHF T

247,663

1,940,022

2,187,685

R-ZBE—X"F+-_A=+—H 2E#H
BITHERREMTR 2 INEFHEREF
BAGF1A%(ZE—FHE 1.1%) °
EIRRIRITIE R 2 T s Bl AT 5 B B
SO H(ZZE—HF:908)  AR%E
BEARBEERERME -

AT EHD R E R RITERKRER
SRBLFEDOT

2015
—ET—hF
RMB’000
ARETT

1,203,179
892,920
11,476
43,911
31,670
3,619
910

2,187,685

REBNBRE KR SFEMFRT B AR
MEBRT - BARBHEZHEHILIER
REMERE AN E S H B AR
Erh BB R A BSNEE H 2
HANRRB
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Authorised: SETE ¢

Ordinary shares of HKD0.1 each S%0.18T&ER

Number of Ordinary

At 31 December 2015and 2016 R=-Z—HER=-F—XRHF

+=A=+-8

Number of
shares
RiEE
(thousands)

(FAR)
Issued and fully paid: EETRER

Ordinary shares of &R01BTEER

HKDO0.1 each
At 31 December 2015 R—Z—h 4
+=—A=+—8H 884,681
Proceeds from BTG P18 IE
shares issued 30,319

At 31 December 2016 RN—Z— <4
+=—A=+—8H 915,000

The Group issued 30,318,827 shares on 25
October 2016. The ordinary shares issued have
the same rights as the other shares in issue. The
total amount of the shares issued was
RMB251,248,000 (HKD9.5 per share). The related
transaction costs amounting to RMB4,044,000
have been netted off with the deemed proceeds.

shares shares
RHEHE Bk
(thousands) HKD’000
(FA&) FHET
4,000,000 400,000
Ordinary Share
shares premium Total
ZER RADRE st

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARMTT ARETT

94,064 189,218 283,282

2,645 244,559 247,204

96,709 433,777 530,486

AEBR-_ZT—NF+AZT+HHET
30,318,827 iz &7 o BT ERAREE
b BRI R BRER - B8ITH
19 4258 & A R 251,248,000 7T (5 %
958 L) MM B AN B AR
4,044,000 JT B BAR VEFT 1S FRIB K S -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —=Z—<FF#H 199



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

200

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed on 7
April 2014, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”), which will
remain in force for a period of 10 years up to April
2024. Under the Share Option Scheme, the
Company’s directors may, at their sole discretion,
grant to any employee, director, supplier of goods
or services, customer, person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group, shareholder
and adviser or consultant of the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company at a price of not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the date of the offer of grant; or (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the share. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the grant of an option.
The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Group from time to time must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the
Company in issued from time to time.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RERARNANR_ZT—MOFMA+HBA
ZBERORFBR - NRBRA AR RE
EI([BRERE ] REE—F—
FOALE+FHEEGNBER - RIEME
PRS- RAREETEERERE
e - &%  EmdRBHER &
P BAREBEIRHME BRIEMK
MR EARER BRI AEERE
RIS AAR L ERE  ARBARQF
Bty - EEBTNER TIIREE : ()R
RIEZE A BAER PSR JREXRHD
HEVRR O B () REEREE
#) B BT B EAX 5 B 0B R P H (B
RS B BD FIG U E ¢ R (i) AR
MEEE - 1ETHREREREAER
HEE AR ZRR Y - R B R
AR BB BR AN A (E (] EL R B = 81
AT ARG A FITERBEETER
REATERITHEROEE AT GBS
ARRR TR E BT 30% °
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Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, share
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 5,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company were granted to
two executive directors of the Company on 23
March 2015. The subscription price is HKD8.7 per
share. 1,670,000 share options are exercisable
over the period from 1 January 2016 to 22 March
2025, 1,670,000 share options are exercisable
over the period from 1 January 2017 to 22 March
2025 and 1,660,000 share options are exercisable
from 1 January 2018 to 22 March 2025. On 28
December 2015, Share options to subscribe for an
aggregate of 1,500,000 ordinary share of the
Company were granted to one executive director of
the Company. The subscription price is HKD5.7
per share. 300,000 share options are exercisable
over the period from 1 January 2017 to 27
December 2025, 300,000 share options are
exercisable over the period from 1 January 2018 to
27 December 2025, 300,000 share options are
exercisable over the period from 1 January 2019 to
27 December 2025, 300,000 share options are
exercisable over the period from 1 January 2020 to
27 December 2025 and 300,000 share options are
exercisable over the period from 1 January 2021 to
27 December 2025. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the
above options in cash. No options have been
exercised since the date of grant to 31 December
2016.

The fair value of option granted on 23 March 2015
was determined using the Binomial Option-Pricing
Model. The significant inputs into the model
included the share price of HKD8.7 per share at
the grant date, exercise price shown above,
expected annual risk-free interest rate of 1.582%,
expected dividend yield of 1.45% and volatility of
49.80%. The total fair value of these options was
RMB17,154,000 and RMB5,796,000 was charged
to administrative expenses for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: RMB9,898,000).

The fair value of option granted on 28 December
2015 was determined using the Binomial Option-
Pricing Model. The significant inputs into the model
included the share price of HKD5.7 per share at
the grant date, exercise price shown above,
expected annual risk-free interest rate of 1.623%,
expected dividend yield of 3.42% and volatility of
50.94%. The total fair value of these options was
RMB3,171,000 and RMB1,485,000 was charged
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: nil).

RIEBRESE AR _Z—RF
A T=HAMEBRTESREA L
A] 53.8% 5,000,000 & 7N A B B A% /Y B8
E- RBEE AT R8TE T-
1,670,000 D R ER R T —<F—
A—Bz-_Z-_R&=A -+ _HHH
1716 :1,670,00015 B i A A =
—+tF—A—BE-_ZET_RAF=HA
— -+ HEIRIFTE ;- 21,660,000 15
BEITR-_Z—N\E—HA—HE-Z
“HFEZA -+ HHMTE - ARAA
R_ZE—RFE+-_A-+/\BR—F#H
ITEER M A AR EE 1,500,000 A% 4
NATBERAERE - RBEEAER
5.7 7T ° 300,0001p B E A N = =
—+FE—-—A—HBE-_ZE_HF+_A8
—+-+ B EIRMTT{E : 300,000 17 8 A%
AR ZE—N\E—A—HE-_ZT_HF
+= A=+t BT : 300,000
BEREIN_Z—NF—A—HE=Z
—hAF+ A=+t BHMETE:
300,000 R IERTR T -FF—H
—HE_E-_AF+-_A=-+tHHME
771F : % 300,0001D BERRERT A =
—_——A—HZ-Z_-_"A%+=-H
—+EA8BTE  c AEETEET K
HFETUBRSERSNAE FRER
e ARHEBHE_T— X E+_-A
=+—H - BEBEREETE -

R-ZE—RE=A=-+=AFHER
2z AFETRA - EBEAAEEEER
BE BN Z2EXHABESERR
H R ZREEIRS7TE T LiliTE
B BHFEERRFE1582% &
HIPE B R 1.45% MR 18 49.80% © th &
EREZAFERLRBEAARE
17,154,000 7T * 1 A K # 5,796,000 7T
EREE_TE—AFt+-A=1+—81
FEZOTBRAIIBR(ZZE—AF : A
%5 9,898,0007T) °

R-ZE—RAE+-_A-+N\BELE
B 2 N ETERA A T ER
NET - ZERAZERH ABBEBIER
REBHZRESKRS.78T - LiltfT
F{E - BT EERRF E1.623%
78 H A% B K 3.42% KR 18 50.94% © 1t
EEREZAFELEAARE
3,171,000t MR BE=ZF — < F
T+ A=t BLEFEHNBRARE
1,485,000 T (—ZF—F 4 : ) o
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16. OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED 16. HitFERIFREEF
EARNINGS
(a) Other reserves (a) HittiREE
Share-
based
Capital  compensation Statutory  Revaluation  Translation
reserve®) reserve reserves! reserve reserve Total
DRHRER
EARED  BERE EERED  EERE ERfE @it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFZ  AREFT AREFT AREFT ARETR
At1 January 2015 W=2-1%—-A-H 162,041 - 271,973 54,500 (8,465) 480,049
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ EEZEE - = 26,276 = = 26,276
Employee share option scheme (& S 2t £:12
(Note 15) (Wit 15) - 9,898 - - - 9,898
Currency translation differences %4 E =8 - - - - (1,024) (1,024)
Transfer from revaluation SETENAEMH
reserve torefained eamings  EffREEAZ
for buildings revaluation REEM
—qross — 8% - - = (7,221) = (1.221)
— deferred income tax — BRAEH
(Note 20) (Hi20) - - - 1,944 - 1,944
At 31 December 2015 RZE-1%
+-A=1+-A 162,041 9,898 298,249 49,223 (9,489) 509,922
At1 January 2016 RZE—75—-F-H 162,041 9,898 298,249 49,223 (9,489) 509,922
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ EAZET A - - 32,724 - - 32,724
Employee share option scheme (& 2 B2 €312
(Note 15 (Hizt15) - 7,281 - - - 7,281
Share of other comprehensive A FRERER A
losses of associates accounted B2 AF] 2
for under equity method Ef2EER
— share of currency — B Bk
translation reserve - - - - (8,556) (8,556)
Currency translation differences S HE 2% - - - - 967 967
Surplus on revaluation of buidings  E18F 7 B&
—gross (Note 7) — BB (Hii#7) - - - 45,883 - 45,383
— deferred income tax —BEREH
(Note 20) (Hz20) - - - (16,354) - (16,354)
Transfer from revaluation SETEN BN
reserve toretained eamings  BEREEAZ
for buidings revaluation RERT
—gross — % - - - (1,221) - (71,221)
— deferred income tax —BEREH
(Note 20) (Hz20) - - - 1,944 - 1,944
At 31 December 2016 RIB-7E
+-f=+-A 162,041 7479 330973 73,475 (17078) 566,590
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Notes: Hfet -

(i)  The capital reserve represents the difference (i) BABEHEEBITRABEER

between the amount of share capital issued
and the net asset value of the subsidiaries
acquired under a group reorganisation in
2004.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland
China, the Company’s subsidiaries
established and operated in Mainland China
are required to appropriate a portion of their
after-tax profit (after offsetting prior years’
losses) to statutory reserves, at rates
determined by their respective boards of
directors. Such transfer is not required when
the amount of the statutory reserve reaches
50% of the corresponding subsidiaries’
registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to
make up losses of the corresponding
subsidiaries, to expand the corresponding
subsidiaries’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the corresponding
subsidiaries. Upon approval by resolutions
of the corresponding subsidiaries’
shareholders in general meetings, the
corresponding subsidiaries may convert their
statutory reserves into registered capital and
issue bonus capital to existing owners in
proportion to their existing ownership
structure.

—TTMEEEEA T KBNS
RANEEFERZEHE

BETEARERMBZHO - AR
BIFE B R B R L K & 8 2 [T
ARAREZEEERMEZ
L) - 4R B — BB R R F (A8
EHBEFREBER) AT
il TE e MY £ R E SEAERE KT
AEEMEARN50% @ BIEE(E
HEHEEGR

VETE R R AN S AR BRI B
AEER - ERARMEARE
EREIIE AN E R AR
Ao BRSHBNEQRBRRRY
BRARE LRRRBE - 18R
B8 A BRI AT S EOAE AR R
PREMEAR - WIRREBIROF
B LE P 187 S5 B T AT A
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At 1 January 2015

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 20)

Dividend relating to 2014
Dividend relating to 2015
Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2015

At 1 January 2016

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 20)

Dividend relating to 2015
Dividend relating to 2016
Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2016

RZE—RF—HF—H
FEm A
HEAHBEERERE LT

— R
— EREFRS L (AfaE 20)

ZE-UFEZRE
“E-RFEZRE
L33 el ke

W—ZE—RF+=-A=+—H

RZZE—ARF—A—H
FRER A
HEAREEREREETR

—
— RIS (et 20)

“E-RFZRE
ZE-REFZRE

B EEE R

R=F—~F+-A=+—A

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RMB’000
AREFT

2,691,301
590,826

7,221
(1,944)

3,287,404
(55,848)
(87,329)
(26,276)

3,117,951

3,117,951
1,187,531

7,221
(1,944)

4,310,759
(89,155)
(137,235)
(32,724)

4,051,645



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

2015
—E—hfF
RMB’000
ARMTFT
Current BN HA
Unsecured bank borrowings EIERIRITEE 86,667
Secured bank borrowings BEMBITEE (Wit (@)

(Note (a)) 204,548
Other bank borrowings (Note (b))  E3RITEE (Kf: (b)) 246,693
Notes payable (Note (c)) FERTRIR (K3t (c) 1,009,846

1,547,754
Non-current FEENER
Unsecured bank borrowings MR ITEE 353,333
Secured bank borrowings BEERRITEE (M ()

(Note (a)) 77,427
Other bank borrowings HMRITEE (MaE (b))

(Note (b)) 891,247
Notes payable (Note (c)) FERIT R (Mt () 1,183,299

2,505,306
Total borrowings BEARE 4,053,060
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Notes:

(a)

Bank borrowings of RMB658,244,000 (2015:
RMB281,975,000) were secured by the pledge of
the Group’s land use rights with a net book amount
of RMB25,993,000 (2015: RMB45,087,000) (Note
6); inventories with a net book amount of
RMB393,000,000 (2015: nil) (Note 10); bills
receivable with a net book amount of
RMB206,797,000 (2015: nil) (Note 11); and
property, plant and equipment with a net book
amount of approximately RMB116,548,000 (2015:
RMB352,700,000) (Note 7), as at 31 December
2016.

Other bank borrowings of RMB2,908,181,000
(2015: RMB1,137,940,000) were secured by cross
corporate guarantees provided by certain
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2016.

The notes payable comprised two senior notes:

At 31 December 2016, US$182 million senior notes
(“Hong Kong Notes”) (2015: US$184 million) were
issued in April 2013, with a principal amount of
US$200 million, interest bearing at a fixed rate of
6.5% per annum and listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange. The Hong Kong Notes should be
repayable in whole on 18 January 2019. The Group
repurchased the Hong Kong Notes with a principal
amount of US$18 million during the year ended 31
December 2016. The Hong Kong Notes were fully
repaid on 18 January 2017 in advance.

At 31 December 2015, US$156 million senior notes
(“Singapore Notes”) were issued in January 2011,
with a principal amount of US$200 million, interest
bearing at a fixed rate of 7.625% per annum and
listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The Singapore Notes were fully
repaid on 19 January 2016.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Kt

(b)

AR#658,244,000C(ZF—H%F : A
R # 281,975,000 7T ) MRTTE B AR S
BR_Z—XNE+_A=1+—HHHUT
SEEEF: FEAFEAARYE
25993000 ( — T —AF: AR
45,087,000 7T ) A £ 3t {7 FA 4 (K 7E6)
IR FE 4 A A K 393,000,000 7T (=
T—RF: E)NEFEME10) : K@
FELN A AR206,797,000T( = F
—hF E)NERER(MEI1): &
IR FELNAARE 116,548,000 7T (=
T—R4F : AR 352,700,000 7T) K4
¥ BEREHE (M) -

HMRITEEUAEEE THERQRR
TR =_T—R"E+_A=+—BHE
A AR2908,181,0007T( =T —Fh4F ¢
A R #1,137,940,0000 7T ) #932 X 2 7
FARIEEA -

ENEEEEMRELRRE

R-ZZE—RFE+-_A=+—8 1821
ENEBEER(EBZED (Z2—%
FMEZET)R_T—=FH A%
7 ANeBER2EBXET  BEF65%Z
EEFES - WEBRBH A L -
EAZBEERRN_Z—NFE—A+/\BE
BEE - BE-_T—"F+=-A=1+—
BIEFEAREBEEREARS51,8008
ENZEAER - BAEBREN=-Z
—tF—B+N\RIEABHEE -

ot

R-FT—AFE+=-A=+—8 " 156{&
ENEAZR(HIMERER)R=Z
——F— A7 A&ER2EET
REFT7.625% 2 BEIEMEET B - WHE
MFEBEHFZZHERAR LT o FE
ERER-_E—AE—A+HhABHE
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The carrying amounts of the borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

RMB AR
uSD ET
HKD BT

The weighted average effective interest rates per
annum at year end are as follows:

Bank borrowings 1T/ &
Notes payable ANES

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

Within 1 year 1567/

Between 1 and 2 years 15224
Between 2 and 5 years 2E54
More than 5 years HhiE 5 F

The fair values of the borrowings approximate their
carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as
the impact of discounting is not significant.

The Group has undrawn floating rates borrowing
facilities of approximately RMB1,235,302,000
(2015: RMB1,543,580,000) which will be expired
within one year. The facilities expiring within one
year are annual facilities subject to review at
various dates during 2017.

EENREERATERTE

2015
—ET—hF
RMB’000
ARETFIT

864,400
3,188,660

4,053,060

REAEBMMEFHERFRRMOT -

2015
—ET—RF
UsSD RMB
T AR
3.9% 4.5%
7.0% -

RZZ—A"F+=-—A=+—8 £A&£E
EENRHBENT

2015
—T—RF
RMB’000
ARETFT

1,547,754
286,906
2,020,847
197,553

4,053,060

HRITRZFEMTRE  RNEER
fEEZ A EEEREERS

NEBAA O FHEREERELHA
R#1,235,302,000 (= —H%F : A
R % 1,543,580,000 7T ) # A — & W
He M—FREBPZMEAENR_Z
—tF AR ARESRZ FE/RE -
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Assets: BE

Forward foreign exchange contracts iz EiSNE A 4 (ff77 (a))
(Note (a))

Liabilities: afE:

Interest rate swap contracts

NETZA=+T—BLEFE

(Note (b))

Forward foreign exchange contracts & E35NES 4 (#154 (a)

(Note (a))

Cross currency swap contracts

(Note (c))

Non-hedging derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.

Notes:

(a)

The forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31
December 2016 comprised 20 contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB5,555,718,000 (2015: 10 contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB2,402,632,000).

The interest rate swap contracts as at 31
December 2016 comprised one contract with
notional principal amount of RMB173,425,000
(2015: 5 contracts with notional principal amounts
totalling RMB1,694,836,000).

The cross currency swap contracts as at 31
December 2016 comprised 3 contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB626,150,000 (2015: nil).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

M R=EE K (72 (b))

RXXE¥ AL (FE(c))

2015
—T-nF
RMB’000
ARHF T

61,087

9,899

2,789

12,688

FERTETEDBEARDEEXE

-
it -
(@

RZE—RFE+ZA=+—HB &
HINESHNBE_THALN 8%
A& RBEET B AR 5,555,718,000
T(ZE—RF: T4 8%
KRBT A AR 2,402,632,000
JT) °

R-ZB—RE+=-A=+—8" 7
ZRBHENBE—HELH BEX
£ A ANR173,425,000 T (==
—AHF ARAYN BEASER
A AR 1,694,836,0007T) °

RZF—AF+_A=+—H X
XN EERHAENBIE=NAEN &
EA S BRETAEARE
626,150,0007T(—ZF— R4 : £) °



For the year ended 31 December 2016
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The rights to the leased asset are reverted to the MR EEEREEAE  AIHEEEY
lessor in the event of default of the lease liabilities HEREEELEA -
by the Group.
2015
—E—hF
RMB’000
AREFT
Gross finance lease liabilities BMEHEAERTE
— minimum lease payments — &EHEENK
No later than 1 year —F R 132,706
Later than 1 year and no later —FRERAFR
than 5 years 230,895
More than 5 years HBBRF 16,355
Less: future finance charges on W REEEZ REBEEA
finance leases (20,910)
359,046

The present value of finance lease FEAAEEEZBELT ¢
liabilities is as follows:

No later than 1 year —FR 123,500
Later than 1 year and no later —FRERFN
than 5 years 219,312
More than 5 years BBRF 16,234
359,046
As at 31 December 2016, the Group has repaid the RZZE—XRF+-_A=+—"H £&EH
finance lease obligations in advance. EIRAIEERMEM G
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The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities is as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

— Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more

than 12 months

— Deferred tax assets to be
recovered within 12 months

Deferred tax liabilities:

— Deferred tax liabilities to be
settled after more

than 12 months

— Deferred tax liabilities to be
settled within 12 months

The movements in deferred tax assets and

EERIAEE -
— iR 12fE A ez

ERERAEEREVBAE 22N

I

BEERIAE E

EERIARRE -
— R 12ERA R

—HE12BAARKEZ
EERIAE E

BELERIARE

liabilities during the year are as follows:

Deferred income tax assets:

At 1 January 2015

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Credited/(charged) to the

consolidated income
statement

At 31 December 2015

(Charged)/credited to the

consolidated income
statement

At 31 December 2016

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RZZE—RF—HF—H

U BE T B A )

RErA R ER,
(k)

—HE1REARXMNZ
EERIAAE

2015
—T—hHF
RMB’000
ABREFT

57,660

103,071

160,731

(94,397)

(1,944)

(96,341)

RENEERBEERAEZBNT

EEFTISHEE
Temporary

Tax losses differences Total
HEEE =R st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AR¥Fr AR¥ T
84,858 66,796 151,654
6,585 - 6,585
20,902 (18,410) 2,492
112,345 48,386 160,731
(44,451) 724 (43,727)
67,894 49,110 117,004



For the year ended 31 December 2016

B
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Deferred income tax liabilities:

Fair value
adjustments
on assets
relating to
business
combinations
BEEK
aftzEE
ZATFERE
RMB’000
AB¥ETTT
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-—HF—-A—AH =
Reversal relating to BHEEIMIER
additional depreciation HEEF 2 EB
and disposal of buildings =
Acquisition of subsidiaries 4z HfTE A 7 7,299
Credited to consolidated 5t ALF A IR
income statement (126)
Withholding tax relating to 7 @ /1/&@ 2 51 RE S & H
unremitted earnings of FFEMH
subsidiaries -
At 31 December 2015 RZZE-H1F
+-A=1+—"H 7173
Reversal relating to BRBIMTE 2 B
additional depreciation -
Taxation charged to equity tEHEFRERNG
in relation to the A
revaluation of buildings -
Credited to consolidated 5t AGFA MR
income statement (503)
Withholding tax relating to 7 B8 1B 22 B & E L
unremitted earnings of BB
subsidiaries -
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RE
+-A=1+—-H 6,670

RIEFETHAE
Withholding
tax
relating to
unremitted
Revaluation earnings of
of buildings  subsidiaries Total
BHHE LR
REMEF
BFEM HEMB @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT ABBTT ARETT
16,689 59,138 75,827
(1,944) - (1,944)
- - 7,299
- - (126)
- 15,285 15,285
14,745 74,423 96,341
(1,944) - (1,944)
16,354 - 16,354
- (28,933) (29,436)
- 32,062 32,062
29,155 77,552 113,377

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. As at 31 December 2016 and
2015, the Group has recognised the deferred
income tax assets for all tax loss carry-forwards.

Deferred income tax of RMB1,944,000 (2015:
RMB1,944,000) was transferred from other
reserves to retained earnings. This represents
deferred tax on the difference between the actual
depreciation on buildings and the equivalent
depreciation based on the historical cost of
buildings.

BEFSIE ET sl AEEE 2 B IR RS 1R 18
R MELAB R BEIE B B 18 Z FESR B A
BHABRBANGEA/R - R-FT—RF
N—ZE-—RF+-_A=+—H  Fx&H
ERFTAEE 2 HARBERELMR S
MEEE °

AR 1,944,000t (Z T —FHF : A
R 1,944,000 70 ) BRIEFT S B b B
HEh A EEBEEREET - RKETF
MEBITEARBETHNELRKATE
FAERITE 2 M ERERELRIE
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Trade payables FERTE 5518
Bills payable JERRBFRIE

As at 31 December 2016, trade payables included
amounts of RMB4,341,000 due to related parties
(2015: included an amount of RMB221,000 due to
an associate) (Note 33).

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables
(including amounts due to related parties of trading
in nature) is as follows:

Within 90 days 90 A
91 to 180 days 91H=180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE14F
Over 1 year 16 E

Trade and bills payables are denominated in the
following currencies:

uSD ETT
RMB AR
VND HMrEE
EURO BT

Japanese Yen (“JPY”) HE(BHE]

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2015
—T—hF
RMB’000
ARMFT

184,473
2,110,165

2,294,638

NR-ZE—RFE+-A=+—0 " ENE
SHEREENBE I RBEARE
4,341,000 T(ZZE—AE : EABEA
TFIE A R 221,000 7T) (MFEE33) ©

ENESMERERE(BEENEES
ZB SR 2RI

2015
—ET—RF
RMB’000
ARKEFT

1,822,606
361,999
1,232
108,801

2,294,638

AR FIS M5 R B 5 R R 50R
W -

2015
—ET-hF
RMB’000
ARET T

1,522,869
654,278
46,995
70,435

61

2,294,638



For the year ended 31 December 2016
BT AF+ZA=+—RHILEE

2015
—E—hfF
RMB’000
ARMTFT
Accrued wages and salaries FEEt T & K = B 122,515
Payables for purchase of property, FEEY¥ - FE &
plant and equipment RABFETBR TR 121,296
Accrual of operating expenses JEEHEE R 67,991
Deposits from customers XEEe 76,168
Interest payable FERTFIE 86,850
Payables for acquisition of W EE M B A B 2 e IR
subsidiaries 87,286
Tax payables other than FETRRIE (R ZEFTSBIBR SN
enterprise income tax 28,550
Other payables H PR BR 5K 28,111
618,767
As at 31 December 2016, included in the deposits RZZE—R"F+ZA=1+—10  BF%
from customers was amount due to an associate of CRFREMN—EHEARREARK
RMB541,000 (2015: nil) (Note 33). 541,0007C( =T —HF : &) (K 3
33) e
2015
—ZE—NF
RMB’000
AREFT
Other income HABUA
Subsidy income (a) FREUA (a) 10,196
Other gains/(losses) — net Hilas/(&18) — F5%
Gains on acquisition of U BB BT /3B~ Bk &
subsidiaries (Note 31) (H1a£31) 69,224
Gains on acquisition of Wik N e ke b=
associates and joint ventures -
Derivative financial instruments BRATER ABZRZITE
at fair value through profit TRTHE:
or loss:
— Realised profits — BEEB T 1,476
— Unrealised profits — REB T 6,106
Net foreign exchange losses bE 5 BB FEE
(Note 27) (Htat27) (94,523)
Losses from Notes repurchase =R O BB 18 (4,297)
Others HAh, 6,266
Total other gains/(losses) — net Hihla /(B518) 45 — F5 (15,748)
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BT ARNFE+_A=t+—HILEE

(@) The subsidy income were mainly related to (a)
incentives for development in Xinjiang,
Xuzhou, Shandong and Shanghai, Mainland
China and comprised of grants provided by
municipal governments. The Group has
received all the subsidy income and there
was no future obligation related to these

subsidy income.

Raw materials and
consumables used

Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress

Employment benefit expenses
(Note 25)

Depreciation and amortisation
(Notes 6 and 7)

Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and
land use rights (Note 31)

Office expenses

Utilities

Transportation costs

Auditor’s remuneration
— Annual audit services
— Non-audit services

Rental expenses for buildings
and machinery (Note 7)

Net reversal of provision for
impairment of trade receivables
(Note 11)

Net reversal of provision for decline
in the value of inventories
(Note 10)

Other expenses

Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general
and administrative expenses

MR B

S mhERRFEE
RERHMR (HE25)
FENREH(fE6K7)

HEME - BE REE
+ s RS 1B
(Ktz£31)

N

B R

JEET) N

1% A BN &

— FEEZRE
— IEFIZBRTE

EFR#ERSAT
(K1:£7)

FEURE BB REREZ
Bl ERE (et 11)

GFERERERDFE
(KtzE10)

H A0

HERA - HE KD HFAX
AR — R A TR P X 4888

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RN A T BRI E R BA R
g HmIN - IWR R EBERAM
ERzEBRBEATRARG
ZRRE o AEE D W2 B AR
WA+ AR 3 487 B % S5 1 B UK
AZREKEE °

2015
—E-RE
RMB’000
ARBTT

6,692,651
119,689
994,076
454,566

3,544
69,408
652,350
241,555

3,848
520
42,267

(2,299)

(2,213)
148,914

9,418,876



For the year ended 31 December 2016
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e

Wages, salaries and bonuses
Pension costs — defined
contribution plans (Note (a))
Other welfare benefits (Note (b))
Other employment benefits

NETZA=+—BHLEFE

(Htez(a))
Hih{g 8@

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group has participated
in state-sponsored defined contribution
retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 14% to
22% and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the
employees’ basic salary (subject to a cap) at
rates as stipulated by the relevant municipal
governments. The Group has no further
obligations for the actual payment of
pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond
the annual contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2016, the Group contributed
approximately RMB51,539,000 (2015:
RMB45,233,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored retirement plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF
Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong
Kong employees makes monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident fund legislation, subject
to a cap of HK$1,500 per month. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
contributed approximately RMB372,000
(2015: RMB107,000) to the MPF Scheme.

TE - H# eI
RIRE PN TIE KRG8

H A0 @7 (KaE (b))

2015
—ET—hF
RMB’000
ARBTFIT

859,201

67,503
38,507
28,865

994,076

RIERBARERBEEREE -
AEERAEFBRAERES S
Bl & B A ERFURAKEE
AEBMAEBEREBEDHIGE
B E RS M 14% 5 22% N 7%
E8%ELHR(FIBE ER) ' 1t
EHBEBMBFERE - RILES
EHERIN  AEBHETAER
Rk MR KB ET AIHA
BIEEREAE - RIKEBMNATE
RRe T HBHBERE BRI
EEE - REE T —RF+=
B=1t—BLSE A&£EHEEL
B R & BRI 2D Bl 3R 4D
AR #51539,000t( = —F
£ AR#45233,0007T) °

AEBELHERBREELZ2MAES
MABSTEI([EESTE ) -
BraBYETEATENRER
B - RegfE£stE - AR
MEBFARESANRT AKRE
SEFIFTRENREEB W AS5%M
sTEME R LR A5 A 1,500
BT REBEE-_ZT—XRE+_-A
=t HALFE  AEBRBRE
SET B R4 AR ¥ 372,000 7T
(Z=E=—HRF: AR%107,000
JL) °
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As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Vietnam, the Group contributes to stated-
sponsored employees’ social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietham. The
Group contributes to the scheme at a rate of
20% of the employee’s salary. The stated-
sponsored social insurance scheme is
responsible for the entire obligations payable
to retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2016, the Group contributed
approximately RMB36,867,000 (2015:
RMB22,163,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored social insurance scheme.

All of the Group’s employees in Mainland
China participate in employee social security
plans, including medical, housing and other
welfare benefits, organised and administered
by governmental authorities. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group
contributed approximately RMB43,520,000
(2015: RMB38,507,000) to these plans.

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
three (2015: three) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis
shown in Note 35. The emoluments payable
to the remaining two (2015: two) individuals
are as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances  ER#HH& K25

Bonuses 4L

216 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BIEBERNESEBRTE - NE
BEAEBEREENEREND
EEHSRBFEELER - &
EEREEFEH20% [MZ:TE
HF o BRIKEERFTA X B A
B RE B 2R AT 8IRIE -
RBE-_ZT—ARE+-_A=1+—
BIEFE  AEFERLLABRRE
B R BIEROARKE
36,867,000 ( —E—FHE : A
R#22163,0007T) °

AEBRPRAENFTEREEY
28 EESHSREE - Z:TE
BIERBTREES MEITHE
B EEXRHEMAEN BE-Z
—NE+—A=+—BItEE -
AEEH LA EIHRHOARE
43,520,000c( =T —AHF : A
R 38,507,000 7T) °

RAEE » AEE R &= M
ATEFA=F(ZE—RF: =
) REE - HE S R E358
DA o BN TER IMAL(Z
T—RHF: W) AT zB&m
T

2015
—E-REF
RMB’000
ARBT T

1,966
1,918

3,884



FeMBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+-_A=1t—BItFE

26.

27.

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 26. EBWAREHR
2016 2015
=E-"F  ZTIF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AR®FT
Interest expenses — borrowings FMERYE —EBE 257,709 228,374
Interest expenses — finance FERX — MEHEAE
lease obligations 8,406 10,942
266,115 239,316
Net exchange losses on financing B & BB FTISIE B 18558
activities (Note 27) (KizE27) 165,750 196,395
Less: amount capitalised in B BB KRB
property, plant and BEARceTE(HE7)
equipment (Note 7) (18,698) (4,196)
Finance costs — net MIEER— F8 413,167 431,515
Finance income — interest income BA WA — $R1T1F K
on bank deposits FEWA (9,752) (12,775)
Net finance costs WIS ERFE 403,415 418,740
NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSSES 27. EREIRFRR
The exchange differences included in the RiFERE KT AZELZEAIEAT
consolidated income statement are as follows: HE :
2016 2015
—E-XE —ZT—AF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AREFT
Other losses — net (Note 23) HAth &S5 558 (A171 23) 23,289 94,523
Finance costs (Note 26) WEER (Hit26) 165,750 196,395
189,039 290,918
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The amount of income tax charged to the
consolidated income statement represents:

Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustment in respect of prior years
Deferred income tax (Note 20)

BEFEHE

Subsidiaries established in Hong Kong are
subject to profits tax at rate of 16.5% (2015:
16.5%).

Effective from 1 January 2008, the
subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are required to determine and pay the EIT in
accordance with the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as
approved by the National People’ s congress
on 16 March 2007 and Detailed
Implementations Regulations of the New CIT
Law (the “DIR") as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to
the New CIT Law and DIR, subsidiaries
established in Mainland China are subject to
EIT at rate of 25% during the year (2015:
25%).

218 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

F Rz BT IR

EIEPRIS TR (F15220)

RiF B WK TR Z IS HERNT

2015
—ET—RHF
RMB’000
ABRMFT

138,548
(2,425)
10,723

146,846

REBK 2K B QR AR
16.5% ( —Z—FHF : 16.5%) Z
FREGMFIET -

—ZETZNFE—F—HIE R
B RPERY 2B AR - ZBHER
ZEARRERAER=_ZEZTLF
ZAt+ A NBBBZHRRECEMRS
FOR(THFEEMSHIELD - ME
BhRER_ZEELF+ A8t
EZ TS RA B E A
BI(TEBIEREMAA ) - BEEW 5
NSRS - BB BEME
BoERIEBIE AR - EFBEA
K S 2 BB A B A AR B 4N
TEMSH HEAE2B%(ZF
— A% :25%) °
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Subsidiaries established in Vietnam are
subject to income tax at rate of 20% (2015:
22%).

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiaries established in
Vietnam in 2016, 2014, 2013 and 2011 are
entitled to four years’ exemption from income
taxes followed by nine years of a 50% tax
reduction, commencing from the first
profitable year after offsetting the losses
carried forward from the previous years, and
are entitled to a preferential income tax rate
of 10% for 15 years, commencing from the
first year generating income from the
operation.

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiary established in
Vietnam in 2006 should separately calculate
income tax on its supplementary investments.
The initial investment of the subsidiary is
entitled to three years’ exemption from
income taxes followed by seven years of a
50% tax reduction and is entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 15% for 12
years. The first supplementary investment of
the subsidiary is entitled to three years’
exemption from income taxes followed by five
years of a 50% tax reduction based on the
income tax rate of 20% (2015: 22%).

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the other subsidiary in Vietnam
should separately calculate income tax on its
supplementary investments. The initial
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 15%. The supplementary
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 20% (2015: 22%).

The applicable tax rates for the subsidiaries
in Vietnam range from nil to 20% during the
year (2015: nil to 22%).

TR LR B SZ Y Y B A RIZE 32 20%
(ZT—HF :22%) 2B ERHN
PRISHL ©

LHERNABHREBIE K=
T—RNFE-_T—NOF. - F
—ZFRZT——FEMBENKL
HNB AR BENEHEBESF
EHENEEZEEENEER
B RAMEHNE  HEBhF
Al EREBFES  WHER
EBEERAZERFERER
BEAEHREE10%ETRF -

LHERNABREBIE  —=R
RZZT T NEEME KB
AR AIEHREREBLE
TSR - 2B AR NI E
ERERHAEH=-F  EBtF
Bl ERERLER YHES
SZEEMSHB E15%E+ =
FoZMBARMNEEFERILE
EEREEH=F HEBAF
BIE20% (ZZ—FF : 22%) K
FIS R R BT - AR R Op

B= -

LB MAEEHEBIE - B
—REMENHBAT  AIHE
HWREEBILTERBER o ZH
BRBIIIFIREREIA15% K
REBMAFTEH > M B R R
METIEEEREA20%(ZZ
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i o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

HE-T—

NETZA=+T—BLEFE

The Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law
of Cayman lIslands and, accordingly, is
exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands were incorporated
under the International Business Companies
Acts or the Business Companies Acts, 2004
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax.

The subsidiary established in Macao is
subject to income tax rate of 9% (2015: 9%).
No provision for Macao profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Macao during the
year (2015: nil).

The subsidiary established in Uruguay is
subject to income tax rate of 25% (2015:
25%). No provision for Uruguay profits tax
has been made as the Group had no
assessable profit arising in or derived from
Uruguay during the year (2015: nil).

The subsidiary established in Turkey is
subject to profits tax at rate of 20%. No
provision for Turkey profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Turkey during the
year (2015: nil).

The subsidiary established in Cambodia is
subject to profits tax at rate of 20%. As
approved by relevant Tax Bureau in
Cambodia, the subsidiary is entitled to
exemption from profits tax during the year
(2015: nil).
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

The tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated
entities, as follows:

Profit before income tax, after BRETSHL AR A1) (A 0Bk
excluding share of profits of FEAE LARE 2 5 A BR
investments accounted for 2B RF)
using the equity method

Tax calculated at domestic tax %@ B RN B A R

rates applicable to profits of ¥ | = L S
the respective subsidiaries FEZBIE

Effect of tax exemption/reduction FZIEZA %, R 2 &2
Expenses not deductible for AR
tax purposes

Adjustment in respect of BT FE AR
prior years

Withholding tax relating to B AN B A B R ER B R
unremitted earnings of ORI
subsidiaries

The weighted average applicable tax rate
was 22% (2015: 20%).

10% withholding income tax is generally
imposed on dividends relating to any profits
earned in PRC commencing from 2008 to
foreign investors, while for some PRC entities
held by companies incorporated in certain
places, including Hong Kong and Singapore,
preferential tax rate of 5% will be applied if
such companies are the beneficial owner of
over 25% of these PRC entities according to
PRC tax regulations.

5 04 718 BB R R 0 B kB
R0 PR A 2 B 0 DL
TR E 2 BHEBETR
BT :

2015
—ET-hF
RMB’000
ARETFIT

731,686

139,890
(9,190)

3,286

(2,425)

15,285
146,846

BRAMMEFEHHEE22% (=
T—RF :20%) °

TEREEMSREARIMNEEER
DIk BT)N\F R &R T
RS — R 10% FREEF S
B mpETHR(BEEER
N FE MRS 2 R B Fr#E A
WhEERTHE  WZEAFIR
BHBEzBEENIAZETEE
B2 % R 2 EmEB A -
AZEB5%MEBEHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-_T—"E+-_A=1t—BILFE

29. EARNINGS PER SHARE 29. SRER
(a) Basic (@ EX
Basic earnings per share is calculated by BREARBFARRBHEE AR
dividing the profit attributable to owners of the HRFBRAFAERETEBR Y
Company by the weighted average number MEFEEETE -

of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2016 2015
—E—XE —T—hF
Profit attributable to owners of ~ ZN2A T A A FE(L % A
the Company (RMB’000) (AREFT) 1,187,531 590,826
Weighted average number of BT RARINE T8
ordinary shares in issue (KAF5EF)
(thousands) 892,932 884,681
Basic earnings per share BRRERZH]
(RMB per share) (BIRARKT) 1.33 0.67
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

B

e

NETZA=+—BHLEFE

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
adjusting the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares. For the Company’s share options, a
calculation is done to determine the number
of shares that could have been acquired at
fair value (determined as the average annual
market share price of the Company’s shares)
based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to outstanding
share options. The number of shares
calculated as above is compared with the
number of shares that would have been
issued assuming the exercise of the share
options.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company
(RMB’000)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands)

Adjustments for:

— Share options (thousands)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for diluted earnings per share (thousands)

Diluted earnings per share (RMB per share)

For the year ended 31 December 2015, as
the average annual market share price of the
Company’s shares was lower than the
subscription price, the impact of exercise of
the share options on earnings per share is
anti-dilutive.

BREERFTDFERFHERITE
SN BAINAEF BT E - A
BRIABEARETEZECEER
PrepEEih o BN E 2 BREM
5 ARBCREBERITEBERE
B 2 BB 2’ {E - AT E RS
BAFE(EERSARARDZ
FHEEME) BBNROEE -
EAFEREZB MDA BERR
BREETENRRT - B8T
MR LR -

AREEE ARG
(AR®TT)

ERTHERNETYH
(L F3t)
B

— FEIRHE (A TaT)

SREEE R L@
8 (U TFat)

SRR
(SRR AT

REE-—ZT—FAE+-_F=+—
BILEE - ARRIKRG 2 FHE
ERHHERAREE @ BUL1T
FERESEREN ZZEBR
ety o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

224

The dividend paid in 2016 were RMB226,390,000
(2015: RMB143,177,000), being HKDO0.30 per
ordinary share (2015: HKDO0.20 per ordinary
share). A proposed final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2016 of HKDO0.26 (2015:
HKDO0.12) per share, amounting to a total dividend
of RMB212,802,000 (2015: RMB89,155,000) is to
be presented for approval at the annual general
meeting of the Company on 13 April 2017. These
financial statements do not reflect this as dividend
payable.

RZZ—RF EXMIBRESEAAR
#226,390,000C(ZZE—HF: AR
#£ 143,177,000 7T ) © & A% I 38 §20.30
BL(ZE—RHF: FREBERK020E
L) e BE_E—XR"F+=-A=+—H
IFFEZBIRARERE AF0.267%5
T(ZZ—AF :0128x) KELS
BiE AR#212,802,000( ZE—F
F: AR#89,155,0007T) © ISR AR
AIZE—tFNA+=AZBREBAFK
g HRERE - WEFERRIL TR
HIEARMRKRE -

2015
—ZE—hF
RMB’000
AREFT
Interim dividend paid of HKD0.18 &/~ HAf% B & A% & 5@ A%
(2015: HKDO0.12) 0.188 7T
per ordinary share (ZZ—HF :012%7T) 87,329
Proposed final dividend of HKD0.26 #3/k < 23 i% 2. & i% & 3@ A%
(2015: HKDO0.12) 0.26787T
per ordinary share (ZE—H4%F :0.12/87T) 89,155
176,484
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

The reconciliation from profit before income tax to FR PTG 250 AR A R 28 B A 0 ER & AR
cash generated from operations is as follows: LU
2015
—ZT—RF
RMB’000
AREFT
Profit before income tax R BTS84 R s A1 735,814
Adjustments for: AERIER
— Amortisation and depreciation =~ — B RITE 454,566
— Share of profits of investments  — [JE(EAEZEARZ
accounted for using equity B i A
method (4,128)
— Amortisation of share option — MR B
scheme 9,898
— Losses on disposal of property, — H&9%  BEM
plant and equipment and SR fi R b {E AR
land use rights &8 3,544
— Finance costs — net — MBERFHE 418,740
— Fair value gains on derivative ~ — $TA &R T AR EE
financial instruments and NI ERE
assets (6,106)
— Settlement on derivative —ITESRMT AR
financial instruments (69,144)
— Gains on acquisition of — e AT REE
associates and joint ventures 52 W (HfaE23)
(Note 23) -
— Gains on acquisition of — B A E) 2 e
subsidiaries (Note 23) (Ftat23) (69,224)
Changes in working capital LBEEY(REREZ

(excluding the effects of exchange [} Z5EM S Z/B M) ¢
differences on consolidation):

— Inventories —FE (189,130)

— Trade and bills receivables — EWE S REEFIE 333,599
— Prepayments, deposits and — ENHRIE - ke Rk

other receivables H UL BR 5K (146,001)

— Trade and bills payables — ENE S REERNIE 333,324

— Accruals and other payables — BIRE R R EMER R (9,226)

Cash generated from operations KEMEE T 1,796,526
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds
from disposal of property, plant and equipment

include:

Net book amount — land use right
(Note 6)

Net book amount — property,
plant and equipment (Note 7)

Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and land
use rights (Note 24)

FREDFE — L (E AR
(Kiz£6)
REVFE — % - BEM
i (A7)
HEYE  BFE - &k
TfE AR IR (Mt 24)

Proceeds from disposal of property, X&)% - FE - K&~

plant and equipment and land use

rights

T {sE PR 1S 50R

Capital expenditures at the balance sheet
date that have not been incurred are as

follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Authorised but not contracted for
Contracted but not provided for

Land use rights

Contracted but not provided for

Total capital expenditure
commitments

e G
EREEARFTH
ERIAERER

T fE A
EEESIEE S

BRI AERR
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REERBRERER  HEYE BEX
REH TS FIABHE

2015
—ET—RF
RMB’000
ARMTF T

10,209

(3,544)

6,665

REZEANERARAT (BREE)
0

—

2015
—T—HhF
RMB’000
ARET T

183,408

740,644

924,052

96,117

1,020,169



For the year ended 31 December 2016

B

e

NETZA=+—BHLEFE

As at 31 December 2016, the capital
expenditure commitments for property, plant
and equipment mainly represent the
expansion plan and investment budget in
Mainland China of RMB133,588,000, and in
Vietnam of RMB124,460,000 which have
been contracted.

The Group leases various land, offices and
warehouses under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases as at the
balance sheet date are as follows:

No later than 1 year —FKX
Later than 1 year and no —FRERFR
later than 5 years
Later than 5 years 38
Relating to: B
Land use rights T A

Property, plant and equipment ¥% - &5 K&

R-B—RF+-_A=+—8"
Y - BE RRERNE AN
BEXrEAXRETERBREOET
EIRIRERE  HRABRAR
#133,588,0007T & A R #
124,460,000 7T (2 5T49) °

AEERBETAIRELEHER
AMAE TR LI BAE
BE - RETAHELEHER
RERZARKEBEERBLE
LU

2015
—E-RE
RMB’000
AREF T

9,304

13,207
20,518

43,029

23,691
19,338

43,029
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

228

Related parties are those as defined under Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 24 and include key
management of the Group. General speaking,
parties are considered to be related if one party
has the ability, directly or indirectly, control the
other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control.

The Group is controlled by New Green Group
Limited (incorporated in BVI), which directly and
indirectly owns 59.5% of the Company’s shares.
The remaining 40.5% of the shares are widely
held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Texhong
Group Holdings Limited (incorporated in Cayman
Islands). The ultimate controlling party of the Group
is Mr. Hong Tian Zhu.

The related parties that had business transactions
with the Group are as follows:

Name of related party
S B8

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.
MBSBEREESBRAERAR

Hang Chi Enterprise Co., Ltd.
BELERR AT

Taltex (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd.
B R GRE) BIR AR

Wah Fung Knitters Co., Ltd.
EEIHEBERAF

Foshan Zhao Yue Textile Co., Ltd.
FRILTI KA AR A A

Texhong Industrial Park Vietnam Limited

FIIT 2 EEMEERA

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BT REAG A EAF24RAMER
F VABRRAKREEREERE - AK
ME - WP — 7 e B RIS 5
— AR EERETEY ST
TTREBATES - AR DR - i
WERARES - AR BEE ) -

N £ B Fq New Green Group Limited (72
EBEZESEMK)ER - EE#E
REBEREERQRRID 2 59.5% © AR
RIIRD#E T 2 40.5% 1 EieHE - A%
2 % #% & A & A Texhong Group
Holdings Limited ( 7 = B & &% it 5X
) o AR E 2 BT AR L
o

EREEETHRRZNEB 0T

Relationship with the Group
BEARSERRF

Associated company
/N

Associated company
/N

Associated company
/N

Associated company

N

Joint venture
ABLE

A company controlled by the chairman
of the Group
RAEEEEES AR



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Sales of goods
— Taltex (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd.

— Wah Fung Knitters Co., Ltd.

— Foshan Zhao Yue Textile
Co., Ltd.

Purchase of land use rights
— Texhong Industrial Park
Vietnam Limited
(formerly known as
Texhong Haiha Industrial
Park Vietnam Co., Ltd.)

Purchases of goods
— Nantong Textile Group
Co., Ltd.
— Foshan Zhao Yue Textile
Co., Ltd.

Purchase of property,
plant and equipment
— Foshan Zhao Yue Textile
Co., Ltd.

Purchase of utilities
— Texhong Industrial Park
Vietnam Limited
(formerly known as
Texhong Haiha Industrial
Park Vietnam Co., Ltd.)

—BEER GO BR
— EIEHBARAR

2015
—T—RHF
RMB’000
AREFT

A7) -

— BTk BER A E

BB 1 b A

— R TXREEE
BRAH
(A8 L R R AT
THERERAF)

BEEM
— FBROBEREES
BRER AR

82,158

27,800

— LIS BB R A F

BEWME  WENMERE

27,800

— LTI BB R A F

BEH RN

— R T¥E =
BRAT]
(B A8 8 R LA
TXRBRRF])

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and
the Group’s management, the above related
party transactions were carried out in the
ordinary course of business, and in
accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements and/or the invoices issued by the
respective parties.

ARFEERAREHERED
B LMRE 50K A%
7 B T23 BRI AR B0 15338 10
KRR AR BB R
47 -
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33. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33.

(Continued)
(b) Balance with related parties

(b) EEBARET VA ER

BRREBLINRS (&)

2016 2015
—E-RE —ZT—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFT AREFT
Trade receivables JEWE 5 FRIE
— Taltex (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd. — B (RE) BR AR 30,817 =
— Wah Fung Knitters Co., Ltd.  — FEI& AR AT 22,278 =
— Foshan Zhao Yue Textile — FRLT kA AR AR
Co., Ltd. 3,120 -
56,215 -
Prepayments TR FRIE
— Hang Chi Enterprise Co., Ltd. — B8&EM%4AR AT 35,780 =
Trade payables BN E S RIE
— Texhong Industrial Park — RELTXE A
Vietnam Limited BRAT]
(formerly known as (AT 8L RS X HLEA
Texhong Haiha Industrial ITX¥RERIDA)
Park Vietnam Co., Ltd.) 4,021 -
— Nantong Textile Group Co., — ERMHEERERS
Ltd. BABRAT 320 221
4,341 221
Deposits from customer BEFE®
— Taltex (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd. — BEEER R8) BIRAR] 541 =

The balance with the related party is
unsecured, non-interest bearing and RER—FRERE -

repayable within one year.

(c) Key management compensation

(c) FEEEEFHM

HEBTNERRERR 28

2016 2015

—B-R"E ZT-hF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥ETFT ARSTTT

Salaries, wages and bonuses - TERIEA 20,539 16,618
Pension costs — defined RIS A A R FRET 2

contribution plan 658 523

Other benefits HiuEH 955 766

22,152 17,907
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Due from subsidiaries

Derivative financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Share capital: nominal value

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

&E

*RBEE

nEx - BERRE
B A BRI E

RBEE
[EWE 5 N EEHA
BNFR - R R E M ELRN

FE U8 1 R 5R0R
TEERMTA
RekBReEED

REE

R
ADRERAEMGRRES

B - EE
Bt &
HiafEE
RE A

BRRER

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—8
2015
—E-hF
RMB’000
ARETFT

248
2,895,790

2,896,038

24,874

49,786
2,881,703
32,041
199,152

3,187,556

6,083,594

94,064
189,218
182,217
571,303

1,036,802
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

As at 31 December

Wt+=R=+—H
2015
“T-RF
RMB’000
AREFT
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Borrowings BE 1,708,063
Finance lease obligations BB EAIE 235,546
1,943,609
Current liabilities RBEE
Bills payable [EN RE I 1,127,891
Accruals and other payables AR E F K H A R AR R 233,812
Due to subsidiaries FETHT B D RIFRIE 469,787
Borrowings EE 1,139,370
Derivative financial instruments fTEemMIA 8,823
Finance lease obligations BEMEERIE 123,500
3,103,183
Total liabilities Haff 5,046,792
Total equity and liabilities BRRERREE 6,083,594
The balance sheet of the Company was AARBERABRER -_Z—+
approved by the Board of Directors on 3 FEZA=-HEZEESHE WH
March 2017 and was signed on its behalf by: THEERRESTSERE
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang HRH RKEE
Director Director BE 2
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-_ZT—X"E+-_A=1t—BItFE

34. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE
MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(%5 )

34, ZATZAERBEEREHES

(Continued)
(b) Reserve movement of the Company (b) FRATZFHEEE
Other Retained
reserves earnings
Hin A R =T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFrT ARMFr
At 1 January 2015 R—ZE—RF—HF—H 172,319 143,627
Profit for the year FEm A - 570,853
Employee share option scheme  {& 8 A% 15T 2l 9,898 =
Dividend relating to 2014 —E-NEZKRE - (55,848)
Dividend relating to 2015 —E-RFEZRE - (87,329)
At 31 December 2016 RZT—RF
+=—A=+—H 182,217 571,303
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—H—H 182,217 571,303
Profit for the year FIE A - 1,346,185
Employee share option scheme & S i AE T2 7,281 -
Dividend relating to 2015 ZE-RFZRE - (89,155)
Dividend relating to 2016 ZE-REZRE - (137,235)
At 31 December 2016 RZTB—RE
+=-—A=+—H 189,498 1,691,098
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

The Group does not have a chief executive REBRAETAKARRATES
who is not also a director of the Company. HITTEUABEL -

The remuneration of every director is set out BN TEMESHOMS0T :
below:

For the year ended 31 December 2016, BE2E-_Z—XF¥+-_A=+—H
emoluments paid or payable in respect of a IEFE REABETESRAR
person’s services as a director, whether of B (TwmAATHEMBARE
the Company or its subsidiary undertaking: I ER S -

Estimated  Employer's
money value  contribution

Discretionary Housing ofother  to benefit

Name of Director Fees Salaries bonuses  allowance benefits scheme Total
AR ExEd

3.5 #e #e META B2  ZfEHEE ER Eh

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTL  ARETR ARRTZ ARETr  ARETZ  ARRTT  ARRTx

Executive Directors: igS:
Hong Tianzhu AR
Zhu Yongiang RkE
Tang Daoping BT
Hui Tsz Wai TR

Ji Zhongliang EER
Independent BUIHTES

non-executive Directors:

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen T 572
Cheng Longdi BER
Tao Xiaoming GEL
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2015,
emoluments paid or payable in respect of a
person’s services as a director, whether of
the company or its subsidiary undertaking

(Restated):

Name of Director

R

Executive Directors: #Es:

Hong Tianzhu AR

Zhu Yongxiang Rk

Tang Daoping FET

Hui Tsz Wai FTE

JiZhongliang ER

Independent BUkTES:
non-executive Directors:

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen T 5%

Cheng Longdi RER

Tao Xiaoming GIEL

Fees

RMB000
NEETT

251
126
151

528

Salaries
e
RMB000
AREFT

1,002
1,368
40
2,175
688

6,573

None of the directors received or will receive
any retirement benefits or termination

benefits during the year.

The Group did not pay consideration to any
third parties for making available directors’

services during the year.

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
were made available in favour of directors,
bodies corporate controlled by or entities
connected with such directors subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the

year.

Discretionary
bonuses

MR
RMB'000
NEBTT

1,801
960
4,062
505
1,000

8,328

BHE_Z-—RF+_A=t—H
IEFE - HEAREEERER
B(TmARRLEMBLRR)E
NRENBE (F5)

Estimated  Employer's
money value  contribution
Housing of other to benefit
allowance benefits scheme Total
Al EEEA
FERl  ZMEEE AR Ehy
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANEETL  ARETR  ARETn  ARETR
684 - 1 3,488
- 13 83 2424
- 13 67 4,882
- - 303 3,583
- 43 - 1,731
- - - 251
- - - 126
- - - 151
684 69 454 16,636

FR - BEEEEREEEEM
RAERMBE LEABEH -

FR - AREGERIRHESR
BEEFASE=TXMH2RE -

BERFRLFAEMEBFE
ZER AR EAEERE
ERRXBAZER  EERK

Hipx2 5 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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No significant transactions, arrangements
and contracts in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

The following is a list of the Group’s principal
subsidiaries, all of which are unlisted, at 31

ARBRET L BAEEERH
M MARRESERIERE
BEREDR ANFRIFAEM
RRAGFELEARS RHERA
#) o

TRINTAEER=_ZE—~"FE+=A
—t+—BANEAWNBEARI(BH AL

December 2016: M) :
Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and Principal activities and share capital or
Name of subsidiary form of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital Interest held
ARAILERAS BRTRAZHAN
HEARER RtEEREH IERBREELE e fit s
Directly held:
ERER:
Texhong Textile Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in 100 ordinary shares 100%
26 May 2004, limited liability company British Virgin Islands of USD1 each
RGEERERAR LBRNEE REBRAHERERR 100 %5k
“TEMERA TR BRAEAR 1XnERR
Texhong Textile Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in 1 ordinary share 100%
9 December 2004, limited liability company British Virgin Islands of USD1
RIGHREBRRAR £BRRHEE REBRARERARK 1BERIZTERR
ZZRMETANE  BREEAR
Sunray International Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Investment holding in 1 ordinary share 100%
21 January 2005, limited liability company British Virgin Islands of USD1
HHERERERAR ABRLEE NEERAHBREDR 1RER1ZTERR
ZERRE-AT-H AREEAR
Texhong Vietnam Investment Limited ~ Briish Virgin Islands Investment holding in 50,000 ordinary 100%
6 September 2006, limited liability company British Virgin Islands shares of USD1
RIEREERRAR LBRNEE REBRAHERERK 50000 k8 R 1 FTERR
ZZERENARR  BREALT
Texhong Global Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in 1 ordinary share 100%
11 November 2010, limited liability company ~ Briish Virgin Islands of USD1
Texhong Global Investment Limited ABRANEE REBRAHERARR 1RER1ZTERR
Z2-REt-AT-H BREEARD
TVN investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in 1 ordinary shares 100%
14 February 2011, limited, liability company British Virgin Islands of USD1
TWNinvestment Limited AERNES REBRRHEREAR 1RER ETLRR

“2——%-AtHE  BRAAAA

236 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Name of subsidiary

HELARAR

Texhong Shandong Investment Limited

KIUREABRAA

Zhong Zhan Textile Holdings Limited

TG RARERAA

Prosperous Time Holdings Limited

HRERBRAA

Texhong Western Holdings Limited

REFERERAR

Indirectly held:

BEER:

Taizhou Texhong Weaving Co., Ltd.

SHALEERRAA

Zhejiang Texhong Textile Co., Ltd.

WAL HEERAA

Jiangsu Century Texhong
Textie Co,, Ltd.

THREERIHEARLR

Taizhou Century Texhong
Textle Co., Ltd.

FNEERTHEERAR

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
ARAIHERAS
RitERRER

British Virgin Islands

16 November 2010, limited liability company
AERAES

Z2-2ET-AtiE ARRAAA

British Virgin Islands

10 March 2015, limited liability company
ABRAES

ZZ-REZATH BREELA

British Virgin Islands

12 May 2015, limited liability company
EBRRHE

“E-RERRT-R BREFAR

British Virgin Islands

23 June 2015, limited liability company
AERAES

Z2-1%/AZt=R ARRAAA

Taizhou, Mainland China
15 January 2000, limited, liability company

hEFN
ZZRTE-ATIR  ERELAR

Jinhua, Mainland China
18 May 2000, limited liability company

Z2ERRT\R  ERERAR
Xuzhou, Mainland China
6 June 2000, limited liability company
ET
“E5RFAAAR BREALA
Taizhou, Mainland China

23 April 2002, limited liability company

hEFH
“TR_EMACTZH - RREEAR

Principal activities and
place of operations

IERHREENE

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NABRAHBETRERR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NEBRAHBEGRERK

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
REBRRBBETRERK

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NABRAHBENTRERR

Manufacturing and sales of
industrial-use textile products
and top-grade blended-
spinning in Mainland China

IR AESERAETER
HRaRERRYE

Manufacturing and sales of
industrial -use textile products,
top-grade grey fabrics and
blended-spinning in
Mainland China

RPEARSERHETER
Ham BRERRES R

Manufacturing and sales of yams,
grey fabrics, dyed clothes and
dress; processing of cotton in
Mainland China

IR AESEREEYS
S5 - o Bl  REEAT

Manufacturing and sales of
industrial-use textile products
and top-grade blended-
spinning in Mainland China

RPEARRERHETER
heRRkaREYR

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Particulars of issued
share capital or

paid-in capital Interest held

BRTRAZHAN

U fiiiks

1 ordinary share 100%
of USD1

1RER1FTERR

UsD1 100%

1%

usp1 100%

1%

UsD1 100%

1%

USD2,818,750 100%

2818750% T

USD6,350,000 100%

6,350,000

USD10,387,500 100%

10,387,500

USD13,000,000 100%

13,000,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

HE-T—

238

Name of subsidiary
HEARER

Nantong Century Texhong
Textle Co., Ltd.

Rt ERIHAERAR

Xuzhou Century Texhong
Textie Co, Ltd.

BNt XI5 EERAT

Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng
Textie Co, Ltd.

FHALRESEARAR

Nantong Texhong Yinhai
Industrial Co., Ltd.

HRRISEEEERAR

Xuzhou Texhong Times
Textie Co., Ltd.

FHRIBRABARAT

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd.

KL (8 RERRAT

Xuzhou Texhong Yinlian
Textie Co., Ltd.

EHRIBEHBERAR

Taizhou Texhong Yintai
Textie Co., Ltd.

FNRLERHRERAT

NETZA=+T—BLEFE

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
AMAL LR A
RitERREN

Nantong, Mainland China
7 June 2002, limited liability company

hEEE
ZE2RE5ALR  BRERAR

Xuzhou, Mainland China
13 January 2003, limited liability company

RN
“32=£-B1=R BREFLA

Xuzhou, Mainland China
12 May 2004, limited liability company

hEEN
“TEREFRAToA AREMAR

Nantong, Mainland China
20 May 2004, limited liability company

hEEE
“ZEMFIA-TH  AREAAT

Xuzhou, MainlandChina
29 December 2004, limited liability company

RN
“EERFtZA-TNR  BRERAF

Shanghai, Mainland China
21 June 2005, Limited liability company

PELE
“E2RRFAACT-B ARRAAH

Xuzhou, Mainland China
30 March 2006, limited liability company

BN
ZEREFZA=THE  ARRAAT

Taizhou, Mainland China
26 May 2006, limited liability company

hEFN
ZEERERACTAR  ARAAT

Principal activities and
place of operations

IEXHREENY

Manufacturing and sales of
yams, grey fabrics and dyed
fabrics in Mainland China

RPEABSERHEDS
S Rt

Manufacturing and sales of
fop-grade yams and clothes
spinning in Mainland China

RPEAERER
HERRYBRRAHYR

Manufacturing and sales of yams,
grey fabrics, clothes and dyed
fabrics in Mainland China

RPEABSERHEDS
5 ~ Ao Rt

Manufacturing and sales of
garment, textile knitting
products and yams in
Mainland China

RPEAERERHERR 54

BEERRYS

Manufacturing and sales of
top-grade yarns, thread, grey
fabrics, textile knitting products,
and garments in
Mainland China

RPEAESERHESR
vE 8 B GR
BREERRAR

Investment holding and trading
of textile products in
Mainland China

REBBRNEAEEE
hRER

Manufacturing top-grade yams,
thread, grey fabrics, dresses,
in Mainland China

RPEARRESR
Y5 8 ThREE

Manufacturing top-grade
garment and special textile for
construction in Mainland China

RAEARZERRRKR
MRS REARRRE

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI##EBAERA A

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BETRADHAN
R
USD3,850,000
3,850,005
USD625,000
625,000 %70
USD4,200,000

4,200000% T

USD3,500,000

3500,000%7C

USD30,000,000

30,000,000

USD30,000,000

3000000057

USD12,500,000

12500000570

USDB,500,000

6,500,000%7C

Interest held

fifsii

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Name of subsidiary
HEARER

Sunray Macao Commercial
Offshore Limited.
AT RRERREERAT

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong) Limited.

IG5 (FR)ARAT

Changzhou Texhong Textile Co,, Ltd.

FNRLGEERAA

Sunray Trading (Hong Kong) Limited

FHEA(FR)ARAT

Texhong Renze Textile Joint
Stock Company
RCEGRRNBRAR

Texhong Textile Nantong Ltd.
RGEERERAR
Texhong Textile Nantong

Investment Limited
AGEEEREERAR

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)
Holdings Limited
RiIG& (EE) RARA

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited
TVN (Hong Kong) Limited
Shanghai Texhong

Trading Co., Ltd.
PEREIEHERAR

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
AMALEERAS
RitERRER

Macao

19 December 2005, limited liability company
:li

Z2RRET-ATAR ARRAAT

Hong Kong

11 May 2006, limited liability company
(2

2R FRAT-R  EREEAR

Changzhou, Mainland China
1 January 1979, limited liability company

hEEN
—NNE-A-R BREEAR

Hong Kong
16 February 2005, Limited liability company

Bk
ZERRE-A1E - AREAAA

Vietnam

24 October 2006, limited liability company
il

ZE5ETACTNA  ARRAAT

British Virgin Islands

14 March 2007, limited liability company
ABRAES

ZRRCESATEA  ERELAR

Hong Kong

6 November 2007, limited liability company
(0

ZZRLET-ARE  ARERAR

Hong Kong

24 October 2007, limited liability company
30

ZEStETAZTNA  ARRAAT

Hong Kong

4 December 2007, limited liability company
&%

Z2RCETZARA  ERELAR

Shanghai, Mainland China

11 August 2008, limited liability company
hE g

“Z\E\A1+-RB BRERAA

Principal activities and
place of operations

IERBREENE
Trading in Macao

NAFMES

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
RERETRERR

Manufacturing and sales of
textie, decoration and
garment in Mainland China

RPEARRERHE
him  HRRAK

Trading, investment and
corporate services in
Hong Kong

NERETES RER
RECERS

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

NEBREY S

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NABRAHEBENTRERK

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRESR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REBETREER

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRASR

Trading of textile products in
Mainland China
EREAEETHERES

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BETRADHAR
A

Interest held

fiisii

MOP$100,000 100%
100,000 %798
10,000 ordinary 100%
share of HKD1
1000055
1AL LR
RMB32,145,000 100%
AR 32,145,000
10,000 ordinary 100%

shares of HKD1

10,000 &%
1B EAR
USD30,000,000 100%

30,000,000%7

USD50,000 100%

5000057

100 ordinary shares 100%
of HKD1

1005/
1AL ERR

100 ordinary shares 100%
of HKD1

100k B
1AL SRR

100 ordinary shares 100%
of HKD1

100k &R
1ETERR

USD500,000 100%

500000%7
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

BHE-T—AR"F+-A=1+—HLLFE
Place and date of
incorporation and
Name of subsidiary form of legal entity
HRAIBERAS
HEARAR REEERER

240

Shanghai Hongrun Textile Co.,Ltd.

LETRRSERAR

Texhong Galaxy Holdings Limited

KR RERRAA

Texhong Uruguay Investment Limited

KMISH=RERRAT

Texhong Yinlong Textile Limited

RIFRGHARAT

Texhong Yinlong Technology Ltd.

RIFREHRERAA

Texhong Textile Uruguay
Company Limited S.A.

Texhong Textile Uruguay
Company Limited S.A.

TN (Renze) Limited

TW(EE)BRAT

Texhong Textile (China) Co., Ltd.

XG5 (HE)FRAT

Texhong Renze Technology Limited
RICERRBRAR
Texhong Shandong Investment

(Hong Kong) Limited
RIREE (BE)BRAT

Shanghai, Mainland China

7 January 2009, limited liability company

hE LS

“TENE-ALR BREAAA

British Virgin Islands

16 November 2010, limited liability company

AERUEE

Z2-RET-ATRE BREEAR

Hong Kong

5 January 2011, limited liability company

&

Z2——5-ARR EREAAA

Vigtnam

5May 2011, limited liability company

#E

ZZ——£nfA0R BREELT

Vietnam

11 April 2012, lmited fiabilty company

“2-F#NAT-R AREAAT

Montevideo, Uruguayan,

19 November 2012, limited liability company

BAEFRANE

ZE-CEt-ATAREE BREALAA

Hong Kong

8 January 2013, limited liability company

&

“T-ZE-ANR - BREAAA

Shanghai, Mainland China

24 June 2013, limited liability company

hE LS

TR ZERAZTEA  BREEAR

Vietnam

11 April 2013, limited liability company

ik

“2-CENAT-R - BREEAR

Hong Kong

27 May 2013, limited liability company

&

“E-=FRAC+tA  BREMLRA

Principal activities and
place of operations

IERBREENE

Trading of textile products in
Mainland China
EREAEETHERES

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
REBRRRBEGRERK

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRARR

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

REBREYS

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam
REmEEYR

Manufacturing top-grade yams
in Uruguay

RENERERRY S

Investment holding in Hong Kong

REEETRERR

Manufacturing and sales of
yams in Mainland China

EPEAERERHEYS

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

REBRENS

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRERR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of issued

share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAZHAN
Pus

RMB5,000,000
AR 5,000,000
1 ordinary share

of USD1
1RER1 Er LR

100 ordinary shares
of HKD1

100 &R
1BTERR

USD1,978,000

1978, 000X

USD40,000,000

40,000,000%7

80,000 Uruguayan
Pesos

800005 E0E

HKD100

10047

USD15,000,000

15,000000%7C

USD9,850,000

9,850,000% ¢

HKD100

10047

Interest held

frisRi

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-ZZ—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and Principal activities and share capital or
Name of subsidiary form of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital Interest held
AMALEERAH BRTRAZHAN
HEARER RitEERER IRXBREENE Pus fits
Texhong Textile Turkey Tekstil Turkey Manufacturing of yarn in TRY3,500,000 100%
Limited Sirketi 17 June 2013, limited liability company Turkey
Texhong Textlle Turkey Teksti 1EH RTEESEDR 35000002
Limited Sirketi Z5-=&7A1tA  BRERAA
Shandong Texhong Texile Co., Ltd. Shandong, Mainland China Manufacturing and sales of RMB700,000,000 100%
1 May 2004, limited liability company yamns in Mainland China
WRRISHEERAR REIR EHEAERERAEYR AEH700,000,00070
“ZEMERA-R ARRAAT
Texhong Singapore Investment Singapore Investment holding in S5GD10,000 100%
Holdings Pte. Ltd. 6 September 2013, limited liability company Singapore
Texhong Singapore Investment g RITRETRERR 100003 1R T
Holdings Pte. Ltd. ZE-ZENBAR ARRELA
Texhong Galaxy Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding in HKD100 100%
15 January 2014, limited liability company Hong Kong
RIBTRERRAA (50 NERETRERR 100%7
ZT-ME-ATRE AREMAR
Shanghai Hongyue Trading Co,, Ltd. Shanghai, Mainland China Trading of textile products in USD200,000 100%
5 May 2014, limited liability company Mainland China
FRIEESERAA hE LS ErEREESERE S 200000%7
ZZ-PMERRRR  ARRAAT
Texhong Galaxy Technology Limited Vietnam Manufacturing of yarns, grey USD20,000,000 100%
13 September 2014, limited liability company  fabrics,garments and dyed
fabrics in Vietnam
RIRAHRARAR i REBREYR Fh KRR 20,000000%%
“T-MEAAT=R  EREFLR #
Zhong Zhan Textile (Hong Kong) Limited ~ Hong Kong Investment holding in HKD100 100%
17 March 2015, limited liability company Hong Kong
TR (ER) ARERAT &% REREOREER 10047
Z2-RE=ATR ERELAR
Texhong Denim Garment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding in HKD100 90.2%
2 June 2015, limited liability company Hong Kong
RI4HRERRAR (50 NERETRERR 100%7
ZZ-0E5AZR AREAAA
Texhong Denim Dyeing And Hong Kong Investment holding in HKD100 90.2%
Printing Limited 2 June 2015, limited liability company Hong Kong
RIHFAEERAR (0 REBETREER 10047
“E-15/AZR AREEAA
Texhong Dyeing And Printing Hong Kong Investment holding in HKD80 83.0%
Technology Limited 11 June 2015, limited liability company Hong Kong
RIFERRERAR &% REREOREER 80T

Z2-1FRAT-B ARRALT

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 —=Z—<FF#H
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

BHE-T—R"F+-_A=1+—BLLFE
Place and date of
incorporation and
Name of subsidiary form of legal entity
ARRLBER RS
WEAAAR RERERER

242

Celestial Ease Holdings Limited

REARARLA

Texhong Western Investment
(Hong Kong) Limited
RIEHRE (B ERAT

Xingui Developments Limited

FRUEARAT

Hongyan Holdings Limited

BEERARAT

Lanyan Denim Garment Holdings Limited

B REERARAT

Lanyan Textile Holdings Limited

REGRERARAR

Shandong Lanyan Textiles Co., Ltd.

LERRSAREARAA

Shandong Lanyan Jeanswear Co., Ltd.

WRRRH T REARAA

Hongyan Cambodia Holdings Limited

EEREEZRARAT

Hongyan Vietnam Holdings Limited

BESHERERAT

British Virgin Islands

27 May 2015, limited liability company
£BRREE

ZB-NERACTLA  BREREAR

Hong Kong

30 June 2015, limited liability company
3

Z2-RERASTR  ERELAR

British Virgin Islands

27 May 2015, limited liability company
LBRREE

“T-RERACTLA BRAEAR

British Virgin Islands

23 June 2015, limited liability company
£BRREE

ZB-RERACTER BRAREAR

Hong Kong

9 July 2015, limited liability company
3

Z2-RELANR BREAAA

Hong Kong

29 June 2015, limited liability company
&%

“T-RERACTAR  BREEAR

Shandong, Mainland China

21 August 2015, limited liability company
G

ZE-REN\AZt-B BREEAR

Shandong, Mainland China

21 August 2015, limited liability company
hELR

Z2-RENAZT-H BREEAR

British Virgin Islands

2 July 2015, limited liability company
LBRREE

ZZ-hEtAZR  BREALA

British Virgin Islands

2 July 2015, limited liability company
£BRREE

“T-RELRCR BREMAT

Principal activities and
place of operations

IBEBREELE

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
REBRRRBEGRERK

Investment holding in
HongKong
NERETRAER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NEBRRHBERENR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
REBRRRBEGRERK

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRAER

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRERR

Manufacturing of yarns, grey
fabrics, garments in Shandong

RURBEDSR  Fh - FK

Manufacturing of yars, grey
fabrics, garments in Shandong

RURSEEY R - B - KX

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
NEBRRHBERENR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands
REBRRRBEGRERK

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI##EBAERA A

Particulars of issued
share capital or

paid-in capital Interest held
BETRADLAN

Pusis fiksis
USD11,964,916 90.2%
11,964,916 57T

HKD100 100%
10037

UsD1 90.2%
137

UsD1 90.2%
137

HKD100 90.2%
10037

HKD100 90.2%
1007

USD3,000,000 90.2%
3,000,000

USD1,000,000 90.2%
1,000000%7

UsD1 90.2%
137

UsD1 90.2%
137



e

Name of subsidiary

HEARER

Lanyan Denim Garment Vietnam
Holdings Limited

BESFREARERERAT

Eastern Industrial Enterprise Inc.

Eastern Industrial Enterprise Inc.

Chung Charm Textiles Limited *
BITEGRARAD
Shanghai Hong Hui Investment

Management Consulting Co., Limited*
FETERAERAAERAT

Xinjiang Texhong Foundation
Textile Co., Ltd.*
HERAXORERAR"

Texhong Dyeing And Printing
Viet Nam Limited
RIFERRERAR

Hualida (Vietnam) Garments Limited
Company

i (m) REREARAA

Huafeng Knitting Holdings Limited

FEHRERARAT

Billion Wealthy Trading Limited

FREHARAA

Foshan Ruhong Textile Co., Ltd.

Bl EERAR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
NETZA=+—BHLEFE

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
ARAILERAS
RitEERER

Hong Kong
2 June 2015, limited liability company
(50
ZZ-0E5 AR AREAAA

Cambodia

April 2010, limited liability company
Ri%

ZZ-TEMR ARERAR

Zhanjiang, Mainland China

30 November 1993, limited liability company

HEEL
“MNEET-A=1H BREEAR

Shanghai, Mainland China

20 January 2014, limited liability company
e g

Z3-BE-A1tH ERELAR

Xinjiang, Mainland China

4 July 2015, limited liability company
hENE

ZE-RECAMR  BREELT

Vietnam

January 2016, limited liability company
#E

22 ARERAT

Vietnam

January 2016, limited liability company
i

Z2-5-R BREAR

Hong Kong

April 2016, limited liability company
(0

ZZNEMR ARERAR

Hong Kong

29 June 2016, limited liability company
&%

ZEAFAACTAR  BREAAT

Foshan, Mainland,China

August 2016, limited liability company
hEIfBLl

22 ENA ARERLT

Principal activities and
place of operations

IERHREENE

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
NERETRERR

Manufacturing garments in
Cambodia

REBERENK

Manufacturing of yams in
Zhanjiang
RETHEDSR

Investment holding in
Shanghai
REBETRERR

Manufacturing of yarns in
Xinjiang
WIBHEYR

Manufacturing of dyeing and
printing in Vietnam

i S

Manufacturing of garments
in Vietnam

REBRERK

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
RERRARR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REERELR

Manufacturing of yarns in
Foshan

RELBES S

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BETRADHA
A

HKD100

10057

USD1,100,000

1,100000%7C

HKD104,400,000

104,400,000 87

RMB20,000,000

AR%20,000,0007

RMB400,000,000

AE%400,000,00070

VND99,675,000,000

99,675,000,000 47 &

VND39,870,000,000

39,870,000,000 4R &

HKD800

8007

HKD100

1007

USD3,000,000

3000,000%7

ZE-AEER

Interest held

frisi

90.2%

90.2%

88%

90%

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and Principal activities and share capital or
Name of subsidiary form of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital Interest held
EUARE EE BRTRAZHAN
HEARER RtEEREH IRXBREELE us fiisis
ChangZhou Texhong Changzhou, Mainland, China Trading of textile products in USD500,000 100%
Garment Co., Ltd. August 2016, limited liability company
ENRIREARAA hEEN REABETGERES 500,000 70
ZTRENR - ARERAR
ChangZhou Texhong Grand Changzhou, Mainland China, Trading of textile products in USD14,500,000 100%
Textie Co, Ltd. August 2016, limited liability company
FNRIREGEARAR hE RN ReEAEETHERES 14,500,000 7
ZENENR BRERAA
* represents sino-foreign equity joint venture. All £ RN S A MR B ARE

other subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are wholly foreign owned enterprises.

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd. is a wholly
foreign owned investment holding company
incorporated in Mainland China.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in
issue at any time during year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: None).

The English names of certain subsidiaries
established in Mainland China represent the best
effort by the Group’s management to translate their
Chinese names, as they do not have official
English names.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BAZZMBRRRRINERZE -

R (FEDEREBRAR AR HEE
MR 2 2SN EREZEB AT -

RE—T—AF+-A=t+—BILFRE
PRI - BN B LA R EAE
HITEHBA(ZE 0% D) -

A TP BIRBE R AL < Fft B A B3 M IE
ARXEM  EENERAASEERE
EREAS B ETNERBZF/RX
ZHRA






This Annual Report is printed on environmentally friendly paper

N
B 7B R AR DR



	COVER
	INSIDE FRONT COVER
	CONTENTS
	FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
	CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE
	CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
	ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
	CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
	NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	INSIDE BACK COVER
	BACK COVER

